# KARNTAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24



# KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY

PAMPA MAHAKAVI ROAD, CHAMARAJAPETE, BENGALURU – 560018.

CONTACT NO: 080-26701303 | WEBSITE: www.ksu.ac.in

E-Mail: karnatakasanskrituniversity@gmail.com

ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಂಸ್ಕೃತ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ ವಾರ್ಷಿಕ ವರದಿ 2023-24

ಪುಟಗಳು : 148

ಪ್ರತಿಗಳು : 100

ಪ್ರಕಾಶಕರು : ಕುಲಸಚಿವರು

ಕರ್ನಾಟಕ ಸಂಸ್ಕೃತ ವಿಶ್ವವಿದ್ಯಾಲಯ

ಪಂಪ ಮಹಾಕವಿ ರಸ್ತೆ, ಚಾಮರಾಜಪೇಟೆ, ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು-560018.

ಇಮೇಲ್ : karnatakasanskrituniversity@gmail.com

ವೆಬ್ ಸೈಟ್ : <u>www.ksu.karnataka.gov.in</u>

KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

**PAGES** : 148

**COPIES** : 100

**PUBLISHED BY: REGISTRAR** 

KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY

PAMPA MAHAKAVI ROAD, CHAMARAJAPETE,

BENGALURU-560018.

E-MAIL: karnatakasanskrituniversity@gmail.com

WEBSITE: www.ksu.karnataka.gov.in

# **ANNUAL REPORT EDITORIAL BOARD 2023-24**

Vice Chancellor Dr Ahalya .S

Registrar
Sri Narasimhappa KAS
(From 02.03.2023 to 19.07.2023)
Dr. Rupashree S KAS
(From 20.07.2023 to 02.03.2024)
Prof. V Girish Chandra
(From 02.03.2024 to 05.08.2024)

# **CONTENTS**

1.	Introduction	06
2.	Karntaka Samskrit University Activities	07
3.	University Emblem And Vision For Future	12
4.	Karnataka Samskrit Universities Strngth, Weakness, Opporrtunities	
	and Challenges (SWOC)	14
5.	Vice- Channcellor	18
6.	Syndicate Commitee Members	22
7.	Academic Council Commitee Members	24
8.	Finance Commitee Members	24
9.	Prasaranga Advisory Commite	25
10	Sparsh Commitee	26
11	. Purchase Committee	27
12	. Skill Development Committee	27
13.	Training and placement cell	27
14	. Anti-Ragging Committee	27
15	. Student grievance redressal committee	28
16	. Kalyana Karnataka Region Development Act (371-J) Reservation Commited	e 28
17	Library Advisory Committee	29
18	. Administrative Officers	30
19	Departments, Deans, Faculties Details Of Karnataka Samskrit University	31
20	Details Of Teaching And Non-Teaching Employees	32
21	Government And Affiliated Colleges	35
22	Research Institutes Details	39
23	. Jyotishya Study Centers Details	41
24	Yoga And Dr B.R.Ambedkar Study centers	44
25	Faculties And Departments Under K.S.U's Act	45
26	Research Degrees	46
27	. UG and PG Courses Offered in K.S.U Campus	46
28	. Certificate, Diploma, Advance Diploma, P.G. Diploma Courses In KSU	46
29	. U.G & P.G Degrees Offered In Government And Affiliated Colleges	47
30	. Board of Studies	49
31	. Adhyayananga	60
32	. Faculty of Language	
	a) Samskrit Language And Literature Department	61

b) Manuscriptology Department	76
33. Faculty of Shastra	
a) Nyaya And Vaisheshika Department	82
b) Vyakarana Department	86
c) Alankara Department	91
d) Sankhya And Yoga Department	98
34. Faculty of Vedanta	
Vedanta Department	99
35. FACULTY OF INDIAN ANCIENT SCIENCE	
a) Yoga Therapy And Councelling Department	111
<b>36.</b> Library	114
37. Details Of Research Assistants (Academic) Working In Univeristy	119
38. Finance Section	127
39. College Development Council (C.D.C) Department	129
40. Examination Section	132
41. Prasaranga	133
<b>42.</b> Directorate of Samskrita Education	137
43. National Service Scheme (NSS)	140
<b>44.</b> e-Governance/ IT Cell	146
<b>45.</b> UGC NET/ KSET/JRF Exam training center	148
46. Bagayad Ramanuja Rashtriya Samshodhana Samsat Melukote	148

\*\*\*

#### KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY

#### Introduction

Karnataka Samskrit University (KSU) was established by the State Government of Karnataka in the year 2010 through the Karnataka Samskrita Vishwavidyala Act 2009 (KSV Act) passed by the Karnataka State Legislature. The university is currently recognized by the University Grants Commission under section 2F and has been accorded the 12(B) status of the UGC Act, 1956.

Karnataka Samskrit University has been formed exclusively for the development of Samskrit language. Samskrit has a hoary, glorious, scientific, literary, cultural tradition and heritage. Its contribution in the area of Prose, Poetry, Drama, Dance, Sculpture, Paintings, Fine arts, Medicines, Philosophy and other allied areas is far more extensive and lasting than has been realized by the Indian scholars till today.

One hundred acres of land has been allotted for the University in Kuduru, Hobli, Magadi Taluk, Ramanagar District, Karnataka. Construction of the new campus has begun on this land allotted by the Karnataka Government.

The University currently includes three constituent Samskrit Colleges, two constituent research centres, 11 aided affiliated colleges and 66 unaided affiliated colleges under its ambit. There are also 281 aided Veda and Samskrita Pathashalas spread over the State. The university has 495 students studying on the campus and around 30,000 students in affiliated colleges and other campuses. Till date, nine convocations have been conducted where degrees have been awarded to students.

Directorate of Samskrit education is separately established by the Government of Karnataka to administer the Samskrit pathashalas. The Karnataka Samskrit University was established in 2010 by the government of Karnataka with the vision and mission of bringing these together under a single umbrella, maintaining uniformity in education, providing greater opportunities for study for students and teachers and to raise the standards in Samskrit research at National and International level.

Karnataka Samskrit University has three wings. They are:

- 1. Teaching and Research Wing
- 2. Publication Wing
- 3. Administrative Wing

Through which the university has to be dynamically active. The university will promote the activities related to Samskrit in Karnataka through these wings.

#### **Objectives and Educational Activities**

The Karnataka Samskrit University has the following objectives:

- 1. To function as a high-level teaching and research institution in Samskrit language, Literature and Vedic studies and Shastras such as Vyakarana, Samkhya, Yoga, Nyaya, Vaisheshika, Mimamsa, Vedanta, Bauddha, Jaina, Dharma Shastra and others and also supportive education.
- 2. To preserve, foster and promote the traditional system of learning in Vedic, Agamic and Cognate Literature, with special emphasis on unique features available in Karnataka.
- 3. To highlight the wisdom contained in the Vedic and other disciplines, and their reference to the modern world.
- 4. To facilitate and regulate advance study and research in the fields like
  - 1. Geeta based management science.
  - 2. Yoga based human Psychology.
  - 3. Eco-balance related health related traditional knowledge.
  - 4. Archaeology.
  - 5. Ancient Sciences.
  - 6. Agama Shastra.
  - 7. Ayurvedic Sciences.
  - 8. Humanities.
  - 9. Social Sciences.
  - 10. Performing arts.

- 11. Fine Arts and Communication.
- 12. Vedadhyayana and Vedabhashya Studies and any other Sciences that have developed in Samskrit.
- 5. To highlight the profoundness of the rational approach and the scientific temper presented in the Vedas and the Shastras in the context of pursuit of knowledge empowerment and realization of higher levels of consciousness.
- 6. To consolidate, revive and promote the Bharateeya Jnana Parampara as also to integrate the scientific thoughts contained in the Vedas and Samskrit Literature particularly in the disciplines of Agriculture, Astronomy, Biology, Chemistry, Humanities, Information Technology, Law and Jurisprudence, Management, Mathematics, Metallurgy, Meteorology, Physics, Social Sciences and Yoga with modern scientific and technological studies.
- 7. To bring out awareness about the authentic interpretations of the Vedas.
- 8. To create a network of Vedic, Samskrit Institutions, Educational and Research oriented Institutes having similar objectives with reciprocal arrangements and facilities for interaction with a view to fostering a synergy of efforts made by all such Universities and Institutions.
- 9. To create a body of literature in Modern Indian and foreign languages on the contents of Samskrit and the Vedas.
- 10. To translate/publish all the Vedas, Shastrik works and related texts, Bhashyas and Commentaries in Kannada and other languages.
- 11. To build-up audio, audio-visual records of Vedic Chanting and related traditional practices.
- 12. To take appropriate measures for promoting inter-disciplinary studies and research in the university and such other related activities congenial at university level.
- 13. To collect, preserve, critically edit and publish rare manuscripts and ancient works by establishing an Oriental Research Institute in Samskrit.
- 14. To computerize and digitize the entire corpus of manuscripts and Samskrit texts.

- 15. To bring out Research journals of high standard through the University/Departments.
- 16. To organize seminars, conferences, workshops, Vidvath Goshties with a view to promoting awareness about the messages contained in ancient knowledge systems.
- 17. To admit educational institutions not maintained by the university to the privileges of the University as affiliated colleges/mahapathashalas/pathashalas in Karnataka.
- 18. To provide through its professors, teachers and the Department; a special research institutes such teaching and guidance as the affiliated colleges/mahapathashalas/pathashalas may require.
- 19. To undertake any other activities connected with or incidental to above objectives of the University.
- 20. To recognise and maintain for any purpose, either in whole or part, any institution on such terms and conditions as may vary from time to time be prescribed by Statutes and to withdraw such recognition.
- 21. To do such acts and other things, whether incidental to the power of aforesaid or not, as may be required in order to promote the objectives of the university.
- 22. To maintain such bodies as are by statutes declared to be the authorities of the University.
- 23. To establish 'Chairs' in various disciplines for conducting advanced research. **Vision and Mission**

The University is trying to achieve the above objectives through the following educational activities

- 1. Strengthening Samskrit pathashalas and colleges, and creating the required facilities.
- 2. Encouraging students through scholarships.
- 3. Developing good library facilities in pathashalas and colleges.
- 4. Developing good hostel facilities in colleges, and providing food-lodging facilities to students with joint effort of the government and local patrons.

- 5. Encouraging students to organise and participate in Samskritotsavas and Samskrit competitions in each Taluk and district.
- 6. Identifying outstanding students in BA-Samskrit, MA-Samskrit and Vedic studies every year. Encouraging them through certificates and cash-prizes with the help of endowments, trusts and public funds.
- 7. Providing special facilities for Samskrit students of scheduled caste, scheduled tribes and other backward classes.
- 8. Conducting competitions in Samskrit singing, gamaka, and samskrit-sports.
- 9. Introducing compulsory English and Computer papers at Kaavya, Saahitya and Vidvat exams, and formulating appropriate syllabi for the same.
- 10. Scientifically revising the syllabus from Prathamaa to Vidvat levels. Ensuring that the texts focus equally on ancient and modern knowledge systems.
- 11. Creating higher learning centres for Samskrit in North Karnataka, Hyderabad Karnataka, Uttara Kannada, Dakshina Kannada and Central Karnataka. Providing an environment conducive to higher study and research in these centers. Undertaking collaborations with local Samskrit learning bodies.
- 12. Introducing special package programmes for all pathashalas older than 50 years, and develop infrastructure in these pathashalas
- 13. Providing equal recognition and opportunities to Vidvat-scholars, as those available to BA and MA degree holders.

#### **Vision for Future**

To become a world-class university with a focus on preservation and promotion of Samskrit language and literature through quality education and research using ancient wisdom and modern outlook. The main objectives of Karnataka Samskrit University for the future are:

- i. Function as a high-level teaching and research organization in Samskrit language, literature, Vedic studies and Shastras such as Vyakarana, Samkhya, Yoga, Nyaya, Vaisheshika, Mimamsa, Vedanta, Bauddha, Jaina, Dharma Shastra.
- ii. Promote the study and use of Samskrit language in the state. Preserve, foster and promote the traditional system of learning in Vedic, Agamic, and Cognate literature with special emphasis on unique features available in Karnataka.

- iii. Consolidate, revive and promote the Bharateeya Jnana Parampara and bridge the gap between the scientific thoughts contained in the Vedas and Samskrit Literature and modern science particularly in the disciplines of Agriculture, Astronomy, Biology, Chemistry, Humanities, Information Technology, law and Jurisprudence, Management, Mathematics, Metallurgy, Meteorology, Physics, Social Sciences and Yoga with modern scientific and technological studies.
- iv. Collect, preserve, critically edit and publish rare manuscripts and ancient works by establishing an Oriental Research Institute in Samskrit and computerize and digitize the entire corpus of manuscripts and Sanskrit texts.
- v. Create a network of research-oriented Vedic and Samskrit institutions having similar objectives through reciprocal arrangements with a view to fostering a synergy of efforts.
- vi. Facilitate and regulate advanced study and research fields such as,
- Bhagwat Geeta based management science
- Yoga-based human Psychology
- The relevance of traditional knowledge in domains such as ecology, medicine, archaeology, astronomy, science and technology to the modern world.

## **Universities Emblem & Motto.**



The embem of Karnataka Samskrit University was created by a famous artist of Karnataka, Sri. Muralidhara V Rathod. The logo, as conceptualized by the honourable Vice Chancellor and the artist, is unique. It contains the title of the university in Devanagari, English and Kannada scripts. Devanagari script has been chosen since the university is established for the

promotion of Samskrit language, literature and knowledge. Devanagari has been extensively used since ancient times for representing many Indian languages. Through Devanagari script, the University symbolises the greatness of the divine language, Samskrit. The expanse and global reach of the university is signified by the English script. The university is the dream-child of the Karnataka government. It is a representative of all Samskrit scholars of Karnataka, and also intends to nurture mutual co-operation between Samskrit and Kannada languages. This is signified by the use of Kannada script in the logo.

The bird used in the logo is Peacock, the National bird. The peacock represents beauty and creativity. The vast expanse of knowledge which will be nurtured by the university is symbolically represented by this peacock. It emphasizes the vision that human life should be entwined inseparably with knowledge.

Motto for the university has been chosen from Mahabharata of Vedavyasa. The motto has been represented in Devanagari script in the logo. 'prajvālito jñānamayaḥ pradīpaḥ' indicates the supremacy of knowledge. This motto represents the objective of the university to unite ancient and modern knowledge systems. The lamp of knowledge should light up this world, going beyond place and time — this is the objective. This lamp will never be extinguished. It is not fueled by oil, but by knowledge itself, and will continue to burn forever. The logo and motto of the university represent this dream, with which the university has been set up.

#### Infrastructure

- 1. **Administrative Building**: The KSU has a two storeyed building for administrative needs.
- 2. **Academic Building:** A three storeyed building is being utilized only for teaching and research. The KSU has a separate Seminar Hall.

- 3. **Library Building**: The library is accommodated in Sri Chamarajendra College building with the special arrangement for preservation of manuscripts and books.
- 4. **Transit Hostel/Guest House:** The KSU has a two-storeyed transit hostel/guest house.
- 5. **Hostels:** The KSU has one hostel on its Bangalore campus and another in Mysore campus.
- 6. **Playground**: KSU main campus is situated in the heart of city and the Institutional area, with lots of play area and open space.
- 7. **ICT Resource Center:** The KSU has established "Information and Communication Technology Resource Centre" with sufficient Computer systems in Academic Building.
- 8. **Alternative power system:** Keeping in view the frequent Power fluctuations/ breakdowns, KSU has established an alternative power system (UPS) with 5 KVA.
- 9. Canteen: A canteen is established with all facilities for refreshment.
- 10. **Drinking water:** The KSU has provided pure drinking water to the students and faculty.
- 11. **University Health center:** Primary health center functions in the new building with necessary facilities

#### **Salient Features**

#### **Teaching and Learning Facilities**

- i. KSU has been formed exclusively for the promotion of Sanskrit language in the state of Karnataka.
- ii. To retain the traditional Shastric learning intact.
- iii. To bridge the gap between the traditional and the modern learning.
- iv. To function as a high-level teaching and research institution in Sanskrit language, literature, philosophy, Vedic Studies, such as Nyaya, Vedanta etc.
- v. To felicitate and regulate advanced study and research fields like Geeta based management science, Yoga based human psychology, Eco balance related, health related traditional knowledge, ancient history, archeology, Vedic Astronomy, Science and technology etc.
- vi. No age cap for joining the courses at the institution. Anybody with the zeal to learn samskrit is welcome irrespective of caste, creed, region, and religion.

- vii. Academy of Samskrit Research, Melkote is the constituent research center of the university and it works towards bringing out new outcomes in the field of Samskrit research.
- viii. Affiliated prominent research centers, colleges, yoga centers, astrology study centers are giving it a wider base.
  - ix. Evening college is imparting Samskrit education among the public.
  - x. Since the university is in the heart of the city, it is easily accessible and provides a golden ample opportunity for Samskrit enthusiast to learn Samskrit.

# Karnataka Samskrit University 'SWOC' Analysis:

# **Strengths:**

- Visionary and competent leadership committed to the university's mission.
- Blend of traditional Gurukula-trained faculty and modern educators.
- Proximity to cultural hubs like Poorna Pragya Vidyapeeth, enriching knowledge exchange.
- Affordable fee structures and substantial repositories of traditional manuscripts and resources.

#### Weaknesses:

- Pending automation and computerization of administrative functions.
- Vacant government-sanctioned positions and limited specialized faculty.
- Funding constraints for affiliated colleges and regional centres.

# **Opportunities:**

- Application of traditional Shastras to modern technology in Bangalore's IT ecosystem.
- Scope for multidisciplinary and international collaborative research.
- Foreign student attraction and new initiatives like the Kavya Museum.

# **Challenges:**

- Funding acquisition for modern facilities.
- Recovering from student dropouts post-COVID-19.

# **Institutional Perspective Plan**

- To preserve traditional knowledge systems while enabling modern interpretations and applications through innovative research and teaching.
- Encourage international collaborations for exchange programs and joint research projects.
- Promote applied research in Indian Knowledge Systems (IKS), including Ayurveda and Yoga.
- Develop e-learning platforms and Massive Open Online Courses (MOOCs) in Sanskrit studies
- Organize regular workshops, seminars, and symposiums on Sanskrit and its relevance to modern life.
- Collaborate with schools and colleges to include Sanskrit in their curriculum.
- Procure Endowment funds for research and scholarships
- Create a Manuscript Museum with advanced preservation techniques and digital archives.

## **Short-Term Goals**

- Develop a curriculum for Basic Training Programs in Bharatiya Jnana Parampara (IKS) for faculty and research scholars.
- Conduct 300 Training programs and Faculty development programs on teaching Sanskrit with modern methodologies.
- Initiate MoUs with institutions for Student and Faculty Exchange Programs.
- Develop a structured plan for revenue generation through courses and consultancy.
- Offer incentives for publishing research papers in indexed journals.
- Host cultural events like Samskritotsava and public lectures to promote Sanskrit awareness.

#### **Long-Term Goals**

- Create Centres of Excellence for research in Ayurveda, Jyotisha, Vedanta, Mimamsa, Nyaya, and Dharma Shastra
- Create a national repository of Sanskrit manuscripts accessible globally.

- Introduce Bachelor's and Master's Degree Programmes for Pali and Prakrut.
- Build a **state-of-the-art campus** with facilities for advanced research, digital libraries, and green technologies.

Lead National Forums on **Indian Knowledge Systems** and their relevance to Academic Curriculum

Vice- Channcellor

Dr Ahalya S

(from 17.03.2023 to ......)

Registrar
Sri Narasimhappa KAS
(From 02.03.2023 to 19.07.2023)
Dr. Rupashree S KAS
(From 20.07.2023 to 02.03.2024)
Prof. V Girish Chandra
(From 02.03.2024 to 05.08.2024)

Finance Officer
Dr Jayalakshmi H Y
(From 14.10.2022 to 25.04.2023)
Sri Kumar .S
(From 25.04.2023 to 19.01.2024)
Dr. Bharath K A
(From 19.01.2024 to ......)

# **VICE-CHANCELLOR: Dr. AHALYAS**

- 1. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor, KSU has been accredited with National Assessment and Accreditation Council NAAC 'A' grade in its first cycle.
- 2. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor, the University had organised a NATIONAL SEMINAR On Yoga Therapy for Back pain. Learned scholars like Dr. R Nagaratna , Dr. Deepak Inamdar, Dr Gajanana Hegde, and Sri Raghavendra Shenoy and Dr. Lata Venaktaram addressed the gathering comprised of 300 participants.
- 3. A Two (2) day National workshop on Manuscripts reading was jointly organised by Department of Manuscriptology, Karnataka Samskrit University (KSU) and Sri Bhagavad Ramanujacharya National Research Institute (BRNRI) at Melukote. The students were taught about editing of Ayurveda Manuscripts.
- 4. Each year, the vibrant celebration of Samskrutotsava takes place with immense joy and festivity on the auspicious occasion of Shravana Poornima. This grand event invites participation from students and faculty members hailing from a many Paathshalas, who gather together to partake in the festivities which features more than 30 competitions where students have the opportunity to showcase their talents. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor this year Samskrutotsava was celebrated on a grand scale on 20.9.2023 in the campus.
- 5. As a run up to Vijaya Vyjayanti Award, the University conducts a State Level Shastriya Spardhe with rigorous standards, thereby enthusing students to participate actively. The event comprises of more than 30 competitions. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor this year the competition was conducted on January 10, 2024. More than 250 students participated in the event.
- 6. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor, the University initiated many outreach programs like rendering of Shubhashita every morning on radio and on social media. KSU has organised Lecture-series that have been giving the essence of ancient wisdom in an easy format to the masses. Mahamahopadhyaya Sri Ranganatha Sharma Memorial Shankara Sthothra lecture-series, Padmavibhushana Sri Sri Vishveshateertha Memorial Lecture-series on Vedanta, Lecture-series on Bhagwad-Ramanuja from Bhagavad-Ramanuja National Research Institute (BRNRI), Melkote and so on.
- 7. The university in all its earnestness to bring knowledge that is in Sanskrit directly to the use of stakeholders has designed and offers 19 Certificate Courses, 3 Diploma Courses 3 PG Diploma Courses comprising of 4,000 students.
- 8. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor, the University has launched new degree programs, including B.Sc in Yogic Science, M.Sc in Yoga Shastra and

- M.Sc in Yoga Therapy and Counselling, to fulfill its mission of promoting holistic health, enhancing academic research in ancient wisdom, and providing comprehensive education in therapeutic practices.
- 9. In order to honour Prof. K Krishnamurthy's memory and contributions in the field of Sanskrit, Kannada and English, under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor a Two-day National Level Seminar was conducted by the university which was well-attended by the scholars from all over the country in collaboration with CSU.
- 10.Annual Grantha Puraskara have been given by the Karnataka Samskrit University to 10 authors from various branches of Sanskrit studies. In the spirit of these awards, the University is actively encouraging scholars to publish their works through Karnataka Samskrit University.
- 11.Under the ambit of Bharatiya Bhasha Samiti, a comprehensive three-day workshop on 'Dhyeyavakhya' was organized at Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore from 27<sup>th</sup> -29<sup>th</sup> December, 2023. The primary focus of this event was to delve deeply into the vision statements of various organizations and their relevance in today's world.
- 12.Under the ambit of Bharatiya Bhasha Samiti to propagate the learning of Sanskrit language, 10 One-day program called Sarlamanaka-Samskritam were held at different destinations like Bellary, Benagluru, Sonda, Mysuru, Kumata, Shivamogga, Tumkur, PG halli, Dharwad and Mangaluru.
- 13.In the year 2023-24, University has embarked on signing (MOUs) with different Universities with the sole purpose of propagating Sanskrit and Indian knowledge systems:
- Kristu Jayanti Autonomous College, Bangalore
- SVYASA University, Bangalore
- Parul University, Baroda
- > Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi.
- 14.Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor, Numerous workshops have been organized with the primary goal of enriching students' knowledge and skills across various subjects such as Karakam, Dharmic fitness, Scholarly Writing and Publishing.
- 15.University has mobilized CSR funds to plant Thirty thousand (30,000) saplings in its upcoming campus at Kuduru Hobli, Magadi Taluk, Ramanagar District, Karnataka. State Bank of India has generously donated funds for the planting and for the maintenance of those saplings for next three years. The University has already trenched it's boundaries with these saplings.
- 16.Interdisciplinary research is the need of the hour. New dimensions of knowledge can be unravelled by encouraging studies in Indian Knowledge Systems (IKS). The university has designed a Value-Added Course with audio-visual presentation and

- has offered it to 3,000 students as a skill development program in the Kristu Jayanti College.
- 17.The Affiliated College Teachers' Association conducted a seminar called "Upavedanam Upayogita" at Bhagavad Ramanuja National Research Institute (BRNRI), Melkote in collaboration with Karnataka Samskrit University. Secretary of University Grants Commission (UGC) was the keynote speaker and Vice-Chancellor, KSU was the Chairperson in this seminar.
- 18. Karnataka Samskrit University has established Placement Cell to give thrust towards the employability option for Sanskrit Graduates and Post-Graduates. All the recruitment related updates either on-campus or pool campus are regularly updated on the website.
- 19. The university has not only conducted but also actively participated in a myriad of walkathons, exhibitions, academic events, and conferences, all with the explicit aim of enhancing the spread and awareness of Sanskrit education. These initiatives have been instrumental in fostering a deeper understanding of Sanskrit's rich heritage and its relevance in modern academia. The university has significantly contributed to the revitalization and popularization of Sanskrit.
- 20.Ten (10) day Residential Faculty Development Program (FDP) was conducted for all the 500 plus teachers of Grant-in-Aid Pathashalas from Directorate of Sanskrit Education, Karnataka Samskrit University.
- 21.Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor, the university has inaugrated a Coaching program wherein, the University's faculty train the aspiring students for various competitive exams like NET, SLET.
- 22. Under the Chairmanship of Hon. Vice-Chancellor:
- > KSU became the first university to announce the result in the UUCMS platform.
- KSU became the first university to launch the Online Question Paper Delivery System (OQPDS) module
- KSU became the first university to generate the financial bill through UUCMS
- ➤ 100% of students' academic data pushed to the National Academic Depository (NAD)
- 23. The Hon. Vice Chancellor was invited as Chief Guest for:
- ➤ Delivering key note address for Annual Day program at Kristu Jayanti College Autonomous.
- ➤ Delivering Convocation address for Annual Day program at BMS College for Women.
- Addressing the Students for spreading Awareness of Indian Knowledge Systems at Kristu Jayanti College Autonomous.
- > Inaugurating of Walkathon for GoPals organization.
- Inauguration of Chirag Global Hospitals.

- ➤ Yagnaseni organised by Central Sanskrit University in collaboration with Sangeet Natak Academi & W20
- CAS at Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura 586108, Karnataka
- ➤ Graduation Ceremony of Samsved School.

\*\*\*

# **SYNDICATE COMMITTEE MEMBERS DETAILS**

SI No	Name and Address	Designati on
1	<b>Dr Ahalya .S</b> Vice- Channcellor, Karntaka samskrit University	President
2	Additional Chief Secretary Higher Education Department, Bangalore.	Members
3	Additional Chief Secretaries Finance Department, Bangalore.	Members
4	Secretaries Revenue Department (Religious Endowment Division), Bangalore.	Members
5	<b>Director</b> Members of the Directorate of Antiquities and Museums, Palace Precinct, Mysuru.	Members
6	<b>Prof. Rajaneesh Kumar Mishra</b> Department of Samkskrit and Indik studies, Jawaharalala Neharu University, New Delhi-110067.	Members
7	<b>Dr. R Shridhara Shastri Soori</b> , Retired Professor, Sri Siddalingeshwara Veda Samskrit College, Sri Siddaganga Matha, Tumakuru.	Members
8	<b>Smt. Samatha Hospeti</b> C/O Hanumantharaya, I P S, #344, "Balaji", Opposite to Kuvempu Nagara Bus Stand, Hanumana Nagara, Belagavi-19.	Members
9	Nominated from Government	Members
10	Nominated from Government	Members
11	Nominated from Government	Members
12	Nominated from Government	Members
13	Nominated from Government	Members
14	Nominated from Government	Members
15	Member of Legislative Assembly	Members
16	Member of Legislative Council.	Members
17	<b>Director</b> Technical Education Department, Technical Education Building, Aramane Road, Bangalore.	Members
18	<b>Director</b> P.U. Education Department, 18 <sup>th</sup> Cross, Malleshwaram, Bangalore.	Members

19	<b>Director</b> Medical Education Department, Anandarao Circle, Bangalore.	Members
20	Commissioners College Education Department, Sheshadri Road, Bangalore-560002.	Members
18	<b>Dr. Rupashree.S K.A.S</b> Registrar, Karnataka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members

# **ACADEMIC COUNCIL MEMBERS DETAILS**

SI No	Name and Address	Designation
1	<b>Dr Ahalya .S</b> Vice- Channcellor, Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	President
2	Additional Chief Secretary Higher Education Department, Bangalore.	Members
3	Additional Chief Secretaries Finance Department, Bangalore.	Members
4	Secretaries Revenue Department (Religious Endowment Division), Bangalore.	Members
5	<b>Director</b> Members of the Directorate of Antiquities and Museums, Palace Precinct, Mysuru.	Members
6	Commissioners  Directorate of Kannada and Samskriti, Kannada Bhavana, J.C.Road, Bangalore-560002.	Members
7	Prof. V. Girish Chandra, Dean, Language Department, Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore	Members
8	<b>Dr. Veeranarayana N K Pandurangi</b> Dean, Vedanta Department, Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members
9	<b>Dr. Shivani V</b> Dean, Shastra Department, Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members
10	Prof. C. Palaiah  Dean, Student Welfare Department, Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members
11	<b>Dr. S. Dayashankar</b> Principal, Sri Chamarajendra Samskrit College, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members
12	Vidwan Shrikanth Purohit Principal, Sri Kalabhairaveshwara Veda-Agama College, Sri Adichinchanagiri Kshetra, Nagamangala Tq, Mandya Dist-571811.	Members
13	<b>Sri Nagpathi Keshava Bhat</b> Principal, Sri Raghavendra Bharathi Saveda Samskrit College, Subrahmanya, Surakatte, Honnavara, Uttara Kannada Dist-581334.	Members

14	Sri R P Joshi Principal, Sri Lakshmi Narasimha Samskrit College, Jamakhandi, Bagalakote Dist-587301.	Members
15	Sri Narasimhappa, KAS, Registrar Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members
16	<b>Dr. Rupashree S, KAS, Registrar</b> Karntaka Samskrit University, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Members

#### FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS DETAILS

SI.		
NO.	Name and Address	Designation
NO.	D. Alvila C	
	Dr. Ahalya S.	
1	Vice Chancellor	Chairperson
	(17.03.2023 to)	
2	<b>Deputy Secretary,</b> Department of Higher Education	Member
	(Technical & Planning), Bangalore.	Member
	Smt. Uma K.	
3	Deputy Secretary, Department of Finance, Vidhanasoudha,	Member
	Bangalore.	
	Registrar	
4	Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Member
	Prof. V. Girishchandra	
5	Professor, Dean, Language Faculty, KSU, Chamarajapete,	Member
	Bangalore.	
	Dr Jayalakshmi H Y	
6	Finance Officer (14.10.2022-25.04.2023)	Member
	Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Secretary
	Sri S Kumara	_
7	Finance Officer (25.04.2023-19.01.2024)	Member
	Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Secretary
	Dr Bharath K A	
0		Member
8	Finance Officer (19.01.2024-31.03.2024)	Secretary
	Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	<u>,                                      </u>

#### PRASARANGA ADVISORY COMMITTE:

Karnataka Sanskrit University an Advisory committee has been formed for the availability and dissemination Oriental and oriental text rare unique text Following are the members of this.

#### PRASARANGA ADVISORY COMITEE MEMBERS DETAILS:

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION
	Prof. V. Girish Chandra	
01	Professor, Dean, Language Faculty, KSU, Chamarajapete,	Chairman
	Bangalore.	
02	Prof. Madusudhana Penna	Expert
02	Professor, Kavikulaguru Kalidasa University, Nagpura.	Member
03	Prof. Sathish K S	Expert
03	Professor, National Samskrit University, Tirupati.	Member
0.4	Prof. Chandrashekhara Bhatta, N.S.U. Shringeri.	Expert
04		Member
ΩF	Prof Voischbushana Oika D.IIII. Voranasi	Expert
05	<b>Prof. Vajrabhushana Ojha,</b> B.H.U. Varanasi.	Member
06	Dr. Vijayalakshmi P H. Mysuru.	Member
07	<b>Director,</b> Prasaranga, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
08	<b>Deputy Director,</b> Prasaranga, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
00	Assistant Director, Prasaranga, KSU, Chamarajapete,	Member
09	Bangalore.	Secretary

# SPARSH COMMITTEE SANITISATION, PREVENTION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

	SANTISATION, PREVENTION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSIVENT		
SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION	
01	<b>Dr. Anupama B</b> Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Chairman	
02	Shrimati Sujatha Gowda Syndicate Committee Member, Karnataka Samskrit University, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
03	Dr. K R Sandhyareddi , Non Government	Member	
04	Shrimati Bharathi Singh Founder, Saa-Mudra Foundation	Member	
05	Vidushi Jyothi H P Research Assistant, Karnataka Samskrit University, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member Secretary	
06	Shrimati Uma T, Group "D" Employee, Karnataka Samskrit University, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	

#### **PURCHASE COMMITTEE**

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION
01	Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamy,	Chairman
	Assistant Professor, KSU- Bangalore.	
02	<b>Dr. Rekhadevi S</b> Assistant Professor, KSU- Bangalore.	Member
03	Sri Ramesh S Puttannavara	Member
03	Assistant Librarian, KSU- Bangalore.	Wiellibei
04	Vidwan M Shivamurthy	Member
04	Deputy Finance Officer, KSU- Bangalore.	
05	Dr. Venkatesha V	Member
US	Deputy Registrar (I/c),KSU- Bangalore	Secretary

# SKILL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION
01	Dr. Anupama B,	Chairman
01	Assistant Professor, KSU- Bangalore.	Chairman
02	Dr. Prabhuswamy S	Member
	Assistant Professor, KSU- Bangalore.	wember
03	Dr. Tejasvini D	Member
	Planning Assistant, KSU- Bangalore.	wiember

# TRAINING AND PLACEMENT CELL

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION
01	<b>Dr. Anupama B,</b> Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Chairman and Nodal Officer
02	<b>Dr. Jayarevanna M V</b> Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
03	Vidwan Jagannatha Poojar R Planning Assistant, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member

# **ANTI-RAGGING CELL**

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION	
01	Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamy,	Chairman	
01	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Chairman	
02	Dr. Anupama B,	Member	
02	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	wember	
03	Dr. Prabhuswamy S	Member	
03	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Wiellibei	
04	Sri Arunkumar H S	Member	
	Assistant Librarian, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	ivieinber	

#### KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

05	Dr. VVSR Lakshmi	Member
US	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Secretary

#### STUDENT GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL COMMITTEE

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION
01	Prof. C. Palaiah	Chairman
01	Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Chairman
02	Dr. Vinaya P	Member
02	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
03	Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamy	Member
03	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
04	Dr. Rakhadevi S H	Member
04	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
05	Dr. Rishidev Bhargava N	Member
US	Assistant Professor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
06	Ku. Aditi D	Special
	Ku. Aulti D	Invitee

# KALYANA KARNATAKA REGION DEVELOPMENT ACT (371-J) RESERVATION COMMITTEE

SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION
01	Dr. Ahalya S	Chairman
	Vice Chancellor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Cilairiiaii
02	Registrar	Member
02	KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
03	Sri Mahaveer,	Member
05	System Analyst, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
04	Dr. Mallanagowda S	Mombor
04	Assistant Director (Prasaranga), KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member
05	Vidwan Walmikram	Member
05	Research Assistant, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	iviember
06	Sri Chandrashekhara C Patil,	Member
	Senior Assistant, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Secretary

# LIBRARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

SI. No	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION	
01	<b>Dr. Ahalya S</b> Vice Chancellor, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Chairman	
02	Registrar KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
03	Prof. V. Girish Chandra Professor, Dean, Language Faculty, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
04	<b>Prof. Shivani V</b> Professor, Dean, Shastra Faculty, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
05	<b>Dr. Bharath. K</b> Finance Officer, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
06	<b>Dr. Vinaya P</b> HOD Department of Vedanta, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
07	<b>Dr. Vinayaka Namannavar</b> Assistant Professor and Library Incharge, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
08	<b>Sri. Ramesh S. Puttannanavar</b> Assistant Librarian, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member Secretary	
09	Sri. Arunkumar H.S Assistant Librarian, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	
10	<b>Dr. Kavita Biradar</b> Assistant Librarian, KSU, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Member	

	ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS			
SI NO	NAME AND ADDRESS	DESIGNATION		
04	Du Ababa C	Vice		
01	Dr. Ahalya S	Chancellor		
02	<b>Sri Narasimhappa KAS</b> (02.03.2023-19.07.2023)	Registrar		
03	<b>Dr Rupashree S KAS</b> (20.07.2023-02.03.2024)	Registrar		
04	Prof. V. Girish Chandra (02.03.2024- 05.08.2024)	Registrar (I/c)		
05	Dr. Jayalakshmi H Y (14.10.202225.04.2023)	Finance Officer		
06	<b>Sri S Kumara</b> (25.04.2023-19.01.2024)	Finance Officer		
	,	(I/c)		
07	<b>Dr. Bharath K A</b> (25.04.2023)	Finance Officer.		
	Dr. Ramakrishna Bhat			
08	H.O.D, Department of Manuscriptology, Karnataka Samskrit	Registrar		
	University, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	(Evaluation).		
	Prof. V. Girish Chandra	Director,		
09	Dean, Department of Language and Literature, Karnataka	Adhyayananga		
	Samskrit University, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	•		
	Dr. Krishna V Joshi	Director,		
10		College		
10	Assistant Professor,	Development		
	Karnataka Samskrit University, Chamarajapete, Bangalore.	Cell.		

# **DEPARTMENTS, DEANS, FACULTIES DETAILS OF KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY**

	ADHYAYANANGA				
	Director : Prof. V. Girish Chandra				
		LANGUAGE FAC	CULTY		
	DEAN:	PROF. V. GIRISH	CHANDRA		
1	SAMSKRIT LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	PROF. C. PALAIAH		
2	MANUSCRIPTOLOGY	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	DR. RAMAKRISHNA BHAT K		
		SHASTRA FACI	JLTY		
	DEA	AN : PROF. SHIV	ANI V		
1	NYAYA AND VAISHESHIKA	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	DR. BHASKAR BHAT JOSHI		
2	VYAKARANASHASTRA	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	PROF. SHIVANI V		
3	ALANKARASHASTRA	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	DR. BHEEMANAIK S		
4 SANKHYA AND YOGA		HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	DR. RISHIDHEV BHARGAV N (I/C)		
		VEDANTA FAC	ULTY		
	DEAN : PROF. VE	ERANARAYANA	N K PANDURANGI		
1	VEDANTA	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	DR. VINAYA P		
	IN	DIAN ANCIENT	SCIENCE		
	D	EAN : DR. AHAL	YA S		
1	YOGA THERAPY AND COUNSELLING DEPARTMENT	HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT	DR. JAYAREVANNA M V (I/C)		
STUDENT WELFARE DEPARTMENT					
DEAN : PROF. C. PALAIAH					
I.Q.A.C. DEPARTMENT					
DIRECTOR PROF. V. GIRISH CHANDRA					

# **DETAILS OF TEACHING & NON-TEACHING EMPLOYEES**

U.G.C SCALE TEACHING EMPLOYEES DETAILS				
SL. NO.	NAME	DESIGNATION		
01	PROF. SRINIVASA VARAKHEDI	PROFESSOR		
01	PROF. SKINIVASA VAKAKITEDI	(DEPUTATION TO CSU)		
02	PROF. V. GIRISH CHANDRA	PROFESSOR & DEAN		
03	PROF. VEERANARAYANA N.K. PANDURANGI	PROFESSOR & DEAN		
04	PROF. C. PALAIAH	PROFESSOR & DEAN		
05	PROF. SHIVANI V.	PROFESSOR & DEAN		
06	DR. VINAY P.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
07	DR. SHARATH CHANDRA SWAMY	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
08	DR. MANJUNATH BHAT	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (DEPUTATION)		
09	DR. VINAYAKA NAMANNAVAR	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
10	DR. BHASKAR BHATT JOSHI	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR & HOD		
11	DR. KRISHNA V. JOSHI	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
12	DR. RISHIDEV BHARGAV N.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
13	DR. REKHADEVI S.H.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
14	DR. ANUPAMA B.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
15	DR. VANARAJA B.K.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
16	DR. BHEEMA NAIK S.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
17	DR. M.V. JAYAREVANNA	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
18	DR. PRABHUSWAMY S.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
19	DR. RAMAKRISHNA BHAT K.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
20	DR. V.S.R. LAKSHMI VELUVARATI	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
21	DR. K.E. SRIVENKATANATHAN	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
22	DR. V.H. MURTHY	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR		
	U.G.C SCALE NON-TEACHING EMPLO	YEES DETAILS (LIBRARY)		
23	SRI RAMESH S PUTTANNAVAVAR	ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN		
24	SRI ARUNKUMAR H S	ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN		
25	SRI KAVITA BIRADAR	ASSISTANT LIBRARIAN		
	STATE PAY SCALE NON-TEACHING	EMPLOYEES DETAILS		
26	26 DR. PRAKASH R. PAGOJI DEPUTY REGISTRAR (DEPUTATION)			
27	27 DR. SANTHOSH S. HANGAL DEPUTY DIRECTOR (DEPUTATION)			

28	DR. B. GOVINDA DEPUTY DIRECTOR		
29	SRI MAHAVEER SYSTEM ANALYST (DEPUTATION)		
30	DR. VENKATESHA V.	ASSISTANT REGISTRAR	
31	DR. MALLANAGOWDA S.	ASSISTANT DIRECTOR	
32	VIDWAN M. SHIVAMURTHY	ASSISTANT REGISTRAR & DFO	
33	VIDWAN NAGENDRA MURTHY R.	COMPUTER OPERATOR	
34	SRI CHANDRASHEKAR C. PATIL	SENIOR ASSISTANT	
35	DR. LOKESH V.H.	SENIOR ASSISTANT	
36	SRI PRASHANTH R. RADARATTI	LIBRARY ASSISTANT	
37	SRI GURUPRASAD R.	ASSISTANT	
38	SRI GANESH M.	ASSISTANT	
39	A ASHA	P.S TO REGISTRAR	
40	SRI S.T. SURESHA	JUNIOR ASSISTANT	
41	SRI VIDYASHANKARA M S	DATA ENTRY OPERATOR	
42	SRI H. SHIVAKUMAR	DRIVER	
43	SRI DIWAKAR K.B.	DRIVER	
44	SRI SIDDAIAH S.	GUEST HOUSE CARETAKER	
	SKI SIDDAIAITS.	(DEPUTATION)	
45	SRI PAVANKUMAR B.	TELEPHONE OPERATOR	
46	SRI SURESH B.R.	JUNIOR ASSISTANT	
47	SRI MANJUNATH KOTI	JUNIOR DRIVER	
48	SRI GIRISH C.B.	TELEPHONE OPERATOR	
		(DEPUTATION)	
49	SRI SRINIVASAMURTHY	JUNIOR ASSISTANT	
50	SRI SHASHIDHAR H	JUNIOR ASSISTANT	
51	KUM. MANGALA M.	ASSISTANT COOK	
52	SRI SHREESHAILA LINGAPPA LONI	'D' GROUP	
53	SMT. SAVITHA B.J.	'D' GROUP	
54	SRI PRASANNAKUMAR P.	'D' GROUP	
55	SMT. TULASI N.L.	'D' GROUP	
56	SMT. UMA T.	'D' GROUP	
57	SRI S.B. REVANNA	'D' GROUP (DEPUTATION)	
58	SRI KUMARA J.B. 'D' GROUP		
59	SRI RANGASWAMY R. 'D' GROUP		
	STATE PAY SCALE TEACHING (ACADEI	MIC) EMPLOYEES DETAILS	
60	DR. THIMMANNA R.	PLANNING ASSISTANT	
61	DR. SHRUTHI H.K.	PLANNING ASSISTANT	
62	VIDWAN RAJASHEKHAR K.K. PLANNING ASSISTANT		
63	DR. TEJASWINI D. PLANNING ASSISTANT		

64	VIDUSHI H.P. JYOTHI	PLANNING ASSISTANT
65	DR. SHAKUNTALA BHAT	PLANNING ASSISTANT
66	DR. SAVITHRI POOJARI	PLANNING ASSISTANT
67	DR. NARAYANASWAMY M.S.	PLANNING ASSISTANT
68	DR. RAGHAVA K.L.	PLANNING ASSISTANT
69	VIDWAN JAGANNATH PUJAR R.	PLANNING ASSISTANT
70	DR. GIRISH BHAT	PLANNING ASSISTANT
71	VIDUSHI VIJAYALAKSHMI K.G.	PLANNING ASSISTANT
72	VIDUSHI KANTAMANI	PLANNING ASSISTANT
73	DR. TEJASWINI BIDARI	PLANNING ASSISTANT
74	DR. HEMARAJ N.S.	PLANNING ASSISTANT
75	VIDWAN WALMIKRAM	PLANNING ASSISTANT

\*\*\*

# **GOVERNMENT AND AFFILIATED COLLEGES**

SI NO	COLLEGE NAME	PRINCIPAL NAME	CONTACT NO	CLASSES
140	GOVERNMENT SA	MSKRIT COLLEGE	S	
1.	SRI MANMAHARAJA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, New Sayyaji Rao Road, Mysore-570 024	DR. P S SATYANARAYANA RAO (I/C)	9341055933	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
2.	SRI CHAMARAJENDRA GOVT SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Pampa Mahakavi Road, Chamarajapete, Bangalore-560 018	DR. DAYASHANKAR S (I/C)	9448849449	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
3.	<b>GOVERNMENT SAMSKRIT COLLEGE,</b> Pandavapura Talluk, Mandya District	DR. ARUNKUMAR	9449109414	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
4.	SRI MEDHA DAKSHINAMURTY VEDABHAVANA SAMSKRITA MAHAVIDYALAYA, Gokarna, Kumuta Talluk, Uttara Kannada District.	DR. MANJUNATHA BHAT	9483824050	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
	AIDED SAMSK	RIT COLLEGES		
5.	SRI SIDDALINGESHWARA  VEDAGAMA SAMSKRITA - SNATAKA-  SNATAKOTTARA ADHYAYANA  KENDRAM, Sri Siddaganga Mutt, Tumkur  Dist –572 104.	DR. S.S. NIRANJANA MURTHY	9964241882	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
6.	SRI KALABHAIRAVESHWARA SAMSKRITA-VEDAGAMA SNATAKA- SNATAKOTTARA ADHYAYANA KENDRAM, Adhichunchanagiri, NagamanagalaTq, Mandya Dist 571811.	DR. SHRIKANTH PUROHIT	9481492311	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
7.	SRI POORNAPRAJNA VIDHYAPITHA SAMSKRITA- SNATAKA- SNATAKOTTARA ADHYAYANA KENDRAM, Poornaprajna nagar, Kathariguppe Main Road, Bangalore-560 028	DR. H. SATYANARAYANA RAO	9449710675	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
8.	SRI MANMADHVASIDDANTHA PRABHODINI SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, UDUPI-576101	DR. SATYANARAYANA RAO	8861292896	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA

KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

9.	SRI SRIMATHA SAMSKRIT COLLEGE, Ummachagi (kotemane), Yellapura- 581347	VIDWAN NAGESHA BHATTA	8762329299	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
10	SRI RAJARAJESHWARI SAMSKRITA MAHAPATHASHALA, Sonda, Swarnavalli Mutt, Matadevala Post, SirsiTalluk, Uttara Kannada District- 581336	VIDWAN SRI NARASIMHA NARAYANA BHATTA	9449629588	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
11	C.LY. SANSKRIT SNATAKA- SNATAKOTTARA ADHYAYANA KENDRAM, Kumareshwara nagar, Belagaum road, Dharwad-580 008	VIDWAN SHRIDHARA SHASTRI INAMDAR	9449742466	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
12	SRI LAKSHMINARASIMHA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Jamakhandi- Bagalkote District-587 301	VIDWAN RANGACHAR JOIS	9448986404	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
13	SRI RAGHAVENDRABHARATI SAVEDA SAMSKRITA GRADUATION- POSTGRADUATION STUDY CENTER, Subramanya, Surakatte Post, HonnavarTalluk, Uttara Kannada District	DR. NAGAPATI KESHAVA BHATTA	9481871482	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
	UNAIDED SAMS	KRIT COLLEGES		
14	SRI MALE MAHADESHWARA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, kollegala, Chamarajanagar Dist-571440		9902636890	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
15	SRI POORNAPRAJNA VIDHYA SAMSTHE (SAMSKRIT COLLEGE), Rajendranagara, Chitradurga-577501	VIDWAN KRISHNAMACHAR YA	7892164714	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
16	SRI VEDA VIJNANA SHODHA SAMSTHANA-SAMSKRITA MAHAPATHASHALA, Chennenahalli, Magadi Road, Bangalore-562 130	DR. MAHABHALESHW ARA BHAT	9480404552	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
17	SRI NIRVANASWAMY SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Sri Degulamutt, Kanakapur- 562 117. Ramanagar District	SRI MAHALINGAPRAS AD	799660278	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA

	_		T	1
18	SRI SHANKARAVILASA SANSKRIT COLLEGE, Sri Aramane Japadakatte Mutt, Shankar Mutt Road, 2nd cross, Khille Mohalla, Mysore-570 004	VIDWAN SRINIVASAMURT HY	9480201459	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
19	SRI PIRANGISWAMY SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Ankanahalli Mutt, Kunigal Talluk, Tumkur District	VIDWAN RENUKASWAAMY	9980654714	B.A.SHASTRI
20	SRI GAJANANA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Soodi, Rona Tq, Gadag Dist	VIDWAN J R JOSHI	9886074468	B.A.SHASTRI
21	SRI JAGADGURU GURUBASAVESHWARA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Sri Bekkinkalmatt, Sri Mallikarjuna Murugarajendra Circle Shivamogga- 577 202	DR.DEEPASHRI	9448213484	B.A.SHASTRI
22	SRI CHANNAMALLIKARJUNASWAMY SAMSKRIT COLLEGE, Hirekalmatha, Honnali-577217, DAVANAGERE DISTRICT	DR.PRATIMA K N	9986658669	B.A.SHASTRI
23	SRI J.S.S SAMSKRIT COLLEGE, Jagadguru Dr. Sri Shivarathri, Rajendra Circle, Ramanuja Road, Mysore-570004	DR.SUNANDA BHUPALI	9110657220/ 9880601226	B.A.SHASTRI
24	SRI GURU SARVABHOUMA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, NSRS Mutt, Javahar Nagar, Raichur	DR.N VADIRAJACHAR	8639585831	B.A.SHASTRI
25	SRI BASAVESHWARA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Pavada Shri BasavannadevaraMutt, Nelamangala.	VIDWAN VIRAPPAJI	8147395591	B.A.SHASTRI
26	SRI RUDRESHWARA SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Jayaprakashnagar, Rajaghatta Post, Doddaballapur, Bangalore Rural District-561 203	VIDWAN B RADHAKRISHNA	9742824076	B.A.SHASTRI

27	SRI POORNAPRAJNA VIDHYAPITHA, VEDANTA GURUKULAM,SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Poornaprajnanagar, Kathariguppe Main Road, Bangalore- 560 028	DR.GURURAJA KALKURA	8072976727	B.A.SHASTRI M.A.ACHARYA
28	SRI POORNAPRAJNA VIDHYAPITHA, VEDANTA GURUKULAM,SAMSKRITA COLLEGE, Poornaprajnanagar, Kathariguppe Main Road, Bangalore- 560 028	VIDWAN VISHWAJEET	9740510872	B.A.SHASTRI
29	SRIMAD ADIJAGADGURU SRI SIDDALINGESHWARA MAHASWAMIGALA SAMSKRIT AND VEDA MAHAVIDYALAYA, Madhurakhandi, Kavareematha, Nandishwara, Athani, Belagavi District.	VIDWAN BHEEMANANDA	8660973934	B.A.SHASTRI

## **RESEARCH INSTITUTES DETAILS**

SI NO	RESEARCH INSTITUTE	CONTACT NO
1.	TATHVA SAMSHODHANA SAMSATH, SRI PALIMARU MATHA, RATHABEEDI, UDUPI-576101	8123458634, 08202528403
2.	VEDAVIJNANASHODHASAMSTHANA,MAGADIROAD,CHANNENAHALLI, BENGALURU CITY DISTRICT- 562130	9880598008, 9480404552
3.	VIDYADEESHA SNATAKOTTARA SAMSKRIT SHODHAKENDRA, DVAITA VEDANTA ADHYAYANA & SAMSHODHANA PRATISHTANA PREMISIS, BASAVANAGUDI, BENGALURU-560004	9448856495
4.	VADIRAJA SAMSHODHANA PRATISHTANA, PUTTIGE MATHA, UDUPI - 576 101	9481849538
5.	<b>SRI ARABINDHO KAPALISHASTRI 'VEDA SAMSKRITI SAMSTHE',</b> #63, 13 <sup>TH</sup> MAN ROAD, 4 <sup>TH</sup> EXTENTION, JAYANAGARA, BENGALURU	9008833886
6.	<b>SWAMY SAMSTHE</b> , SRI GANAPATI SACCHIDANANDA ASHRAMA, DATTANAGARA, OOTY ROAD, MYSURU-570025	082652487487
7.	SHRUTHI SHANKARA PRATISHTANAM, MATTURU, SHIVAMOGGA TQ AND DISTRICT-577203	9448836895
8.	<b>PALI INSTITUTE,</b> SIDDARTHA LAW COLLEGE CAMPUS, COURT ROAD, KALABURAGI- 585102	9448291802
9.	SAMSKRIT SAMSHODHANA SAMSATH, MELUKOTE.	
10.	<b>DVAITA VEDANTA ADHYAYANA &amp; SAMSHODHANA KENDRA</b> , BULL TEMPLE ROAD, BENGALURU-04.	9449080100, 9448856495
11.	SRI VEDAVYASA SAMSHODHANA KENDRA, SRI SUBRAHMANYA MATHA, KUKKE SUBRAHMANYA, SULYA TQ, D.K.DISTRICT.	9743449915
12.	MAHABODHI SOCIETY, #14, KALIDASA ROAD, GANDHINAGARA, BENGALURU-09.	8123420039
13.	<b>VYASATHEERTHA SAMSHODHANA PRATISHTANA,</b> KRISHNAMURTHYPURAM, MYSURU.	9886395731
14.	VISHWESHATHEERTHASAMSHODHANASAMSTHA,POORNAPRAJNA VIDYAPEETHA, BENGALURU.	08026798679, 9902093418
15.	SHRIMAN MAADHVA SIDDHANTA SAMSHODHANA KENDRA SAMSHODHANA KENDRA, SMSP, UDUPI-576101.	08202525441

	SRI AITHREYA SHODHA PRAKASHANA PEETHA	
16.	SRI BHAGADHASHRAMA PRATISHTANA, SRI BANDARAKERI MATHA,	9886395731
	UDUPI.	
17	AKHILA KARNATAKA JYOTIRVIJNANA SAMSHODHANA KENDRA,	0.4.404.00.404
17.	TADAPATHRI GALLI, HUBBALLI-580028.	9448103484
18.	SRI VANAKALLU MALLESHWARA MAHASAMSTHANA MATTA	0.00000000
10.	TRUST, Heggunda post, Sompura, Nelamangala, Bengaluru-562111	9663882688
	JAGADHGURU DR.SHIVARATRI RAJENDRA MAHASWAMIJI	
19.	SAMSKRUTHA RESEARCH CENTER, J.S.S.Kala Vanijya & Vijnana	9880601226
	college, Ooty road, Mysore	
20.	SRI MADHVA VIDYAPEETA RESEARCH CENTER, Kelageri road,	9448863064
20.	Dharawada 580001.	9446663064
21.	SRI SATYADHYANA SAMSHODHANA KENDRA, Near Vidyagiri,	8277077111
21.	gandhi nager(shakti nager), P.B. Road, Dharawad	82//0//111
	ATMAJYOTI VISHWA GURUKULA RESEARCH FOUNDATION, 100	
22.	FEET ROAD, VAJRAHALLI, KANAKAPURA , ROAD BANGALORE -	99886191863
	560062	
	SRI SRI VEDA AGAMA RESEARCH INSTITUTE. "VEDA VIGNAN	
23.	MAHA VIDYA PEETH", THE ART OF LIVING INTERNATIONAL	9176380764
	CENTRE, 21st K.M. Kanakapura Road, Udayapura, Bangalore South –	
	560082	0.400.454.005
24.	<b>VEDANTA BHARATI</b> , C.M. ROAD K.R. NAGERA, MYSORE DISTRICT -571602	9480451085 <i>,</i> 9113034076
	AAPYAMINSTITUTE OF INDIGENOUS SCIENCES AND RESEARCH,	
25.	"Brindavna", #136, 4 <sup>th</sup> Cross, Gauvravanagar, JP nagar 7th phase,	9980375322
	bangaluru,-56007.	
26	VISHNUGUPTA VISHVA VIDYAAPEETAM, ASHOKE, GOKARNA,	0044744055
26.	UTTARA KANNADA DISTRICT	9844741855
27	KARNATAKA HISTORICAL RESEARCH SOCIETY, D.B. RODDA ROAD,	0247420204
27.	JUBILEE CIRCLE, DHARWAD -01	8317428204
20	UNNATI HEALING FOUNDATION, No -150, 2nd FLOOR,	9986503063,
20		
28.	SANJAYANAGER, BENGALURU - 560094	9343220201
28.	SANJAYANAGER, BENGALURU - 560094  DR B.R. AMBEDKAR STUDY AND RESEARCH CENTRE, KARNATAKA	9343220201
28.		9343220201

## **JYOTISHYA STUDY CENTERS DETAILS**

SI NO	JYOTISHYA STUDY CENTER	CONTACT NO
	JNANA SARASWATHI JYOTISHYA PATASHALA	
1.	No. 415, Vidyapeeta Extension, Tyagaraja Nagar, Bangalore-28	944902365
2.	JYOTSNAA ASTRLOGICAL INSTITUTE, BANGALORE, 1563, East End	9845238688
	Road, 9th Block, Jayanagar, Bangalore-69., No. 26655577.	
3.	<b>DIVYA JYOTHEE COLLEGE OF ASTROLOGY, BANGALORE</b> No.52, 6 <sup>th</sup> Main, Tata Silk Form, Bangalore-70.	9916913174
4.	HARSHA JYOTHISHYALAYA TRUST, BANGARPET No.3110/1, Sri Ayyappaswamy Temple Near, Karahalli Circle, Bangarapet, Kolara District.	9448785062 / 9449772235
	JNANAJYOTHI INSTITUTE OF VEDIC ASTROLOGY TRUST,	
5.	<b>BANGALORE</b> #315, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Main Road, 6 <sup>th</sup> Cross, Panchasheela Nagar, Moodalapalya,	8792376774
	Nagarabhavi Main Road, Bangalore-72,	
6.	KARNATAKA ACADEMY FOR STUDIES AND RESEARCH ON ASTROLOGY, BANGALORE(KASARA)	08022279208
	No. 59, 1 <sup>st</sup> 'B' Main Road, Sudhama Nagar, Lalbag Road Cross, Bangalore-27	9902990973 <i>,</i> 9844475547
7.	SHRI PARASARA ASTRO CENTRE FOR EDUCATION, BANGALORE	9986031083/
	424-A, 1 <sup>st</sup> Cross, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Main, M K Extension, Bangalore-560054	9880958075
	SRI SHIVA SHAKTI JYOTISHYA VIDYA KENDRA, BANGALORE	00450466047
8.	Sri ShivaiahShastry G S, No.65/2, Varadarajaiah Building, HemagiriNilaya, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Main Road, Aladamara Road, Near Sri	9845046684/ 9738249884
	Ramamandir, Kaveripur, Kamakshipalya, Bangalore-79	9736249884
	JNAANAJYOTHI JYOTHISHA VIDYA KENDRA, BTM BANGALORE	
9.	#193, SharadaSadana, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Cross, Cashier Layout, Tavarekere, BTM 1 <sup>st</sup> Stage, Bangalore-29, No. 26845122,	9945523296
	ADITYA VEDIC ACADAMY,	
10.	Sri RaghavendraSwamy Math Complex, DamodaraModaliyar Street, Halasur, Bangalore-08,	9844178723
	BHARATHIYA JYOTHISHA SAMSTAN,	
11.	#5, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Cross, 4 <sup>th</sup> Black, Kumar Park West, Bangalore-560020.	9845534572
12.	MANTRESHWARA JYOTISYA MAHAVIDYALAYA No.30, Nandi, Kuvempu Road, Chikkalasandra, Bangalore-560018	9342920913
13.	BHARATHIYA JYOTHISHYA VIDYA KENDRA BANGALORE Sri M Vasudevamurthy, Sumukha, 345, 4 <sup>th</sup> 'C' Main Road, Maruthi Layout, Near Vasanthapura, Bangalore-61.	9480333552

	VISHWAKARMA INSTITUTE OF ASTROLOGY & RESERCH CENTER,		
14.	Kanaka Education Society, Near Bus Stand, Moodalapalya,	9945179646	
	Vijayanager, Bangalore 560072.		
15.	YAADVI GURUKULA, Kondarya Trust, KDP Layout, Ravuttanahalli,	7892420823,	
15.	Kittanahalli Post, DasanapuraHobli, Bangalore-562130.	/9663747405	
16.	PARASHARA ASTROLOGY TRAINING AND RESEARCH CENTRE ®	8861444666	
10.	16 'E', 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor, 14 <sup>th</sup> Main Road, Vijayanagar, Bangalore-560040	8801444000	
	INSTITUTE OF INTEGRATED POSITIVE ASTROLOGY		
17.	#247, 43 <sup>RD</sup> CROSS, 9 <sup>TH</sup> MAIN, JAYANAGARA 5 <sup>TH</sup> BLOCK, BANGALORE-	9742911599	
	560041,		
	JYOTHIRMAYA COLLEGE OF ASTROLOGY AND RESEARCH CENTRE		
18.	<b>TRUST,</b> #No.343, Ground Floor, 6 <sup>th</sup> B Cross, Triveni Road,	8618359101	
	Yeshwanthpur, Bangalore-560022.		
	SHRI VANI JYOTISHYA COLLEGE OF ASTROLOGY AND RESEARCH		
19.	CETER - SATANOORU – SATANOORU – POST, MAGADI-TQ,	9880904130	
	RAMANAGAR –DISTRICT - 562120		
	SRI SIDDALINGESHWARASWAMY VEDA JYOTISYA		
20.	VEERASHAIVAGAMA SANSKRIT COLLEGE ,Sri	9731110045	
20.	SiddalingeshwaraKshetra, Yedeyur, KunigalTaluk, Tumkur Dist-	3731110043	
	572142.		
	SRI MAYAKARA CHARITABLE TRUST, MYSORE	9945415341 /	
21.	Sri Mayakara Charitable Trust <sup>®</sup> No. 4105, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Cross, 11 <sup>th</sup> Main, 'H'	7411161111	
	Block, Kanakadasanagar, Dattagalli 3 <sup>rd</sup> Stage, Mysore	7	
	KALPADRUMA JYOTISHISHA ADHYANA KENDRA, MYSORE		
22.	Kalpadruma Charitable Trust, No.533, 6 <sup>th</sup> Cross, Bhogadi 2 <sup>nd</sup> Stage,	9740973224	
	Mysore-26		
22	DIVYA JYOTHEE COLLEGE OF ASTROLOGY, MYSORE		
23.	GopalaswamyShishuvihara& Pre-University Independent College	9916913174	
	New NanjuMalige, Lakshmipuram, Mysore-04,		
24.	SRI D M S JYOTHISYA SANSKRIT VEDADHYAYAN KENDRA	8618057812	
	Sri ChandravanaAshrama, PaschimavahiniTaluk, Mandya Dist.		
	SRI LAGADHA MAHARSHI JOTHIR VIGNYANA SAMSHODHANA		
25.	SAMSTHE, MYSORE, No.18, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor,	9739840347	
	Shankaramatha Road, KhileMohalla,		
	Agrahara, Mysore-570004	0.4.4000.4000	
26.	SHREE BHASKARACHARYA JYOTHIRVIDYA PRATISTANA,(R)	9448924239	
	No.361, 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor, Dixit Road, K B Badavane, Davanagere-577002	/8073537647	
27.	AKILA KARNATAKA JYOTHIRVIGNANA SAMSODHANA SAMSTE,(R)	9448103484	
	TadapatriGalli, Hubli-580028.  SHRI JAGADGURU PANCHACHARYA VEDA AGAMA SAMSKRITA		
28			
	SANGEETA YOGA PATHASHALE , BANKAPURA, BISANAHALLI,	8495920018	
	SHIGGAV –TQ, HAVERI - DIST		

29.	SRI GAJANANA SANSKRIT COLLEGE	9448202386,
29.	Sudi, Rona Taluk, Gadaga District-582211.	7760197234
30.	SHUBHAM ASTROLOGICAL EDUCATION SOCIETY, BELGAUM RamadevaGalli, Srirama Complex Store No.7, Belagavi Village & District	9611406951, 7353503637
31.	SRI SHIVA CHIDAMBARA JYOTHISHYA ADYAYANA KENDRA, ATANI KalpavrukshaGrameenaMahilamathuMakkalaShikshanaAbhibrudhi Samsthe Jyothisya Adhyayana Kendra, Kokatanuru ®AthaniTaluk, Belagavi Dist-591230	9972434463
32.	SHREE D MARULASIDDA PANDITARADHYA SHIVACHARYA ASTROLOGY COLLEGE KUDLIGI BadavidyarthigalaPrasadaNilayaSamithi, HiremathaVidyapeeta, Kudlagi, Bellary Dist- 583135	9731827999

## **YOGA STUDY CENTERS**

	YOGA STUDY AND RESEARCH (		
SI NO	CENTER NAME	H.O.D. NAME	CONTACT NUMBER
1.	<b>Dept. of Yoga Therapy &amp; Counselling</b> , Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore-18.	Dr. JAYAREVANNA M V	9972005782
2.	Sri Patanjali Yoga And Research Centre 1461/1 6th Cross Krishnamurthy Puram Mysore-570009	SRI SATYANARAYANA N S	9448872176
3.	Sri Patanjali. Yoga And Research Centre Bailaanjaneya Temple Hanumanthapura Tumkur-572103.	SRI CHANNABASAPPA	9844855562
	YOGA CERTIFICATE, DIPLOMA AND P.G. DIP	LOMA STUDY CENT	ERS
SI NO	STUDY CENTER NAME	PRINCIPAL NAME	CONTACT NUMBER
1.	<b>Sri Patanjali Yoga And Research Centre</b> 1461/1 6th Cross Krishnamurthy Puram Mysore-570009	SRI SATYANARAYANA N S	9448872176
2.	<b>Sri Patanjali.Yoga And Research Centre</b> Bailaanjaneya Temple Hanumanthapura Tumkur-572103.	SRI CHANNABASAPPA	9844855562
3.	Vishwamanava Yoga Study Centre, # P1 E And F Block Ramakrishna Nagar, Mysore- 570022	SRIMATI VIJAYALAKSHMI	9902790749
4.	<b>Sri Trinetra International Yogic Study Centre,</b> Chandravana Srirangapatna Mandya District- 571438	DR MADHUMATI	8147268846
5.	Wellness Centre 201/112 2nd Cross Kasthuri Nagar, Bangalore- 560043	SRI RAJKAMAL	9663509001
6.	<b>Sri Prakash Yogi International Yoga Study Centre</b> #538 4th Cross 8th Main Vijayanagar 2nd Stage Bangalore-560104	SRI PRAKASHA YOGI	9880915943
7.	Sri Vedavyasa Institute of Yogic Science Trust 12/13 3rd Main Kempegowda Nagar T- Dasarahalli Bangalore-560057	DR. MANJAPPA	9448017681
8.	Jnana Jyothi Yoga Study Centre #14/5, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor, Ganesha Block, Nandini Layout Mainroad, Mahalakshmi Layout, Bengaluru- 560096.	SRI MALLESHA S	9663663637

	DR B.R.AMBEDKAR STUDY AND RESEARCH CENTRER			
SI NO	STUDY CENTER NAME	PRINCIPAL NAME	CONTACT NUMBER	
1.	UG DIPLOMA IN DR. B.R. AMBEDKAR STUDIES, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore- 18.	DR. B. GOVINDA	9632079891	

	FACULTIES AND DEPARTMENTS UNDER K.S.U'S ACT :			
I. FACULTY OF VEDIC STUDIES		IV. FACULTY OF VEDANTA		
1.	Department of Veda and Vedangas	1.	Department of Advaita	
2.	Department of Jyotirvignanam	2.	Department of Vishishtadvaita	
3.	Department of Comparative Mythology	3.	Department of Dvaita	
II. I	FACULTY OF LANGUAGE	4.	Department of ShaktiVishishtadvaita	
1.	Department of Sanskrit Language and	5.	Department of Buddhism and	
1.	Literature.	Э.	Jainism	
2.	Department of Pali, Prakrut and allied Languages	V. FACULTY OF EDUCATION		
3.	Department of Comparative Linguistics	1.	Department of Education	
4.	Department of Translations	VI. FACULTY OF ANCIENT INDIAN SCIENCES		
5.	Department of Epic and Puranik Studies	1.	Department of Astronomy and Allied Sciences	
6.	Department of Manuscriptology	2.	Department of Ayurveda and Folk Medicine	
III.	FACULTY OF SHASTRA	3.	Department of Counselling and Yoga Therapy	
1.	Department of Vyakarana	4.	Department of Ecology, Traditional Knowledge	
2.	Department of Nyaya and Vysheshika		-	
3.	Department of Sankhya and Yoga		-	
4.	Department of Purva Mimamsa		-	
5.	Department of Alankara Shastras		-	
6.	Department of Dharmashastra and			
0.	Arthashastra		-	
7.	Department of Agama Shastra		-	

#### **RESEARCH DEGREES**

#### 1 DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY (VIDYAVARIDHI)

Vidyavaridhi is the Ph.D program offered in the following Subjects / Areas.

Nyaya & Vaisheshika, Vyakarana, Advaita Vedanta, Vishistadvaita Vedanta, Dvaita Vedanta, Shakti–Vishishtadvaita Vedanta, Sankya and Yoga, Dharmashastra, Veda, Sahitya and Interdisciplinary subjects. Studentscompulsorily attend six monthslong course work as per UGC regulations.

#### 2. DOCTOR OF LITERATURE (VIDYAVACHASPATI)

Vidyavachaspati is a higher doctorate program for any person who has contributed to the development of any field of Samskrit Shastras or an interdisciplinary field related to Samskrit. The candidates should have published works/research papers/books/thesis in last ten years to be considered.

	UG AND PG COURSES OFFERED IN KSU CAMPUS		
	UNDER GRADUATE – SAMSKRIT B.A. & SHASTRA B.A. (3 YEARS)		
1.	SAMSKRIT LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		
	(MORNING AND EVENING CLASSES)		
2.	SHASTRA B.A.		
3.	B.Sc YOGA VIJNANA & COUNCELLING		
	POST GRADUATE - SAMSKRIT M.A. (2 YEARS)		
1.	SAMSKRIT LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE		
2.	MANUSCRIPTOLOGY		
3.	NYAYA AND VAISHESHIKA		
4.	VYAKARANA SHASTRA		
5.	ALANKARA SHASTRA		
6.	VEDANTA (MORNING AND EVENING CLASSES)		
	POST GRADUATE - SAMSKRIT M.Sc. (2 YEARS)		
1.	SANKHYA AND YOGASHASTRA		
2.	YOGA THERAPY AND COUNCELLING		
	CERTIFICATE COURSE		
1.	VASTU		
2.	JYOTISHYA		
3.	HASTASAMUDRAKA		
4.	ADVAITA VEDANTA		
5.	SAMSKRIT		
6.	BAUDDHA STUDY		
7.	PALI		

8.	YOGA	
	DIPLOMA COURSES	
1.	VASTU	
2.	JYOTISHYA	
3.	SAMSKRIT	
4.	BAUDDHA STUDY	
5.	YOGA	
	ADVANCE DIPLOMA COURSES	
1.	JYOTISHYA	
	P.G. DIPLOMA COURSES	
1.	MANUSCRIPTOLOGY	
2.	YOGA	
3.	SAMSKRIT COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS	
4.	SAMSKRIT	

U.G	U.G & P.G DEGREES OFFERED IN GOVERNMENT AND AFFILIATED COLLEGES OF KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY :		
	B.A. SHASTRI (3 YEARS)	VISKRI 	M.A. ACHARYA (2 YEARS)
1.	SAHITYA	1.	SAHITYA
2.	ALANKARASHASTRA	2.	ALANKARASHASTRA
3	VYAKARANASHASTRA	3	VYAKARANASHASTRA
4.	NAVEENANYAYASHASTRA	4.	NAVEENANYAYASHASTRA
-			
5.	DHARMASHASTRA	5.	DHARMASHASTRA
6.	JYOTISHYASHASTRA	6.	JYOTISHYASHASTRA
7.	POORVAMEEMAMSASHASTRA	7.	POORVAMEEMAMSASHASTRA
8.	SANKHYA AND YOGASHASTRA	8.	SANKHYA AND YOGASHASTRA
9.	ADVAITA VEDANTA	9.	ADVAITA VEDANTA
10.	DVAITA VEDANTA	10.	DVAITA VEDANTA
11.	VISHISHTADVAITA VEDANTA	11.	VISHISHTADVAITA VEDANTA
43	SHAKTIVISHISHTADVAITA	43	SHAKTIVISHISHTADVAITA
12.	VEDANTA	12.	VEDANTA
13.	JAINA SIDDHANTA	13.	JAINA SIDDHANTA
14.	RIGVEDA	14.	RIGVEDA- GHANANTA
15.	SHUKLAYAJURVEDA	15.	RIGVEDA- SHROUTA
16.	KRISHNAYAJURVEDA	16.	RIGVEDA- SMARTA
17.	SAMAVEDA	17.	SHUKLAYAJURVEDA- GHANANTA
18.	ATHARVAVEDA	18.	SHUKLAYAJURVEDA- SHROUTA
19	VEERASHAIVA VEDA	19	SHUKLAYAJURVEDA- SMARTA
	-	20.	KRISHNAYAJURVEDA- GHANANTA
	-	21.	KRISHNAYAJURVEDA- SHROUTA
	-	22.	KRISHNAYAJURVEDA- SMARTA

	22	SAMAVEDA-SALAKSHANA
•	23.	GHANANTA
1	24.	SAMAVEDA- SHROUTA
1	25.	SAMAVEDA- SMARTA
	26.	SAMAVEDA- THANDYA
•	20.	MAHABRAHMANA
-	27.	ATHARVAVEDA
-	28.	VEERASHAIVA VEDA

\*\*\*

# BOARD OF STUDIES List of College BOS Members-2023-24 (N.E.P)

	LANGUAGE FA	CULTY
	GANERAL SUJECT: (BHARATIYA DARSHA LITERATURE,E)	
SI.NO	Name	Addrass
1	Prof .V .GirishChandra Phone no944862324	Dean, Language Faculty , Karntaka samskrit University
2	Dr Madhusudana Adiga Phone no - 9448802831	Assistant Professor  Sri Kalabhairaveshwara  Samskrit Veda Agama College  Sri Adichunchanagiri Kshetra  NagamangalaTaluk, Mandya  District-571811
3	Dr Tirumala Kulakarni Phone no - 9448879734	Professor Alankara Department Poornaprajna Vidyapeeta Samskrit College Poornaprajna Nagar Kattariguppe Main Road Bangalore-560028
4	<b>Dr. Mallanagowda S.</b> Phone no -9341090772:	Assistant Director (Prasaranga)  Karntaka samskrit  UniversityCoordinatr
	Samskrit Language: -	,
1	Prof. V Girish Chandra Phone no – 944862324	Dean.(HOD) Language Faculty Karntaka samskrit University
2	Dr <b>P H Vijayalakshmi</b>	Literature Assistant  Maharaja Samskrit College  New Sayyaji RoadMysore -  570024
3	Dr Madhusudana Adiga Phone no - 9448802831	Assistant Professor  Sri Kalabhairaveshwara  Samskrit Veda Agama College  Sri Adichunchanagiri Kshetra  NagamangalaTaluk, Mandya  District-571811

	Dr. Krishna V. Joshi	Assistant Professor,		
4	Phone no <i>-9448124207</i>	Karntaka samskrit		
		University Co-		
		ordinatar		
	Kannada - 24.09.2	2021		
	Prof V. Girish Chandra	Doan (HOD) Languago Faculty		
1	Phone no -	Dean, .(HOD) Language Faculty Karntaka samskrit University		
	9448623240	Railitaka Salliskiit Olliveisity		
	Prof H. D. Pote	Professor		
2	Phone no	Kannada Department Gulbarga		
	9449163751	University Gulbarga		
	Dr Shrinivasa Murthy	Vijaya Colleg Bangaloru		
3		, , , ,		
	Dr Jayarevanna M V	Assistant Professor		
4	Phone no -9972005782	Karntaka samskrit University		
	E-mail: revannanrhm@gmail.com	Co-ordinatar		
	English Language : - 24	.09.2021		
	Prof V Girish Chandra	Dean, .(HOD) Language Faculty		
1	Phone no -			
	944862324	Karntaka samskrit University		
		Assistant Professor.HOD English		
2	Prof. Manu chakravarti	Deparment		
		N.M.K.R.V College 3 <sup>rd</sup> Block		
		Jayanagara Bangaloru -11		
	Dr Vinay .P	Assistant Professor Karntaka		
3	9845324894	samskrit University Co-ordinatar		
	35 1552 155 1	<b>,</b>		
	HISTORY - 24.09.2	2021		
	Dr	HOD, Assistant Professor		
	Dr Lokesh	Ancian History		
1	Lokesii	DepartmentKarnataka		
		University		
		Dharwad -03		
	Burst V II Novelle a P	Assistant Professor		
2	Prof .Y. H Nayakavadi	S.Nijalingappa Art And Science Mahavidyalaya 2 nd Block		
	Dr Javarovanna M.V	Rajajinagara Bangaloru 10 Assistant Professor		
	Dr Jayarevanna M V Phone no 9972005782	Karntaka samskrit		
3		University Co-		
	E-mail: revannanrhm@gmail.com	ordinatar		
<u> </u>		orumatar		

	COMPUTER SECTION - 24.09.2021		
1	Prof D. S. Guru Phone no:	Professor Computer Scince Department Mysore University Mysore -06	
2	<b>Veda varidhi Dr P.Ramanujam</b> Phone no	(HOD) Bangalore sidyak Bangaloru	
3	<b>Dr Tirumala Kulakarni</b> Phone no 8310351603,9448879734	Professor Poornaprajna Vidyapeeta Samskrit College Poornaprajna Nagar Kattariguppe Main Road Bangalore-560028	
4	Vidwan Nagendra murthy R Phone no -9591819934	Karntaka samskrit University Co- ordinatar	
	Sanskrit Literature - 24	.09.2021	
1	Prof V Girish Chandra Phone no - 944862324	Dean, .(HOD) Language Faculty Karntaka samskrit University	
2	Dr Nagendra Phone no -9901731524 E-mail:: mbnsan@gmail.com	Assistant Professor  Sri Kalabhairaveshwara  Samskrit Veda Agama College  Sri Adichunchanagiri Kshetra  NagamangalaTaluk, Mandya District-571811	
3	Smt DR .Sharavati Bhatt	Shree Mata Samskri College Ummachagi Yallapura Tk Uttara kannada Dist -581347	
4	<b>Dr Lakshminarayana bhatt</b> Phone no	Professor,  Alankara Department Sriman madhvasidhanta Prabodhini Samskrit College Udupi- 576101	
5	Dr. Krishna V. Joshi Phone no <i>-9448124207</i>	Assistant Professor Karntaka samskrit University	
6	Dr Rekhadevi .S	Assistant Professor Karntaka samskrit University Co-	

		ordinatar
	Shastra Faculty - 2	4.09.2021
	Alankara Shast	tra :
1	Dr Rushideva Bhargava.N  Phone no -  9886701203 F-  √Ä9eï:	Assistant Professor .(HOD) Karntaka samskrit University
2	Dr Tirumala Kulakarni Phone no -8310351603,9448879734	Poornaprajna Vidyapeeta Samskrit College Poornaprajna Nagar Kattariguppe Main Road Bangalore-560028
3	Dr D. M. Madhusudanaiah	Professor, Sri siddalingeshwara veda sanskrit college, Sri Siddaganga math Siddaganga
4	DR Raghavendra Bhat	Math, Tumkur-5721047.  CSU. Rajiv Gandhi Copmus menase Shrungeri Chikkamagaloru 577139
5	Dr vanaraja B.K Phone no -9731027548 E-mail:: vanakadu@gmail.com	Assistant Professor  Karntaka samskrit  University Co- ordinatar
	Vyakarana Shastra: 2	4.09.2021
1	Prof Shivani .V Phone no - 9497680167	<b>Dean , Shastra Faculty</b> Vyakarana Shastra .(HOD) Karntaka samskrit University
2	Prof Venkatesha	Professor,  Vyakarana Department Shree  Mata Samskrit College  Ummachagi
3	Prof S,N. Bhat	Professor Vyakarana Department CLY Samskrit College Kumareshwara Nagar Belagavi

	T	T
		Road.Dharawad- 580008
	Dr Chandrashekar Bhat	Professor
_	Phone no	CSU. Rajiv Gandhi Copmus
4		menase Shrungeri
		Chikkamagaloru 577139
	Dr Anupama .B	Assistant Professor,
5	Phone no -9379779278	Karntaka samskrit
5		University Co-
		ordinatar
	Nyaya Shastra: 2	4.09.2021
	Dr Bhashkara Bhatta Jhoshi	(HOD)
1	Phone no -9742269403	Nyaya Department
		Karntaka samskrit University
	Dr Shrikantha Purohitha	Assistant Professor
		Sri Kalabhairaveshwara
		Samskrit Veda Agama
2		College Sri
2		Adichunchanagiri Kshetra
		NagamangalaTaluk,
		Mandya District-
		571811'.,
	Dr .H . Satyanarayana Rao	Principal
3		Poornaprajna Vidyapeeta
		Samskrit College Poornaprajna
	Prof .K. Vishvanath Shastri	CCLL P C II. C
4		CSU. Rajiv Gandhi Copmus
-		menase Shrungeri
	V V C D Takehari	Chikkamagaloru 577139 Assistant Professor
	V. V. S.R. Lakshmi	Karntaka samskrit
5		University Co-
		ordinatar
	Dharma Shastra: 2	
	Dr Venkata ramana Hegade	Professor
	and the same of th	Dharmashastra Maharaja
1		Samskrit College New Sayyaji
		RoadMysore -570024
		Director
	I	
2	Dr Subraya Bhat	Mimamsa Shastra CSU. Rajiv

		Shrungeri Chikkamagaloru 577139
	Dr Manjunatha	Assistant Professor
_	Bhat Phone no	Karntaka samskrit
3	9483824050	University Co-
	3403024030	ordinatar
	Porva mimamsa Shastr	ra : 24.09.2021
	Dr Subraya Bhat	Professor .(HOD)
	Di Subraya Bilat	Porva mimamsa Shastra CSU.
1		Rajiv Gandhi Copmus menase
		Shrungeri Chikkamagaloru 577139
	Dr Chakravarthi Ramachandra	Assistant Professor
		Porva mimamsa Shastra,
2		Maharaja
		Samskrit College New Sayyaji
		Road Mysore -570024
2	Dr. Krishna V. Joshi	Assistant Professor
3	Phone no <i>-9448124207</i>	Karntaka samskrit University
	Dr Manjunatha Bhat	Assistant Professor
	Phone no -9483824050	Karntaka samskrit
4		University Co-
		ordinatar
	Faculty of Vedanta-	24.09.2021
	Advaita Veda	nta :
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	
1	Phone no -7676202725	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
		Karntaka samskrit University
	Dr Ganesh Eshvara bhatt	Assistant Professor
2	Dr Ganesh Eshvara bhatt	CSU. Rajiv Gandhi Copmus
2		menase Shrungeri
		Chikkamagaloru 577139
		Advaith Vedanta Department
	Prof Shankara bhat	Sri Rajarajeshwari samskrit
3		College Sondasvarnavalli
		Svarnavalli matt sirsi Uttara
		kannada
	Dr Manjunatha Bhat	Assistant Professor
4	Phone no <i>-9483824050</i>	Karntaka samskrit
		University Co-

		ordinatar
	Dvaita Vedanta	: 24.09.2021
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
1	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit University
	Prof .G.P.Nagaraj	Professor (RTD),
		Sri ChamarajendraSamskrit
2		College Pampamahakavi Road,
		Chamarajpet
		Bangalore-560018
		Professor
3	Prof .H.P.Nagaraj	<b>Dvaita Vedanta Shastra</b> Main Road
		Bangalore-560028
	Shanmukaha Hebbar	Sriman madhvasidhanta
4		Prabodhini Samskrit College
		Udupi- 576101
5	Nagasampige	
<u> </u>		Poornaprajna Vidyapeeta
	Vishishtadvaita Vedar	nta : 24.09.2021
1	Prof .K.E.Devanathan	
	Phone no -7989076807	Karntaka samskrit University
		Assistant Professor
2	Dr P. Satyanarayana	Vishishtadvaita Vedanta
۷		Maharaja Samskrit College New Sayyaji RoadMysore
		-570024
3	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
3	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit University
	Dr.Venkatanathan	Assistant Professor
4	Phone-9676973444	Karntaka samskrit
4		University Co-
		ordinatar
	Shakti Vishishtadvaita Ve	
	Pro.K.M.Mahadevaiah	Professor  Shakti Vishishtad vaita Vadanta
1		ShaktiVishishtadvaitaVedanta
1		Maharaja Samskrit College New Sayyaji
		RoadMysore -570024

		Professor ,
	Dr S.Dayashankar	Shakti Vishishtadvaita
	2. o.zayaonama.	Vedanta Sri
2		ChamarajendraSamskrit
		College Pampamahakavi
		Road, Chamarajpet
		Bangalore-560018
	Prof Guruprashad N.H	
3		
4	Dy Chayathahayadya Chuyani	Assistant Professor
4	Dr Sharathchandra Shwani 9900128882	Karntaka samskrit University
	Vidhushi Savithri Poojari	Planing Assistant
5	Phone no -9972835365	Karntaka samskrit University
	1 110110 110 3372033303	Co-ordinatar
	Jaina Siddhanta Shasht	ra : 24.09.2021
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	Door Vodente Feedley (UCD)
1	Phone no -7676202725	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
		Karntaka samskrit University
	Prof Kamala S.A	Professor Jaina Siddhanta Shashtra
2	Proi Namaia 5.A	Maharaja Samskrit College
		New Sayyaji
		RoadMysore -570024
	Dr P. Padmavathi	Assistant Professor
3		Jaina Siddhanta Shashtra Department Mysore University
	D.Tejasvini	Planning Assistant
4	9845614502	Karntaka samskrit University
-		Co-ordinatar
	Veda Faculty - 24.09	.2021
	Rigveda	
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
1	Phone no -7676202725	
	1 110110 110 7070202723	Karntaka samskrit University Assistant Professor
	Dr .V.Ganesh Prasad Bhat	Rugveda Department
2		Sri Venkateshwara University
		tirupati Andrapradesh -
		517502
		Assistant Professor
	Vidvan Shri Shivasubramanya ganapati	Rugveda Department, Sri
3		Venkateshwara University
		tirupati
		Andrapradesh -517502

	T =	T			
4	Dr Krishna.V. Jhoshi 9448124207	Assistant Professor Karntaka samskrit University Co-ordinatar			
	Krishna yajurveda: 24.09.2021				
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)			
1	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit University			
		Assistant Professor,			
2	V. Ananta Krishna Bhatt	Krishna yajurveda Department Sri ChamarajendraSamskrit College			
		Pampamahakavi Road, Chamarajpet Bangalore-560018			
3	Vidvan Taraka Ramakumara Sharma .K	Assistant Professor Krishna yajurveda Department Sri Venkateshwara University tirupati Andrapradesh 517502			
4	Dr. Krishna V. Joshi Phone no -9448124207	Assistant Professor Karntaka samskrit University Co-ordinatar			
	Shukla yajurveda : 24.0	09.2021			
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)			
1	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit University			
2	Dr D .Bangarigiri	Assistant Professor Shukla yajurveda, Department Sri ChamarajendraSamskrit College Pampamahakavi Road, Chamarajpet Bangalore-560018			
	Dr. Krishna V. Joshi	Assistant Professor			
2	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit			
3		University Co-			
		ordinatar			
	Samaveda: 24.09.2	021			
1	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi Phone no -7676202725	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)			
Т	1 110116 110 -7070202723	Karntaka samskrit University			
2	Vidvan .L. Narayana Sharma	Assistant Professor Samaveda Departmet Sri ChamarajendraSamskrit College Pampamahakavi Road, Chamarajpet Bangalore-560018			

		Assistant Professor ,
	Dr Girija Prasad shadagi	Samaveda Department Sri
3	Phone no -9951051209	Venkateshwara University
	Filotie 110 -9331031203	tirupati Andrapradesh -
		517502 vs: 9951051209
	Dr Krishna. V . Jhoshi	Assistant Professor
4	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit University
		Co-ordinatar
	Atharvaveda: 24.09	0.2021
1	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi Phone no -7676202725	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
1	Phone no -7676202725	Karntaka samskrit University
	Acharya Shri dhada adiga	Rameaka samskire sinversity
2	,	
	Dr Narayana Hosa nano	Assistant Professor
	Dr Narayana Hosa nane	Veda Department Jagadguru Ramanandacharya Rajasthan
3		University Mdou Villege
		Bhakrota (post) Jayapur
		302026
	Virasaiva Veda : 24.0	
	Prof. Veeranarayana N.K. Pandurangi	<u> </u>
1	Phone no -7676202725	Dean ,Vedanta Faculty, .(HOD)
	Dr Sharath Chandra swamy	Karntaka samskrit University
2	Phone no -9900128882:	Assistant Professor Karntaka samskrit University
	F11011e 110 -3300128882.	Sri
	Vidvan Panditaradhya	ChamarajendraSamskrit
		•
3		College Pampamahakavi
		Road, Chamarajpet
		Bangalore-560018
Л	Dr mallana Gowda .S	Assistant Director (Prasaranga)
4	Phone no -9341090772	Karntaka samskrit University
	Jyotisya Shastra : 24.	
		Assistant Professor
1	DrvBhaskara Bhatt Jhoshi	Karntaka samskrit University
		Chamarajapete Bangaloru
	Prof Haridasa Bhat	Professor
2	Troi Hariadsa Briac	Jyotisya Department Sriman madhvasidhanta
۷		Prabodhini Samskrit College
		Udupi- 576101
		Assistant Professor
3	Vidvan Nagesh Bhatt	Jyotisya Department Shree
		Mata Samskri College

	Ummachagi	Yallapura	Tk
	Uttara kanna -581347	da Dist	

BOARD OF STUDIES IN CERTIFICATE, DIPLOMA CLASSES				
(LANGUAGE FACULTY)				
1.	PROF . V.GIRISH CHANDRA DEAN, LANGUAGE FACULTY	CHAIRMAN		
_	PROF. LAKSHMINARAYANA BHATT	N 45N 4D5D		
2.	PROFESSOR S.M.S.P	MEMBER		
	DR.ANANTANAGENDRA BHATT			
3.	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, DEPARTMENT OF SAMSKRIT,	MEMBER		
	MYSORE UNIVERSITY			
1	PROF. VEERUPAKHA JADDIPAL,			
4.	PROFESSOR, CSU.	MEMBER		
	BOARD OF STUDIES IN CERTIFICATE, DIPLOMA CLASS	ES		
	(SHASTRA FACULTY)			
1.	PROF.SRINIVASA VARAKHEDI DEAN ,SHASTRA FACULTY	CHAIRMAN		
2.	PROF .HARIDASA BHATTA			
۷.	RETIRED PROFESSOR POORNAPRAGNA VIDYAPEETA.	MEMBER		
3.	PROF .J.RAMAKRISHNA,	MEMBER		
	PROFESSOR, CENTRAL SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY.	IVILIVIDLI		
4.	DR. U RADHAKRISHNA	MEMBER		
	RETIRED PROFESSOR, BENGALURU UNIVERSITY.			
	BOARD OF STUDIES IN CERTIFICATE, DIPLOMA CLASS	ES		
	(VEDANTA FACULTY)			
1.	PROF. VEERANARAYANA K.PANDURANGI	CHAIRMAN		
	DEAN ,VEDANTA FACULTY DR A.V NAGASAMPIGE			
2.	DIRECTOR, POORNAPRAGNASHODHASAMSTANA	MEMBER		
	PROF M.SHIVAKUMARSWAMY			
3.	RETIRED PROFESSOR, BANGALORE UNIVERSITY	MEMBER		
	PROF M.L. NARASIMHA MURTHY .			
4.	PROFESSOR CSU TIRUPATI	MEMBER		

\*\*\*

#### **ADHYAYANANGA**

#### **DETAILS OF OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES WORKING IN 2023-24**

Prof. V. Girish Chandra – Director (Professor, Dean)

2. Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamy — Deputy director

3. Dr. K E Srivenkatanathan – Assistant Professor
 4. Sri Ramesh S Puttannavara – Assistant Professor

5. Smt Asha — PS to Registrar

6. Sri Pavankumar B – Telephone Operator

The yearly report of the Adhyayananga under the Karmataka Samskrit University for the year of 2023-24 is as follows-

The faculty has 8 departments, out of which 3 departments are conducting Samskrit B.A, B.Sc and Samskrit M.A & M.Sc classes.

The Number of students In the year of 2023-24

1. B.A Total Students - 81

2. B.Sc Total Students - 30

3. M.A Total Students - 89

4. M.Sc Total Students - 135

All these admission and other academic procedures are conducted under the norms of the National Education Policy. Along with these activities, several other academic programs and seminars & Special Lectures are held by academic section. Adhyayananga is giving financial support to the College Teaching and Non-teaching institution, Sudharma monthly magazine and Samyak pratishtana institution etc...

Like every year, Samskritothsava and state level samskrit competitions are held in this year by Adhyayananga.

## **FACULTY OF LANGUAGE**

## a) SAMSKRIT LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE DEPARTMENT

The Department of Samskrit Language and Literature Department has five fulltime faculty members among two members are Professrors and three members are Assistant Professors are working in this department.

1. Prof. V. Girish Chandra – Professor

2. Prof. C. Palaiah - Head Of Department
 3. Dr. Krishna V Joshi - Assistant Professor

4. Dr. Rekhadevi H S — Assistant Professor

5. Dr. Jayarevanna M V — Assistant Professor

The classes for the 2023-24 academic year commenced with an inauguration ceremony. The students were informed about the rules and regulations of the university. Details were provided to the students about the importance and utility of higher education in Sanskrit. They were also explained the employment opportunities, research skills, the widespread relevance of Sanskrit both in India and abroad and the practical application of the Indian knowledge tradition that comes with higher education in Sanskrit.

- The importance of digital platforms in Sanskrit education was explained practically, covering topics like admission, examinations, etc., in the UUCMS system.
- Information about National-level Sanskrit Shastra competitions was provided.
- ➤ On Teacher's Day, awareness and respect for the importance of education and the role of the teacher (Guru) were instilled.
- The students of the department participated in the International Yoga Day organized by the university, where they practically experienced the effects of yoga on physical and mental health.
- ➤ A "Constitution Reading Day" program was conducted, creating awareness about the importance of the Constitution and how constitutional practices have contributed to the development of Akhand Bhaarat.

- As every year, this year too, the Sanskrit Utsav was celebrated with great enthusiasm. Competitions like Kanthapatha and Bhaashana (speeches) were organized, and new strategies were devised to promote Sanskrit further.
- > Students were taught Sanskrit writing skills and they were also informed about various Sanskrit newspapers and magzine published in the Sanskrit language.
- ➤ On January 22, the department's students and teachers participated online in the historic event of the Pratishthaapanaa ceremony of the Shri Ram Vigraha in Ayodhya.
- The students of the department took part in the cleanliness drive under the Swachh Bharat Abhiyan conducted by NSS on the university campus.
- ➤ On January 7, 2024, the students and teachers of the department participated in and contributed to the success of the **Sanskrit Marathon 2024** event.
- ➤ On January 29 and 30, 2024, the students and teachers participated in a national seminar organized on the occasion of Dr. K. Krishnamurthy's centenary celebrations and presented their papers.

#### • Name: Prof. V Girish Chandra

Designation: Dean, Faculty of Language, Director of Adhyananga, Director of IQAC.

Subject Expertise: Language and Literature, Manuscriptology, Alankarashastra.

#### 1. ADMINISTRATION EXPERIENCE:

#### Name of the Positions held:

- 1. Vice Chancellor (In-charge), 2023-24, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 2. Registrar (Acting), 2023-24, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 3. Director, PG Studies & Research Centre, 2023-24, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 4. Director, IQAC, 2023-24, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 5. Chaired and Presided Sub Committees of Academic, Publications and Library.
- 6. Organiser, 10<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Convocation of Karnataka Samskrit University at Sir Puttanna Chetty Townhall, Bangalore.

7. Organiser, Foundation Day and Book Launch Program, Rajbhavan, Bangalore.

#### 2. MEMBER: BOARD OF APPOINTMENT (BOA):

- 1. Member, Board of Appointment, Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi.
- 2. Member, Board of Appointment, Karnataka University, Dharwad.
- 3. Member, Board of Appointments, Kuvempu University, Shivamoga.
- 4. Member, Board of Appointments, Sri Venkateshwara University, Tirupati.

#### 3. MEMBER: BOARD OF STUDIES (BOS):

- 1. Member, Board of Studies, Kuvempu University, Shivamoga.
- 2. Member, Board of Studies, Bangalore University, Bangalore.
- 3. Member, Board of Studies, Karnataka University, Dharwad.
- 4. Member, Board of Studies, RNS First Grade College Autonomous.
- 5. Member, Board of Studies, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bengaluru.

#### 4. MEMBER: BOARD OF EXAMINER (BOE):

- 1. Member, Examiner for University of Mysore, Mysore.
- 2. Member, Examiner for Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.

#### 5. MEMBER OF COMMITTEE: Ph.D. ADVISORY (Doctorate Committee)

- **1.** Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Department of Sanskrit in Sr Durgaparameshari Centre for Postgraduate Research Centre, Mangalore University Mangalore.
- 2. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Bangalore University, Bangalore.
- **3.** Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Department of Sanskrit, Bangalore University, Bangalore.
- **4.** Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, S. V. University, Tirupati.
- 5. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Karnataka University, Dharwad.
- 6. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Kuvempu University, Shivamoga.

#### 6. MEMBER OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL:

- 1. Member, Academic Council, Veda Vignan Maha Vidya Peetha, the Art of Living International Centre, Bengaluru.
- 2. Member, Academic Council, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 3. Member, Academic Council, Sri VishveshateerthaSamshodhana Kendra, Bangalore.

#### 7. LIFE MEMBER:

- 1. Life Member of All India Oriental Conference, Pune.
- 2. Life Member of Indigenous Science Movement
- 3. Life Member of Vidyavardhaka Sangha, Dharwad
- 4. Life Member of Kannada Sahitya Parisad, Bangalore.
- 5. Life Member of VDGOOD Technology Factory.

#### 8. INVITED LECTURES DELIVERED/TALKS/SPEECH:

- 1. Delivered Key note Address at National Conference on Saiva Agama with special reference to the Metaphysical aspects on 16<sup>th</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup> March 2024 organised by Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 2. Chaired Paper Presentation Ceremony of Centenary Celebration of Dr. K. Krishnamurthy and his contribution to Alankara Shastra organised jointly by Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore and Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi at Kannada Sahitya Parishad, Bangalore.
- 3. Chaired National Seminar on 'Upaveda' jointly organised by Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore, Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi and Bhagwat Ramanujan National Research Institute, Melkote at Melkote, 6-7 November 2023.
- 4. Chaired Two Day National Seminar titled 'ERUDITE 2024' for the theme "Ancient Echoes: Modern Lessons Sanskrit Literature and Environment" at Sheshadripuram Institute of Commerce and Management on 28<sup>th</sup> February 2024.

## 9. LIST OF RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED IN NATIONAL/INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. 'Dhvnyalokaanusaaram dhvaneh vipratipattiprakaravimarshah', Shabdarnav International Peer Reviewed Journal of Multidisciplinary Research, ISSN: 2395 5104, Vol 17, Part IV, Jan-June 2023.
- 'Samskruthasaahitye Vidwan Dr. H. V. Nagaraja Rao Mahodayasya yogadaanam tatha tasya prasiddhshatakakrutishu vidyamaanani jeevanamoulyani', Vedanjali - International Peer Reviewed Journal of Multidisciplinary Research, ISSN: 2349-364X, Part 3, Jan-June 2023.
- 3. 'Flowers in Samskrit Literature A bird's eye view', Karnataka Samskruthadhyayanam, Half yearly Samskrut Journal, ISSN: 2249-1104, 2024.
- 4. Samskruthasaahityakaarah granthakaarascha Vidwan Dr. H.V. Nagarajaraavah, Srinivasa Publications, ISBN: 978-93-94676-25-5, 2023.

#### 10. PAPERS PRESENTED

- 1. Presented paper on the title "Vedanta the prime necessity of everyone" at National Seminar on 'Upaveda' jointly organised by Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore, Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi and Bhagwat Ramanujan National Research Institute, Melkote at Melkote, 6-7 November 2023.
- 2. Presented paper on the title "Alankarashastrakke Vidwan H. V. Nagarajrao avara Koduge" at National Seminar and Ceremony of Centenary Celebration of Dr. K. Krishnamurthy and his contribution to Alankara Shastra organised jointly

- by Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore and Central Sanskrit University, New Delhi at Kannada Sahitya Parishad, Bangalore.
- 3. Participated in Dr. B. R. Ambedkar prachara abhiyaan Samvidhaana Oodu University Level One Day Workshop dated 05/08/2023 jointly organised by NSS, KSU and KJU.

#### 11.PH.D. GUIDANCE

Candidate Name	Title	Status
Lakshmana	Avadoota Parampara tatha Advaita	Awarded
Shivananda Banavi	Shivananda Banavi Darshanam Taulanika Adhyanam	
	Vidwan Dr. H.V. Nagarajara Rao	
Kayitha D	Mahabhaga- Virachitanaam Ashtanaam	Awarded
Kavitha. B	Shataka- krtinaam Samagravalokanam	in 2024
	Adhya- yanancha	

#### 12. NO OF STUDENTS PURSUING PH.D.: 08

#### Candidates Name:

- 1. Ganapati Hegde:
- 2. Nicholas Riemen
- 3. Neelamma
- 4. S Premapuri
- 5. S Jenbagarama Sivam
- 6. Vinaya Swamy B A
- 7. Mamatha
- 8. Heddari Ravi Kumar

\*\*\*

Name: Prof. C. Palaiah

**Designation**: Professor, HOD, Director, Directorate of Samskrit Education.

Subject Expertise: Manuscriptology, Kavyashastra, Bhashashastra, Samskrita

Drushya Sahitya, Kavya Vimarsha, Language and Literature,

Manuscriptology, Alankarashastra.

#### 1. ADMINISTRATION EXPERIENCE:

#### Name of the Positions held:

- 1. Registrar (Acting), 2023-24, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 2. Director, Directorate of Samskrit Education, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 3. Dean, Student Welfare, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.

#### 2. MEMBER: BOARD OF APPOINTMENT (BOA):

1. Member, Board of Appointment, Mysuru University, Mysuru.

- 2. Member, Board of Appointment, Karnataka University, Dharwad.
- 3. Member, Board of Appointments, Kuvempu University, Shivamoga.

#### 3. MEMBER: BOARD OF STUDIES (BOS):

- 1. Member, Board of Studies, Kuvempu University, Shivamoga.
- 2. Member, Board of Studies, Bangalore University, Bangalore.
- 3. Member, Board of Studies, Karnataka University, Dharwad.
- 4. Member, Board of Studies, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bengaluru.

#### 4. MEMBER: BOARD OF EXAMINER (BOE):

- 1. Member, Examiner for University of Mysuru, Mysuru.
- 2. Member, Examiner for Karnataka Samskrit University, Bangalore.
- 3. Member, Examiner for Karnataka Open University of Mysuru, Mysuru.

#### 5. MEMBER OF COMMITTEE: Ph.D. ADVISORY (Doctorate Committee)

- Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Department of Sanskrit in Sr Durgaparameshari Centre for Postgraduate Research Centre, Mangalore University Mangalore.
- 2. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Bangalore University, Bangalore.
- 3. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Department of Sanskrit, Bangalore University, Bangalore.
- 4. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, S. V. University, Tirupati.
- 5. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Karnataka University, Dharwad.
- 6. Member, Ph.D Doctoral Committee, Kuvempu University, Shivamoga.

In the year of 2023-24 Samskritothsava was celebrated in the patashalas on the occation of Shravana Poornima in the direction of Director of Directorate of Samskrit Education. The director was also present among some of these programs.

The training camp was conducted for all aided Samskrit Patashala teachers in the year of 2023-24 under the guidance of Directorate of Samskrit Education. These camps were known as "Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira" and were conducted for each division teachers in 3 stages.

#### > Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-1

Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-1 was conducted for Bangalore and Tumakuru aided patashala teachers from 02.08.2023 to 11.08.2023 in Shri Sadvidya Samskrit Patashala, Kunchitigara Mahasamsthana Matha, Sri Narasimhagiri Sukshethra, Yelerampura, Koratagere Tq, Tumakuru District and aproximately 100 teachers were participated in this program from both divisions.

#### > Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-2

Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-2 was conducted for Tumakuru and Kalaburagi aided patashala teachers from 20.09.2023 to 29.09.2023 in Shri Phirangiswamy Samskrit Patashala, Ankanahalli Matha, Kunigal Tq, Tumakuru District and aproximately 100 teachers were participated in this program from both divisions.

#### Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-3 & 4

Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-3 & 4 was conducted for Mysuru, Dharawada and Belagavi aided patashala teachers from 05.12.2023 to 14.12.2023 in Shri Padmaraja Samskrit Patashala, Shri Padmaraja Vidyavardhaka Samsthe, Sarangamatha, Gacchinamatha, Sindagi, Vijayapura District and aproximately 250 teachers were participated in this program from both divisions.

Accordingly 450 aided samskrit patashala teachers from 6 divisions acquired the knowledge about teaching methodologies, Samskrit Grammer and maintaining discipline between students and way of increasing the Samskrit students in Patashalas. The results of Prathama, Kavya, Sahitya and Veda Examinations are also announced.

#### 6. Ph.D Guidance:

SI NO	STUDENTS NAME	STATUS
1.	PRASANNA	DEGREE AWARDED
2.	VIDWAN RAJASHEKHARA K K	PAPER PRESENTED
3.	VIDUSHI JYOTHI H P	PAPER PRESENTED
4.	VIDUSHI KANTHAMANI	PURSUING
5.	РАРАІАН К	PURSUING
6.	МАМАТНА В Ј	PURSUING
7.	VASUDATTA GUTTAL	PURSUING
8.	GURUDATTA M K	PURSUING
9.	SUNDARARAJAN K	PURSUING
10.	VINAY S	PURSUING
11.	SHIVAKUMAR M	PURSUING

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Krishna V Joshi

**Designation: Assistant Professor, Director (C.D.C)** 

Subject Expertise: Alankarashastra, Kavyashastra, Language and Literature.

#### 1. Teaching Details:

- Teaching Sanskrit literature for M.A. students.
- Teaching Yoga literature for M.Sc and P.G Diploma students.
- ➤ NET couching for students.

#### 2. Academic Responsibilities.

- ➤ NEP coordinator for B.O.S. (for All colleges)
- B.O.S. member for Sanskrit Language at K S U.
- B.O.S. member for Prakrit at karnatak university, Dharwad.
- B.O.E. member for Prakrit at karnatak university, Dharwad.

#### 3. Special Lecturers:

- Lecturer on Importance of N E P at Siddhananga college, Tumkuru on Feb 2024.
- National seminar organized on the occasion of Dr. K. Krishnamurthy's centenary celebrations, Presided over a session on Jan 30, 2024.
- National Education policy and State education policy meeting attended at Higher Education council, Bengaluru (09-02-2024).
- Attended Valmiki Ramayana-Parayana held at Veda-Vijnana Gurukulam, Channainahalli, Bengaluru (26-12-2023).
- Lecturer on **Yoga for back pain** on International Yoga day in K.S.U. june 2023.

#### 05. Research Papers published:

SI.N o	Title of the paper	Name of the Magazine/Publisher	ISSN/ISBN	Date
01	Taxation During the Days of Mahabharata	International Journal of Sanskrit Research	E-ISSN-2348- 1269, P-ISSN-2349- 5138,	2023
02	Ayurvedic Aspects In Subhashitas -	Vedanjali	ISSN 2349-364X	2023
03	The philosophy of life in the Stotra literature of Sri Shankaracharya	Inernational Journal of Sanskrit Research, New Delhi,	ISSN: 2394-7519	2024

#### 06. Guiding Ph.D students:

Sl.No	Name	Date	Subject	Status
01	Siddappa. Kareppagola	2016	Vedanta	Submitted
02	S.N. Srinivasan	2020	L & Literature	Pursuing
03	Smt. Sharada	2022	L & Literature	Pursuing
04	Pallavi Hegade	2020	L & Literature	Pursuing
05	Archana Hegade	2020	L & Literature	Pursuing
06	Balachandra Kodlakere	2020	Veda	Pursuing

#### O8 Additional (Administrative) Responsibilities :

- a. Director for College Development Council (CDC) at K.S.U.
  - College affiliation
  - College Admission
  - Curriculum Structure
  - Principal Meetings (Agenda, Reports etc.)

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Krishna V Joshi

**Designation: Assistant Professor, Director (C.D.C)** 

Subject Expertise: Alankarashastra, Kavyashastra, Language and Literature.

- a. Participated
  - 1. Ma, phd, course work, deploma, PGdiploma, question paper setting.
  - 2. evalution and examination duty.
  - 3. Net coaching class.
  - 4. Guide the ph.d students
  - 5. Participated in national yoga seminar "on yoga for backpain" 23<sup>rd</sup> june 2023.
  - 6. Participated two day national seminor Dr. K. Krishnamurthy conteribution of alankarashastra 29<sup>th</sup> to 30. 01. 2024 KSU Bangalore.
  - 7. Member of the student cell.
  - 8. Member secretary of the sparsh committee
  - 9. Participented to international coferance on yoga philosophy yogashastra sangama feb 2nd to 4<sup>th</sup> 2024.

#### b. Articals

- 1. Published by the article "klidasana Kavyagalali soudaryada vivechane" Jounaral veda samskrit academe. july to December 2023 ISSN 2250-1711 volume: XXII.
- 2. Published by the article "Bhasanatakasya vaisityam"shabdarnava internatioanal peer Reviewed Refereed journaral of Multidisciplinary Research july to desember- 2023 ISSN:2395-5104.
- 3. Published by the Article"yoga Tattvopanishad" vedanjali internatioanal peer Reviewed Refereed journal of Multidisciplinary Research july to desember- 2023 ISSN:2349-364X.
- 4. Published by the article "The Rasasutra of Baratha and Chaturvidha vadha" shabdarnava internatioanal peer Reviewed Refereed journaral of Multidisciplinary Research january to june 2023 ISSN:2395-5104. Vol.17
- 5. Published by the Article"Mudrarakshasanatakasya Vaishityam" vedanjali internatioanal peer Reviewed Refereed jounaral of Multidisciplinary Research january to june 2023 ISSN:2349-364X.
- 6. Published by the Article "bhagavathgeetheyali dhyna yoga"

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Jayarevanna M V

**Designation: Assistant Professor.** 

Subject Expertise: Alankarashastra, Kavyashastra, Yogashastra.

#### Number of Students Awarded M. Phil/Ph.D. Degree:

Sr. No.	Name of The Student	Topic of Research	Date of Registration	Date of Declaratio n of Ph.D. Degree
1	Nagalinga Sangappa Maled	अल्लमप्रभुवचन-भगवद्गीतयोः <sub>अद्वैतदर्शनम्</sub> ।।	Ph.D./RG- VF/VDT/19- 20/76, 22.01.2020	06.02.2024
2	Kotresh B. A	संस्कृतवाङ्मयं प्रति जि वि अय्यर् महोदयस्य योगदानम् - एकमध्ययनम्"	Ph.D./RG-SF/19- 20/20, 23.10.2020	07.04.2024

3	Vasantshastri R Puranik	संस्कृतसाहित्यक्षेत्रे डा. वेणीमाधवशास्त्री जोशीवर्याणां योगदानम् - एकम् अध्ययनम्"	Ph.D./RG/LF- LL/19-20/45, 22.01.2020	SUBMISSION
4	Naveenshastri R Puranik	संस्कृतवाङ्मये विज्ञान-तन्त्रज्ञानविचाराः – समीक्षात्मकमध्ययनम्	Ph.D./RG/VF- VDT/19-20/77 22.01.2020	SUBMISSION

Number of Students Registered for Ph.D. Degree:

	Number of Students Registered for Fin.D. Degree.				
SI. No.	Name of the Student	Topic of Research	Date of Registration		
1	RAJAYASHREE B. S	स्त्रीणाम् आरोग्यवर्धनाय योगिनीनां योगदानम् ।।	Ph.D./LF-LL/2021- 22/39,27.04.2022		
2	DHANALAKSHMI V. L	पञ्चमहाकाव्येषु उपमालङ्कारः - एकं विमर्शात्मकमध्ययनम् ।।	Ph.D./SF-AL/2021-04, 27.04.2022		
3	CHANDRA KALA	भोजित्तौ अष्टाङ्गयोग ननरूिणम् ।	Ph.D./LF-YO//2021- 22/42, 27.04.2022		
4	BHARTHI R. S	श्रीमच्छङ्करभगवत्पादानाम्म्स्तोत्रसाहित्येषुमानवजीव नानुभवमौत्त्यानाम्समीक्षात्मकमध्ययनम् ।	Ph.D./LF-LL/2021- 22/74, 06.06.2022		

15. Participation in conferences, symposia, seminars and workshops: International, national, state or university level, attended. Presented paper, chaired session. Resource person.

Sr. No	Progra m Name	Organized by	Dates and Year	National/ Internationa I/ State/ University level	Attended/ Paper presented/ Chaired session/Resource person etc.
1	Yoga for Backpain	KSU- Dept. of yoga therapy and counselling	2023	National	Paper Presented

2	K.R. KRISHNA MURTHY - ALANKAR	KSU- Dept. of ALANKARA	2023	National	Paper Presented
---	--	---------------------------	------	----------	-----------------

16. Innovative processes developed in teaching and learning. PPTs, Study material, video lectures etc.

## 17.Refresher / Orientation/Faculty development Programmer / short term courses attended

Sr. No	Name of programmer	Year	Duration
1	Two-week online Refresher Course on Hindi Sahitya aur Sanskrit MMTTC (HRDC) Hyderabad, Telangana,	2023- 24	13- Through Online Mode.
2	NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme (MMTTP-VARNASI)	2023- 24	10- Through Online Mode.
3	NEP 2020 Orientation & Sensitization Programme under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training. (HRDC) UOM, Mysore	2023- 24	18- Through Online Mode.

## 20.Examination / Evaluation reforms initiated: Syllabus restructuring etc.

- 1. Worked as External Examiner (Practical)
  - MYSORE UNIVERSITY YOGIC SCIENCE PROGRAMM Practical Examiner
- KSU-YOGA STUDY CENTER -PG. DIPLOMA & DIPLOMA PROGRAMM Practical Examiner
- 2. Worked as Internal Examiner (Practical):

• KSU CAMPUS - MSc-1<sup>ST</sup>, 2<sup>ND</sup> SEM & 3<sup>RD</sup>, 4<sup>TH</sup> SEM- Practical Examiner

BSc-1<sup>ST</sup> & 2<sup>ND</sup> SEM - Practical Examiner

PG. DIPLOMA & DIPLOMA PROGRAMM - Practical

Examiner

#### 3. Worked as Exam Evaluation:

KSU CAMPUS - MSc-1<sup>ST</sup>, 2<sup>ND</sup> SEM & 3<sup>RD</sup>, 4<sup>TH</sup> SEM
BSc-1<sup>ST</sup> & 2<sup>ND</sup> SEM - Practical Examiner

PG. DIPLOMA & DIPLOMA PROGRAMM - Practical

Examiner

#### 4. Worked as BOE:

- MYSORE UNIVERSITY YOGIC SCIENCE PROGRAMM
- Kuvempu UNIVERSITY P.G. DIPLOMA PROGRAMM
- KSU CAMPUS MSc-1<sup>ST</sup>, 2<sup>ND</sup> SEM & 3<sup>RD</sup>, 4<sup>TH</sup> SEM-

BSc-1<sup>ST</sup> & 2<sup>ND</sup> SEM - Practical Examiner

PG. DIPLOMA & DIPLOMA YOGA PROGRAMM -

**Practical Examiner** 

MA in Sanskrit Lang. & Literature

PG. DIPLOMA & DIPLOMA SANSKRIT PROGRAMM

## 5. Worked as BOS:

- MYSORE UNIVERSITY YOGIC SCIENCE PROGRAMM
- KSU-YOGA STUDY CENTER -PG. DIPLOMA & DIPLOMA PROGRAMM
- KSU- MSc & BSc PROGRAMM
- KSU- MA in Sanskrit Lang.& Literature
- 21. Publication of research papers: in peer reviewed journals, non-peer reviewed journals, conference proceedings, impact factors, citations, h-index. Numbers in SCOPUS.

Sr. No.	Name of faculty	Publications	Citation index	Impact factor	h-index
1	Ancient Indian Science	5	-	-	Peer Reviewed Journals,

## 22.Books published: with ISBN No., Without ISBN No., Chapters in books.

SL. No.	Year	Name of faculty	ISBN/ISSN No.	Name of book and publisher
1	2023	DR. JAYAREVANNA M V	97893340160 00	Gheranda Samhita
2	2023		97893340182 57	Hatha Yoga

# 23. Conferences, seminars, symposia and workshops organized as convener/coordinator:

SL. No.	Name of Conference	Venue and Dates of conference
1	Yoga National Seminar	KSU & Kannada Shaithya Parishath-
2	Yoga anatomy and health series	KSU and Yoga Study Centers
3	Yoga Festival	Karnataka Sanskrit University and Sri Trinetra Yoga Study Center Srirangapatna-2023-24

24.Awards /recognitions received: International, National, State,
University level: Editorial board, Reviewers for Journals, Teachers awards,
Prize in poster presentation, paper reading in conference/seminar, awards related to social work etc.

<sup>\*</sup> Karnataka Sanskrit university-

Prof. C. G Purushottam Granthapuraskara - Sanskrit Translation Sahitham - Gheranda Samhita Book, Awarded in 2021, Date:30.01.2024

# 25. Guidance for Research project to students

SL. No.	Level	No. of Students	Year
1	UG- diploma in yoga	100	2023-24
2	PG diploma in yoga	100	2023-24
3	MA in Sanskrit	3	2023-24
4	MSc in yoga Therapy & Counselling	25	2023-24

\*\*\*

## b) MANUSCRIPTOLOGY DEPARTMENT

The Department of Manuscripts has three full-time faculty members and one guest lecturer, functioning in four areas: conservation, research, editing and editing of manuscripts.

- 1. Dr. Ramakrishna Bhatt. K Assistant Professor Head of Department
- 2. Dr. Vinayak Namannavar Assistant Professor
- 3. Dr. Prabhuswamy.S Assistant Professor
- 4. Vidushi Surekha Kamath Guest Lecturer

In the year 2023-24, there are 5 students in MA-section and 32 students in PGVM section. A workshop on Brahmi, Granth and Sharada scripts was conducted by the department and a total of 866 students participated. A total of 8 special lectures are held annually. A two-day workshop on manuscript editing for Ayurvedic students was organized in association with Bhagavadramanuja Rashtriya Research Center, Melukote.

Organized a special lecture on the occasion of Navratri with a program called Sharada Namanam. Faculty members of the department have published more than 10 research papers. Manuscript conservation awareness campaign was organized at 5 centers in different parts of the city and awareness was created among more than 10,000 people.

Dr. Ramakrishna Bhatt, Head of the Department, is working as Registrar-Evaluation(I/c) of Karnataka Sanskrit University, Dr. Vinayak Namanna as Head of Library and Dr. Prabhuswamy as coordinator of Scouts and Guids and Red Cross. On 24.06.2024, in the foundation day program held at Raj Bhavan, Dr. Ramakrishna Bhat, the head of the department, edited and translated Valmiki Suktimanihara book was dedicated.

Name: Dr. Ramakrishna Bhatt

Designation: H.O.D. Registrar (Evaluation). Subject Expertise: Manuscriptology, Vyakarana.

Working in the Department of Manuscripts, I am doing M.A., P.G.D.M. in 2023-24. Education - Course work taught classes taught 20 classes per week. Acted as Coordinator of Workshop on Scripts held by the Department. Acting as the coordinator of Shankarastotra commentary mala which is conducted every month by Kasamvi. Especially since April 2022, I have accepted the responsibility as the Head of the Department and in the month of September as the Controller

of Examinations, from 05.02.2024 I am additionally performing the work of the Registrar - Evaluation (I/c). A total of 4 research papers are written annually and guidance is being given to three research students. A research student has submitted a research paper and is awarded the title of Vidyavaridhi after the final oral examination.

\*\*\*

Name: Dr Vinayak Namannavar

**Designation: Assistant Professor, Library Supervision.** 

Subject Expertise: Samskrit Bhasha Sahitya, Manuscriptology, Alankarashastra.

## Seminars / special lectures / FDP / workshops attended:

- Chief coordinator of three-day worshop on Editing of Ayurveda Manuscripts from 4<sup>th</sup> August 2023 to 7<sup>th</sup> August 2023 organized by Department of Manuscriptology, KSU.
- A five-day special lecture series on Philosophy in cricket organized by Kannada regional news channel Dharma first from 21<sup>st</sup> August 2023 to 26<sup>th</sup> August 2023.
- An eight-day special lecture series on Importance of Tambulacharvanam organized by Kannada regional news channel Dharma first from 8<sup>th</sup> September 2023 to 16<sup>th</sup> September 2023.
- A special lecture on the Importance of Swarna Gauri Vrata organized by Kannada regional news channel Vistara Omkara on 17<sup>th</sup> September 2023.
- A special lecture on Importance of Ganeshachaturthi organized by Kannada regional news channel Vistara Omkara from 16<sup>th</sup> September 2023 to 18<sup>th</sup> September 2023.
- Attended a Refresher Course from 19<sup>th</sup> September 2023 to 4<sup>th</sup> October 2023 organized by HRDC Dr. Harisingh Gaur University, Madhya Pradesh on the topic 21<sup>st</sup> Century Samkrit Literature and Indian Knowledge System.
- A five-day special lecture series on Importance of Pitrupaksha organized by Kannada regional news channel Vistara Omkara from 6<sup>th</sup> October 2023 to 11<sup>th</sup> October 2023.
- Resource Person on the topic Importance of Brahmotsavam at Srivari Brahmotsavam, organized by TTD 19<sup>th</sup> October 2023
- Coordinator of Sharadanamanam, a special lecture on the topic Preservation of Manuscripts on 20<sup>th</sup> October 2023.

- Attended as a Chief Coordinator of Manuscriptology Outreach Program at 25<sup>th</sup> INCOFYRA organized by S Vyasa (Deemed University) from 03th January 2024 to 5<sup>th</sup> January 2024.
- Chief Coordinator of Manuscriptology Outreach Program at Swadeshi Mela organized by Swadeshi Jagarana Mancha 7<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup> February 2024.
- Attended a Faculty Development Program on 19<sup>th</sup> February 2024 to 05<sup>th</sup>
   March 2024 organized by HRDC Sri Sri University and Centre for Translation on the topic Translation studies from Global South.
- As a coordinator organized a special lecture on शाङ्करस्तोत्रसाहित्यलहरी on 12<sup>th</sup>
   May 2024 at KSU, Bengaluru.
- Resource Person at Sadvidya Sanjeevani Vakyarthasabha on the topic देवताधिकरणम् ब्रह्मसूत्रम् organized by KSU, Bengaluru on 13<sup>th</sup> May 2024.
- As a coordinator organized a special lecture on उपदेशपञ्चकम् on 11<sup>th</sup> June
   2024 at KSU, Bengaluru.

## Paper presented and published:

- Presented a paper on the topic "Kuntakana Vakroktijeevita Granthasampadane ondu vaishishtya" at National Seminar on Dr.K.
   Krishnamurthy's contribution to Alankarashastra organised by Department of Alankarashastra, KSU on 29<sup>th</sup> – 30<sup>th</sup> January 2024.
- Paper presented on the topic "Importance of Ramayanam" organized by KSU and Ramakrishna Matha, Basavanagudi, Bengaluru on 21<sup>st</sup> April 2024.
- Published a paper on the topic जनार्द्नहेगडेवर्यस्य सन्दोहपुस्तकस्य चिन्तनम् at Vedanjani, ISSN 2349364X Impact factor 7.109.
- Paper published as a co-author जनार्द्नहेगडेवर्यस्य सामान्यदोषविवेचनं पुस्तकस्य विमर्शः at Shabdarnava, ISSN 23955104 Impact factor 7.001
- Presented and published a paper titled Mahabharatadalli
   Bheemasenadevara Jeevanamulyagalu organized by Karnataka Sanskrit
   University College Lecturer's Association with ISBN 9788195069361

SL No.	Name of the Research Scholar	Title of the thesis	Status
	Vidwan	श्रीमन्मित्रविरचितायाः आनन्दकन्दचम्पूव्याख्यायाः	
	Narayanaswami		Awarded
1	M.S.	गूढार्थदीपिकायाः पाठसमीक्षात्मकमध्यययम्	in 2022
		कालिदासप्रणीतरूपकेषु काव्यरसतत्त्वविश्लेषणम् - एकम्	
			Awarded
2	Hemaraja N.S.	अध्ययनम्	in 2023
		नैषधमहाकाव्यस्य गागाभट्टविरचितस्य	
		पदवाक्यार्थपञ्चिकाव्याख्यायाः पाठसमीक्षात्मकमध्यययम्	
		, , ,	Awarded
3	Suvarna Hegde	पञ्चदशसर्गात् समाप्तिपर्यन्तम्	in 2023
			Awarded
4	Jeevan Kulkarni	ऋग्वेदस्थसंवादसूक्तोक्तजीवनमौल्यानि	in 2024
		2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Under
5	Keerti Adiga	जनार्दनहेगडेवर्यस्य ग्रन्थानां भाषिकविमर्शः	progress
	Surekha		Under
6	Kamath	शालिग्रामशिलायाः एकं विमर्शात्मकमध्ययनम्	progress
	Vidwan S.		Under
7	Krishnan	श्रुतप्रकाशिकातूिलकायाः ग्रन्थसम्पादनम्	progress

Conducting classes for MA, MPhil, PG Diploma in Manuscriptlogy.

BOS CHAIRMAN PG DEPARTMENT OF MANUSCRIPTOLOGY.

BOE MEMBER OF DEPARTMENT OF SANSKRIT, BANGALORE UNIVERSITY 2024-25

## **Project under progress:**

Completed the first volume of UTTARADIMUTHADA PRACHINA DHAKHALEGALU, Vishwamadhwa Maha Parishat Research Centre. Volume 2 and 3 under progress.

#### **PUBLICATION:**

- Shri Satyavaratirtharu: A Life sketch of Shri Satyavaratirtharu,
   Shrisatyapoornathirtha Samshodhana Pratisthana Bangalore 560098 ISBN 97881-94073642.
- ग्रन्थसम्पादनशास्त्रस्य पारिभाषिकपदकोशः published by Shrisatyapoornathirtha Samshodhana Pratisthana, Bangalore 560 098.

- Bhagavata Saroddhara Vimarshatmaka Adhyanam, Pages 400, Satyapoorna Prakshana, Under print.
- Gangalahari ondu Adhyayanam, Pages 200, Satyapoorna Prakshana, Under print.
- Lekhana Taranga Part 1, Pages 200, Satyapoorna Prakshana, Under print.
- Nandinagari Script 100 pages, Satyapoorna Research Foundation, Bangalore, ready to print.

\*\*\*

Name: Dr PRABUSWAMY S

**Designation: Assistant Professor** 

Subject Expertise: Samskrit Bhasha Sahitya, Manuscriptology Seminars / special lectures / FDP / workshops attended:

- Chief coordinator of three-day worshop on Editing of Ayurveda Manuscripts from 4<sup>th</sup> August 2023 to 7<sup>th</sup> August 2023 organized by Department of Manuscriptology, KSU.
- Coordinator of Sharadanamanam, a special lecture on the topic Preservation of Manuscripts on 20<sup>th</sup> October 2023.
- Coordinator of Manuscriptology Outreach Program at Swadeshi Mela organized by Swadeshi Jagarana Mancha 7<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup> February 2024.
- As a co-coordinator organized a special lecture on शाङ्करस्तोत्रसाहित्यलहरी on 12<sup>th</sup> May 2024 at KSU, Bengaluru.
- As a co-coordinator organized a special lecture on उपदेशपञ्चकम् on 11<sup>th</sup> June 2024 at KSU, Bengaluru.

SL No.	Name of the Research Scholar	Title of the thesis	Status
	Tadi	6 2 6 6	
1	Bapanamba	शारदालिपेः विशिष्टमध्ययनम्	Pursuing
		हरिकृष्णविरचितबृहज्ज्योतिषार्णवप्रश्नस्कन्धे	
2	Kashinath K.V.	स्वरमार्ताण्डाध्यायपूर्वखण्डस्य विमर्शात्मकमध्ययनम्	Pursuing
		A special study on conservation of paper	
		manuscripts in manuscript libraries and	
3	Manjula	repositories of Karnataka	Pursuing

# Conducting classes for MA, MPhil, PG Diploma in Manuscriptlogy. BOS and BOE meeting attended at Kuvempu University, Shimogga

## **Manuscript Exhibitions:**

Degula Darshana International Exhibition at Svyasa University, Jigani Swadeshi Mela at Jayanagar Shivaratri Exhibition at Sri Sri Ravishankar Asharama, Bengaluru.

## **FACULTY OF SHASTRA**

# a) NYAYA AND VAISHESHIKA DEPARTMENT

The Department of Nyaya and Vaisheshika has four full-time faculty members among which one Professor is Deputed as Vice-Chancellor at Central Samskrit University, One Guest lecturer is also working in this department.

Prof. Srinivasa Varakhedi – Professor (Depution)

2. Dr.Bhaskar Bhat Joshi – Head of Department

Dr. V.S.R Lakshmiveluvarati – Assistant Professor

**4.** Dr. Sri Venkatanathan — Assistant Professor

**5.** Dr. Vedesha Nagasampige - Guest Lecturer

• Name: Prof. Srinivasa Varakhedi

Designation: Professor (Deputed as Vice-Chancellor in Central Samskrit

University)

**Subject Expertise:** Naveenanyaya, Shabdabodha.

Name: Dr.Bhaskar Bhat Joshi

**Designation**: Assistant Professor

Subject Expertise: Shastra and Jyotisha.

## **Teaching and Non Academic work**

- 1. Working as HoD, Nyaya & Vaisheshika Dpt.
- 2. Working as Principle (i/c)
- 3. Working as a Co-ordinator, IQAC.
- 4. Chairperson –BOS
- 5. Chairperson –BOE
- 6. Member-BOS, BMS Collage.
- 7. Full time teaching in KSU, M.A.(PG)
- **8.** Teaching in KSU, B.A(UG)

#### Research Projects

1. The Manuscript, Aloka-gadaddhari, a commentary on Aloka, is written by Gadadhara Bhattacharya which is unpublished. It is a rare commentary on Aloka. The current manuscript is a commentary of Aloka which is written by Pakshadhara Mishra, a commentary on Tattvachintamani. The publication of this manuscript will shed light to new ideas to Nyaya Fraternity. This work is going on (CSU, New Dellhi)

## 2. Working as Co- PI

Title of Project: An Interpretable Unified Framework for Text-to-Text Translation among Indian Languages using Sanskrit-based Interlingua Representation.

The project aims at developing a linguistically faithful and interpretable translation system for the translation of text among multiple Indian languages. The project proposes to use an Interlingua framework rooted on the traditional grammatical system of Sanskrit. The project will focus on Hindi, Sanskrit and Kannada as a representative subset of the Indian languages such that any observations and research innovations catering to one or more of these languages would benefit other languages. Towards this primary objective of text to text translation, the project will have the following sub-objectives:

## The sub-objectives are:

- a) Develop an explainable interlingua interpreter that can capture linguistic characteristics of the languages considered under the framework and facilitate translation among these languages
- b) Develop a text-to-text (T2T) translation module for translation among text in different languages and the interlingua structure.
- c) Human benchmarking of explainability and linguistic correctness of interlingua as a post-hoc explainer

## **Participating Institutes**

IIT Kharagpur

**IIT Bombay** 

**IIT Kanpur** 

**IISc Bangalore** 

Karnataka Samskrit University, Bengaluru

**CDAC Bangalore** 

#### Book Publications

- 1. Raghudeva's "LINGOPAHITHALAINGIKABHAANAVAADAART HAH" a rare Manuscript is edited. Correction work is going on.
- 2. Sankhya-karika Kannada translation work is going on.
- Research Papers

- 1. Chaired a session National conference held at Melukote. Organised by CSU &
- 2. Chaired a session National conference held at KSU, Organised by KSU & CSU
- 3. Presented a paper National Conference on Saivagama, Art of living, Bangaluru
- 4. Presented a paper on "samskruta mattu kannada anuvadita krutigalu, Krutikarara parichaya" -National Conference held at Melukote.
- Ph.D Research Scholars (under my guidance.)
- 1. Padmaja rani completed her Ph.D viva voce
- 2. Aitareya pursuing Ph.D
- 3. Avinash Kavi pursuing Ph.D
- 4. Kishor Pursuing Ph.D

\*\*\*

Name: Dr.VSR Lakshmiveluvarathi
 Designation: Assistant Professor

**Subject Expertise:** Nyayashastra.

1	Teaching	Status	Number/Hours		
a.	MA	Full Time	10 Hours		
b.	ВА	06 Hours			
2.	Examination & Responsibilities				
a. Qı	a. Question Papers Setting M.A. & B.A.				
b. Invigilation M.A. & B.A.			& B.A.		
c. Evaluation		M.A. & B.A.			
3.	Other Activities				

- A Seven day workshop on श्रीगदाधरभट्टाचार्यविरचचते **शक्तिवादे** सामाञ्काण्डस्र पररशराष्ट्रकाण्डस्र चाष्ट्रनम् – Organized by Dept of Nyaya, Guruvayoor Campus, Trissur, Kerala.
- An article published in the journal VEDANJALI with ISSN 2349-364X

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Sri Venkatanathan
 Designation: Assistant Professor

Subject Expertise: Nyayashastra.

	Teaching	Status	Number/Hours		
a.	MA	Full Time	10 Hours		
b.	ВА	-	06 Hours		
2.	Examination & Responsibilities				
a. Qu	estion Papers Setting	M.A.	& B.A.		
b. Invigilation M.A. & B.A.			& B.A.		
c. Evaluation		M.A. & B.A.			
3.	Other Activities				

- Attended a seven day workshop on श्रीगदाधरभट्टाचार्यविरचिते राक्तिवादे सामान्यकाण्डस्य परिशिष्टकाण्डस्यचाध्ययनम् Organized by Dept of Nyaya, Guruvayoor Campus, Trissur, Kerala.
- Attended Refresher course conducted by Deendayal Upadhyaya University, Gorakhpur from 15th sep 2023- 28th sep 2023 and secured A+ Grade.
- Course Director of the short term Course on Nyayashastrapraveshini.
- Successfully completed one week Faculty Development Programme conducted by National Sanskrit University held at Tirupati from 02-01-2024 to 08-01-2024.
- Central superintendent of the semester examinations held from 19th Feb to 7th Mar 2024.
- Conducted colloquium for the Ph.D. students as
- Coordinator Ph.D.
- Corse work Examinations were conducted for Ph.D. students.

\*\*\*

# b) VYAKARANA DEPARTMENT

The Department of Vyakarana has two full-time faculty members and four Guest lecturers is also working in this department.

Prof. Shivani. V – Professor, HOD

2. Dr. Anupama B — Assistant Professor

3. Dr. Archana Karanth – Guest Lecturer4. Dr. Naveena – Guest Lecturer

**5.** Dr. Krishna - Guest Lecturer

6. Sri Chaitanya Lakkundi - P.D.F (U.G.C)

Programms Offered

SI NO	Programs	Duration	
1.	Postgraduate Program in Vyakarana	2 years (4 semester)	
2.	BA Shastra (Undergraduate Program)	3 years (6 semester)	
3.	PG Diploma in Samskrit	1 year /2 comester)	
3.	Computational Linguistics	1 year (2 semester)	
4.	Ph.D	-	

#### SHORT TERM COURSES

- 1) Bridge Course June 2022
- 2) Yogasutra 2022-23
- 3) Shatashlokena Pandhitah By Dr. Umamaheshwara Dece. 2022
- 4) Online Certificate Course On Science Of Natya (2nd Level) March 2022
- 5) Gurukula Swadhyaya (3 Months) By Prof . Shivarama Bhat Sept 2022
- PROGRAM DETAILS (Seminar)
- 1) Shastrartha Vichara Prastuti By Students Aug. 2022
- 2) Vidvat Vichaarasatram about Vipratishedha Sootram Dec. 2022
- 3) Paniniyan Seminar In Prayagraj Feb 2023
- PROGRAM DETAILS (Workshop)
- 1) Swara Sandhi Workshop June 2022
- 2) Halsandhi and Visargasandhi Workshop Oct 2022
- 3) Karaka Workshop Aug 2023
- 4) Idagama Workshop July 2023
- 5) Prayoga Workshop Oct 2023
- 6) Tantrayukti Workshop Dr. Suryanarayana Jammalamadka & Dr. Srinivas Jammalamadka 1st April 2024
- 7) One day WORKSHOP Titled "Rama's Way to Dharmic Fitness" By Hamsa May 2024

## • PROGRAM DETAILS - (Special Lecture)

- 1) Introduction to Kosha Literature and Knowledge Net-By Dr.Sivaja S.Nair June 2022
- 2) Vishesha Upanyasa Swami Japasiddhananda Dec 4th 2023
- 3) Vishesha Upanyasa Prof. Brajbhushan Ojha 18th April 2024

Name : Prof. Shivani V

**Designation**: Professor, HOD, Dean.

**Subject Expertise:** Samskrit and Vyakaranashastra.

## A. Designed and implemented three new programs:

- 1. BA Shastra This is a new program designed for learning Shastra in traditional method. The program is designed, structured. And implemented according to NEP 2020.
- 2. MSc Yogashastra This program was designed and offered under the Department of Sankhya and Yoga. This was designed to balance the Yoga Shastra and prayoga.
- 3. BA Shastra (Triple Main): This program is designed according to the instructions of the Karnataka Government Triple main scheme.

#### **B. PROJECT DETAILS:**

- 1. Indian Knowledge System (15 L): Internship Indian Knowledge Systems Division, Ministry of Education, Govt of India.
- 2. Samaayogi (15 L): under Ashtadashi Project, CSU
- 3. Sanskrit-based Common Tagset (10 L): Applications for Indian Languages, under Ashtadashi Project, CSU
- 4. NLTM Interlingua (59 L): National Language Translation Mission, project to develop machine translation between many languages using Sanskrit-based Interlingua by Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology
- 5. Shastra Mapping (Siddhanta Knowledge Foundation) (5 L): A project to annotate tantrayukti and nyaya sambandhas for Mahabhashyam and Yoga sutras with Vyasa bhashya.
- 6. Mahakosha (15 L): Integration of multiple Sanskrit koshas under Ashtadashi Project, CSU
- 7. BGPS (8 L): Bharatiya Gnana Pranali Sandhanam, project to collate all the details of Sanskrit universities and help the learner to find institutions and courses.

#### C. Publications:

- 1. Mahābhāṣya Through the Lens of Tantrayukti
- 2. सिद्धपद्स्थिलङ्गेभ्यः अन्वाख्यानरीतिः
- 3. "Connecting Purushasuktam and the IT World: Bridging Ancient Wisdom with Modern Technology"

## D. Memberships:

- 1. UGC, Swayam
- 2. BOS, Manipal University
- 3. BOS, Central Samskrit University
- 4. NAAC, Assessor
- 5. Member, Managing Committee, Poornaprajna Samshodhana Mandiram
- 6. Member, GOC, Pali Institute
- 7. Member, Committee to frame new draft statutes, Mysore Oriental Manuscript
- 8. Visiting Professor, University of Patanjali

#### **E.Ph.D Submissions:**

- 1. Swati Basapur
- 2. Aiswarya G Nath
- 3. Parvata Vardhini
- 4. Damodara Narayanan C N
- 5. Sharada Sursarla.

\*\*\*

• Name : Dr. Anupama B

**Designation**: Assistsnt Professor, HOD, Dean.

**Subject Expertise:** Vyakaranashastra. Bhashashastra and Manuscriptology

## **Teaching Responsibilities:**

- 1. 1 MA 1&2 SEM (vya) weekly 4hrs + 1 (tutorial) = 5hrs(weekly)
- 2.  $MA 3^{rd} 4^{th}$  SEM (vya) weekly 4hrs + 1 (tutorial) = 5hrs(weekly)
- 3. MA  $-2^{nd}$  year(yoga and therapy) weekly 3hrs + 1 = 4 hrs(weekly)
- 4. PG DIP (yoga and therapy) 2+1=3(weekly)
- 5. UGC NET training = 4(weekly)
- 6. Phd Guidance
- 7. Phd course work =3(weekly)

#### 2. EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES:

A. UGC NET –EDITING AND PREPARING SAMSKRIT (CODE 25) PAPER'S BOOK FOR PUBLICATION.

B. PREPARING STUDY MATERIALS FOR M.A. VYAKARANASHASTRA (IN PROGRESS).

#### C. RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

- 1. Paper Presented on "Relevence of Yoga Vasishtha" in the National Seminar held on 23.6.2023 organized by Dept of Yoga Counselling & Yoga Therapy.
- 2 PARTICIPATION IN 4days ONLINE Workshop on "Omkar Sadhana" conducted by Bhishma School of Indian Knowledge System. 18-21-Dec 2023.
- 2. PARTICIPATION IN 4days ONLINE Workshop on "Yagna and Somyag" conducted by Bhishma School of Indian Knowledge System. 8-11 jan 2024.
- 3. Paper Presented on "The Essence of Yoga Kundalini Upanishad" In 7<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Yoga Sastra held at Kanyakumari from 2<sup>nd</sup> to th February 2024.
- 4. Participated in the National Conference on "Vikasitb Bharat@207" organizes by Vedant Knowledge Systems Pvt Ltd on 03 march 2024.

#### Resourse person:

- **1.** Five Day Workshop on Shastrabhashya III, karakam from 7-11 Aug 2023 organized by Dept of Vyakarana Karnataka Samskrit University.
- 2. UGC NET Training from 02.05.23 to 08.06.23.
- **3.** UGC NET Training from 16.10.23 to 15.12.23.

## **Special Training:**

Completed National Himalayan Trekking Cum Training Expedition
 Chandrakhani Pass- 2023 organized by Youth Hostels Association of India.
 From 10-23 /05.2023 .

#### **PUBLICATION:**

1. Tital of the Paper "yoga vasisthadalli jnanada ajnanada sapta bhumikegalu" Published in the Journal of Veda Samskrta Academy aNational Peer Reviewed Research Journal Vol- XXII ISSN 2250-1711.

- 2. Tital of the Paper "Samskrita Vangmayadalli stree" in vol XXI 2023 ISSN 2250-1711(ugc carelist).
- 3. Tital of the Paper "The Concept of Omkara discussed in Mundakopanishad and in Nadabindu Upanishad" in Vedanjali international peer Reviewed refereed Journal of Multidisciplinary Research" ISSN 2349-364X. jan-jun2023.
- 4. Tital of the Paper "The Essence of Kathopanishad" Shabdarnava International Peer Reviewed Refereed Journal of Multidisciplinary Research" ISSN 2395-5104. jan-jun2023.
- 5. Tital of the Paper "Prathama Vibhakti" in Vedanjali international peer Reviewed refereed Journal of Multidisciplinary Research" ISSN 2349-364X. jan-jun2023.
- 6. Tital of the Paper "The Essence of Dhyanabindu Upanishad" Shabdarnava International Peer Reviewed Refereed Journal of Multidisciplinary Research" ISSN 2395-5104. jan-jun2023.
- 7. Title of the paper "The Essance of Yoga Kundalini Upanishad" yoga shastra Sangamam three day International Conference on Yoga Shastra ISBN 978-93-95396-41-7.
- 5. Pulished Book
- 1.Titles; Eshwarakrishnakruta sankhyakarikaa kannada tatparya mattu samskrita parikalpanegalasahita" ISBN 978-93-5811-783-7, 2023.
- 2. Published Book "veda vedangam" parichayaatmaka grantha samskrit book ISBN 978-81-95825-7-3, 2023.

#### **Administration Activities:**

- 1. Chairperson of "innovatitive cell".
- 2. Chairperson of "training and Placement Cell".
- 3. Chairperson of "SPARSH committee"
- 4. UGC NET/SET/JRF training coordinator.
- 5. Resource person in training NET.
- 6. coordinator seminar on "Sahityadalli Mahila Dhwani" on 08.03.2023.

- 7. Creating documents for NAAC criteria 1,2,3,5 &7.
- C. Vikasit Bharath@2047 Nodal Officer.
- D. Chairperson for Skill Developmet cell for differently able persons.
- E. Chairperson for Training and Placement Cell.
- F. Chairperson for POSH Committee ICC.

\*\*\*

# c) ALANKARA DEPARTMENT

The Department of Alankara has Three full-time faculty members.

1. Dr. Bheemanaik S – HOD

2. Dr. Rishideva Bhargava N – Assistant Professor
 3. Dr. Vanaraja B K – Assistant Professor

## A Brief Report on Dr.K. Krishnamurthy's contribution to Alankara Shastra

Karnataka Samskrit University in association with the Central Sanskrit University jointly organized a National level seminar on Dr. K. Krishnamurthy's Contribution to Alankara Shastra on the occasion of centenary celebration of Dr. K. Krishnamurthy on 29th and 30th January 2024.

Inaugural session of the seminar started on 29.01.2024 at 10.30 A.M. at Kannada Sahitya Parishad sabhangana (Auditorium). Dr. Ahalya S., Vice-Chancellor, Karnataka Samskrit University gave the presidential address and in her speech she emphasized on the contributions of Dr, K. Krishnamurthy to the Sanskrit aesthetic world. Prof. Srinivasa Varkhedi , Vice- Chancellor , Central Sanskrit University , New Delhi in his Inaugural speech spoke eloquently on the contributions of Dr. K. Krishnamurthy. Prof. Mallepuram G. Venkatesh, Former Vice-chancellor, Karnataka Samskrit University, delivered the Key note address. Prof. S.R.Niranjan, Vice-President, Dept. of higher Education, Govt. of Karnataka and Dr. Leela Prakash , Founder Director, Dr. K.Krishnamurthy Research Centre, Bengaluru were the Guest of Honours.

Under the chairmanship of Prof. C.Palliah, the premier session started from 12.00 to 1.30 PM. Dr. Umakanth Bhatt, Former Principal, Melkote samskrit college spoke on the topic क्षेमेन्द्रस्य औचित्यविचारचर्चा ग्रन्थस्य अनुवाद विमर्शः । The Second

Speaker in this Session was Dr. Ramakrishna Pejataya Associate professor, chanakya University, Bengaluru. He spoke on the topic कन्नडध्वन्यालोककाव्यप्रकाशयोः कन्नड पद्मानुवादानाम उदाहरणस्वास्थम् ।

In the afternoon from 2.15pm to 3.00pm, we had a musical session were in smt.Gangammakeshava Murthy rendered the kannada verses of Dr. K.Krishnamurthy eloquently. The commentary for those verses was done by Vidushi Shantagopala.

The second session commenced from 3.00pm to 5.30pm. This session was chaired by Dr. Rishidev Bhargav, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Alankara, Karnataka Samskrit University. Shatavadahani R. Ganesh, Renowned Sanskrit Poet & Scholar, spoke on the topic samskritanuvadakhetre Dr. K.Krishnamurthy mahodayanam yogadanam. Second speaker of this session was Prof. C.Shivakumara swamy, former principal, Basavaraju College, Bengaluru spoke on the topic bhamasya kavyalankara vimarshaha. The final speaker of this session was Shri. Arjun Bharadwaj, Poet & Critical analyst, Bengaluru. He addressed the gathering on the topic Contributions of Prof. K.krishnamurthy to Dhvanyaloka studies.

On 30.01.2024, second day of the seminar, third session commenced from 10.30am to 11.45 am. Prof. V. Girishchandra, Dean, Language & Literature, KSU, chaired the session with Dr. H.V.Nagaraja Rao, President Awardee, famous Sanskrit poet from Mysore and Dr. Rishidev Bhargav, being the speakers. Dr. Rao delivered a wonderful lecture on the topic Kalidasa and Kuntaka. Dr. Bhargav, spoke on the topic Dr. K.krishnamurthymahodayanam kavikantabharanagranthasya anuvadavimarshaha.

On 30.01.2024, second day of the seminar, fourth session commenced from 12.00pm to 1.30pm. Dr.K.Krishna Joshi, Assistant Professor, Language & Literature, KSU, chaired the session with Dr. B.N.Sashikiran, Sanskrit poet and Dr. G.M.Hegde, Retd. Professor, Dharwad University being the speakers. Dr. sashikiran delivered a lecture on the topic Dr. K.Krishnamurthymahodayanam angalaanuvadavimarshaha. Dr. Hegde, spoke on the topic Dr. K.krishnamurthymahodayanam samskritakavyavimarshaha.

Fifth session commenced from 2.15pm to 3.30pm, Prof. C.S.Shivaraju, Professor, Bengaluru University, chaired the session with Dr. Raghavendra Bhat, Assistant Professor, sringeri and Dr.Manjunath Bhat, Assistant Professor,

ummachagi, Sri mata college being the speakers. Dr. Raghavendra Bhat delivered lecture on the topic Dr. K.Krishnamurthymahodayanam a Kannadakavyaprakashaha. Dr. Manjunath Bhat, spoke the topic on kavibhavanirantaram-kavyabhashantaram.

Valedictory session commenced in the evening from 4.15pm. Prof. Padma Shekar, Former vice-chancellor, Karnataka Samskrit University, Bengaluru, delivered the valedictory speech. Prof. R. Prabhushankar, OSD to Governor of Karnataka was the chief Guest with Dr. Ahalya S. , VC, KSU, delivered the Presidential address. Dr. Rupashree, Registrar, KSU also graced the occasion with her presence. Overall, the seminar was a huge success with many scholars appreciated the initiative taken by the KSU and CSU.

• Name: Dr. Bheemanaik

Designation: HOD.

**Subject Expertise: Alankarashastra.** 

1.	Teaching	Status	Number/Hours	
	MA	Full time	20 Hours	
	BA		04 Hours	
	Tutoriais For UGC NET		3 Hours. Weekly	
	Exams			
	B.A. Sanskrit day College	Principal	03.05.2023	
2.	Research			
	1) Publications	1.Manasollasea mattu Gi	damulike	
		2.Alankarashastram prati Dr.k.krishnamurthy		
		mahodayasy Yogadanam.		
		3.Alankarashastramkavy	alakshnanirupanam	
		4.yoga mattu parisar		
	2) International Seminar	Attended	01	
	3)workshop	Attended	01	
	4) FDP program	Attended	01	
	5) National Seminar	Attended	03	
	6) State Level Seminar	Attended	01	
4.	<b>Examination &amp; Responsibil</b>	ities		
	1) Question Papers Setting	M.A. & B.A.		
	2) Invigilation	M.A. & B.A.		
	3) Evaluation	M.A. & B.A. 03.04.2023		

5.	Other Activities	
	B.O.E. committee	27.07.2023 30.07.2023
	R.A.C committee 22.02	2.2024
	Three Man committee	08.06.2023
	Three Man committee	27.06.2023
	Three Man committee	30-09-2023
	Three Man committee	01.12.2023
	Coordinations	rasagaṅgādharasya viṣayanirūpaṇaśailī
	WARDEN	warden for hostel Karnataka Samskrit University
	Exams Central chief .	B.A &MA. KSU campus .03.2023 .29.04.23
	Invigilation of University	BA&MA Additional Work of Exams
	Exams. KSU campus	21-09-2023 22-09-2023
	Exams Central chief .	. B.A KSU campus 06.03.2023
		17.08.2023 01.09.2023
		19.02.2024 07.03.2024
	University Manual Exam	03.01.2023
	Central chief. KSU campus	
	Ph.D Course Work Exams	15.12.2023-16.12.2023
	Central chief KSU campus	
	Ph.D Course Work	09.03.2023
	Invigilation Exams Central	
	chief . KSU campus	
	Exams Central chief. B.A	09.03.2023
	&MA. KSU campus	
	Invigilation Exams Central	18.03.2023
	chief MA. KSU	17.00.000.000
	Refresher Course	15.09.2023-28.09.2023
	NEP	15.05.2024-23.05.2024
	Orientation&Sensitization	
	Programme	

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Rishideva Bhargava N
 Designation: Assistant Professor

Subject Expertise: Prachyashastra and Alankarashastra

1. Teaching Responsibilities (Full time)

Teaching For B.S. Shastra Laghusiddhanta kaumudi

Teaching For M.A. 2st & 4th semester Dhvanyaloka and Kavyamimamsa.

Preparing Question Paper and Internal examinations.

Research:

1. Working as Language Expert in Government of India (CSTT) Commission for Scientific and Technical Terminology Ministry of Higher Education Department of Higher.

Education

2. Guiding 5 Ph.D. Research students

Research articles Published during the academic of 2023-24

1. Shabdarnava samshodhana patrika An International Peer Reviewed Refereed Journal of Multidissciplinary Research

Title: - "संस्कृत भाषा के परिप्रेक्ष्य में उच्चारण मे सावधानता"

2. Vedanjali Samshodhana patrika An International Peer Reviewed Referred Research Journal

Title: - "संस्कृत भाषा में "काव्यरचना समर्थ्य" एक विवेचना"

3.Shabdarnava samshodhana patrika (Second author) An International Peer Reviewed Refereed Journal of Multidissciplinary Research.

Title: - "प्रतापचन्द्रषङ्गीमहोदयानां संस्कृतसेवा"

4. International Journal of Current Science (IJCSPUB) (Second author)

"TECHNO FOCUS IN MAHABHARATA"

5 International Journal of Current Science (IJCSPUB) (Second author)

"Algorithm of Artificial Intelligence with reference to Vyuhas in Mahabharata war".

- 3.Administration
- A. H.O.D. (IC) Department of Samkhya yoga for Yoga Shastra Msc.
- B. Director for Publications.

Other Responsibility

- 1. Mysore University. B.O.S. Member
- 2.Karnataka Open University B.O.S. & B.O.E. Member
- 3.Kuvempu University B.O.S. Member

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. Vanaraja B K

**Designation**: Assistant Professor **Subject Expertise**: Alankarashastra.

1. Paper Presentation

- 1. Paper Presented in National Seminar on Upavedanam Upayogita organised by Karnataka Samskrit Colleges' Taching and non Teaching Employees' Association <sup>®</sup> and BRNRI, Melukote held on 06.11.2023 to 07.11.2023.
  - 2. UGC Sponsored Short Term Course:
- 1. Participated in the UGC-Sponsored 'NEP 2020 ORIENTATION & SENSITIZATION PROGRAMME' (Online) under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme of UGC organized by MMTTC of Shri Lal Bhadur Shastri Nationa Sanskrit University (Central University), New Delhi from 18.12.2023 to

28.12.2023

2. Participated in the UGC-Sponsored 'NEP 2020 ORIENTATION & SENSITIZATION PROGRAMME' (Online) under Malaviya Mission Teacher Training Programme of UGC organized by UGC-MMTTC, University of Mysore, Mysore from 18.03.2024 to

27.03.2024.

- 3. Workshops & Faculty Development Programmes (Online/Offline):
- 1. Participated in Workshop Preparing Research Paper organised by Universal Teachers Academy, Puducherry on 20 August 2023.
- 2. Participated in the 7 Day National Level Virtual Faculty Development Programme titled Digitalisation and Taching Languages: The X Factor organaised by the IQAC and the School fo Languages in collaboration with Poet Dr. Alandur Ko. Moganarangan Research Center for Tamil Studies, Chennai-600088, from 04.10.2023 to 11.10.2023.
- 3. Participated in the 7 Day National Level Virtual Faculty Development Programme titled Digitalisation and Teaching Languages: The X Factor organised by the IQAC and the Shasun Jain College ofr Women, Chennai from 04.10.2023 to 11.10.2023.
- 4. Participated in workshop titled Empowring Educators: Navigating Students Mental Health organised by Care Max Foundation & Psychiatry, Jipmer on 15th October 2023.
- 5. Particiapted in a Seven Day Faculty Development Program on Devatayatanam organized by Central Sanskrit University, Rajivgandhi Campus, Sringeri from 04.11.2023 to 10.11.2023.

- 6. Particiapted in a Seven Day Faculty Development Program on Artificial Intelligence in Higher Education: Teaching and Learning Languages' organized by Department Of Languages, JAIN (Deemed-to-be-University), Bangalore from 16th to 28th November 2023.
- 4. National Level Webinars/Seminars (Online/Offline):
- 1. Participate National Webinar on "Sustainable Biomass Renewable Energy Supply Chain Management "OrganizedbyDepartment of Electrical and Electronics Engineering on 05 August 2023.
- 2. Participated in National Webinar on "Sustainable Biomass Renewable Energy Supply Chain Management" organised by Mandsaur University, mandsaur on 05 August 2023.
- 3. Participated in National Webinar on Samskrita Vangmay ki Samprathi Saarvaboumikata Evam rojgar ke vividh Aayaam organised by Global Sanskrit Forum, Rajastan Prant on August 06, 2023.
- 4. Participated in National Webinar on Kumarasambhavam tapahputa Shivashakti kaa advaita organised by Global Sanskrit Forum, Vidushi Samooh on September 09, 2023.
- 5. Participated in National Webinar on Samskrita Sahitya Me Paarivarik Evam Samajik Samasyao kaa samadhan organised by Global Sanskrit Forum, Gujarat Prant on September 27, 2023.
  - 5. Lecture Series (online/offline)
- 1. Participate in the ICPR Sponsored Guest Lecturer title Adwaita Vedanta of Shankaracharya orgnised by Moolji jaitha College, Jalgaon, Bhopal on 27th & 28th July 2023.
- 2. Participated in Lecture Series on Indian Knowledge System: NEP-2020 (Lecture No.4 IKS & Management: NEP-2020) organised by Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi dated 12th August, 2023.
- 3. Participated in Lecture Series on Indian Knowledge System: NEP-2020 (Lecture No.5 IKS & Wellness Lifestyle: NEP-2020) organised by Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi dated 29th August, 2023.
- 4. Participated in Lecture Series on Indian Knowledge System: NEP-2020 (Lecture No.6 IKS & Environmentala Education: NEP-2020) organised by Shri Lal Bahadur Shastri National Sanskrit University, New Delhi dated 18th October, 2023.
  - 6. Quiz Competition (online)
- 1. Participated in online National Level Quiz on "Sanskrit Literature" organised by

Sanskrit Department, S.D. Arts and Shah B.R. Commerce College, Mansa from 07-02-2023 to 14-02-2023 and has secured 100%. We appreciate his/her participation and wish bright future.

- 7. Teaching:
- 1. MA-1 & MA-2nd Year Classes
- 2. NET / KSET Classes
- 8. Examination & Responsibilities:
- 1. Setting Question Papers for M.A.
- 2. Evaluation for M.A.
- 3. Invigilation for M.A., B.A., Ph.D. & Course work / MPhil.
- 9. Administrative, Exam and Other Works & Incharges:
- 1. Asst. Director, UG & PG Studies, KSU, Bangalore
- 2. Coordinator, National Seminar on Dr. K. Krishnamurthy's Contribution to Alankara Shastra orgnised by Dept. of Alankara shastra, KSU, Bangalore, Date: 30th & 31st January 2024.
- 3. New Patashala Opeing Visit in Badami, Bagalkot District Thriman Committee President-2023
  - 4. Nodal Officer, BMTC Bus Pass, KSU, Bangalore.
  - 5. Coordinator & Member, BOS Alankara Shastra, KSU, Bangalore
  - 6. Overall Head, UUCMS Helpdesk, KSU, Bangalore

\*\*\*

## SANKHYA AND YOGA DEPARTMENT

The Department of Sankhya and Yoga has Three Deputed faculty members of our University and One Guest faculty. In M.Sc yoga Shastra 42 students are studying.

Dr. Rishideva Bhargava N – HOD (I/c)

**2.** Dr. Shruthi H K — Planning Assistant

3. Dr. Raghava K L – Planning Assistant

**4.** Sri Veeresha Kumara — Guest Faculty

\*\*\*

## **FACULTY OF VEDANTA**

# a) VEDANTA SHASTRA DEPARTMENT

The Department of Vedanta Shastra Department has Five full-time faculty members among which one Assistant Professor is working as Principal in Sri Medha Dakshinamurthy Samskrit College, Gokarna. One Guest Faculty is also working in this department.

1. Prof. Veeranarayana N K Pandurangi – HOD

2. Dr. Vinaya P – Assistant Professor

3. Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamy — Assistant Professor

4. Dr. Manjunatha Bhat - Assistant Professor (Deputed)

**5.** Dr. Murthy V H - Assistant Professor

5. Sri Ajith Niranjana Y A - Guest Faculty

1. National Seminar on Sanskrit Works of Sri Bannanje Govindacharya 13.11.2023

- 2. Lecture on "Contribution of Bengali Scholars to Vedic Studies" by Dr. Subhrajit Sen, Assistant Professor, Department of Sanskrit, University of Gaur Banga, West Bengal on 17/04/2024
- 3. Vedanta Vakyartha Vilasah Devatadhikarnam of Brahma Sutras. On 13-05-2024

Aadhyakshyam: M.M Br.Shri. Mani Dravida Shastriji, Renowned scholar in Advaita Vedanta

Prof. Veeranarayana N K Pandurangi, Dean – Department of Vedanta

Dr. Vinayacharya P, HOD – Department of Vedanta

Dr. Gururajakalkuracharyah, Dvaita Vedanta

Dr. Pushkar Devpujari, Advaita Vedanta

Vidvan Sudarshan S.P, Vishishtadvaita Vedanta

Dr. Srivenkatanathan K E, Assistant Professor, Department of Nyaya and Vaisheshika

Dr. Shruthi H K, Research Assistant, Karnataka Samskrit University

Dr. Vedesh Nagasampige, Guest Faculty, Karnataka Samskrit University

- 4. Lecture on "Dvaita Vedantada Parichaya" by His Holiness Shri Shri Vishvaprasanna Tirtha Swamiji, Pejavara Matha, on 05-05-2024
- 5. Lecture on "Lopamudra in Rigveda 1.179" by Prof. Veeranarayana N K Pandurangi, Dean Department of Vedanta. On 04-06-2024

- 6. Lecture on "Jagat-Satyattva-Vichara" by Dr. H Satyanarayanacharya, Principal, Poorna Prajna Vidyapeetha, 03-07-2024
- 7. Krishnamrita on 06.09.2023 at Poorna Prajna Vidyapeetha, Pravachana, Vachana-Vyakahyana and other programmes
- 8. Samskritotsava on 06.09.2023 at Poorna Prajna Vidyapeetha
- 9. NAAC presentation by Vedanta faculty during NAAC expert committee visit for accreditation
- 10. Students' vakartha at melkote during NAAC expert committee visit for accreditation, by Oorja, Srihari, Sameeracharya and Aarya Pandurangi
- 11. Certificate course on Bhagavatha Puranam by Prof. Veeranarayana N K Pandurangi, Gautam R and Vishnutirtha P
- 12. Certificate course on Ishavasyopanishat by Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamiji, Assistant Professor, KSU
- 13. Certificate course on Dvaita Vedanta by Vid. Jagannatha Poojar, Research Assistant, KSU
- 14. Certificate course on Advaita Vedanta by Dr Shruthi H K, Research Assistant, KSU
- 15. Evening MA in Vedanta by the Department of Vedanta
- 16. Morning MA in Vedanta by the Department of Vedanta
- 17. Many Ph.Ds awarded to research scholars under the guidance of the faculty of Vedanta.
- Name: Prof. Veeranarayana N K Pandurangi

Designation: Professor, Dean.

Subject Expertise: Veda, Dvaita Vedanta, Nyaya, Meemamsa, Pracha,

Histoty. etc...

#### **Research Papers**

- 1. Dhuamaketvadhikarana, Mahasvini Journal of National Samskrit University Tirupati. Pp.11-27, ISSN: 2231-0452, 2023
- 2. A Meaningful interpretation of Rgveda Hyms 1.28 and comparison with existing and new interpretation Quarterly Journal of Mythc Society, pp.40-50, Vol.114, Issue no.3, July September, 2023 Bengaluru, co-author Krishnakumar Desiraju
- 3. Review of Jamison 1.141.1-2 Madhvacharya as an avatara of Vayu, Tattvadipa Volume XXVIII Janaury December 2022, (appeared in 2023), pp. 42-51, Journal of Bhagavad Ramanuja Research Institute Melkote
- 4. Sadasaspatyadhikarana, The Journal of Oriental Researcha, Journal of Kuppuswami Research Institute, Chennai, vol. XCIII, pp.139-144.

5. Don't look for references to temples in Dharmashastras Acharya Veeranrayana Pandurangi and Dr. Srinidhi V. appeared in the print on 23.2.24. https://theprint.in/opinion/dont-look-for-evidence-of-temples-in-dharmashastras-they-discuss-household-activities/1977080/

## **Academic activities**

Organised a lecture live in relationship from Shastra perspective by Dr Panduranacharya Pandurangi on 17.3.2024 in Poornaprajna Samshodhana Mandira Auditorium. Krishna Bhakti Peetha Lecture series 5 Spoke on Sarala manaka Sanskrit as the chief guest in sarala manaka Sanskrit workshop organised by JR Rajasthan Samskrit University Jaipur on 12.3.24 organised Krishna Bhakti Peetha Lecture series 4 on 3.3.24 by Arjun bharadwaj on the advanced psychology of bharatas natyashastra in Bengaluru.

Participated as chief guest in the valedictory of national level workshop on tarkatandava organised by national Samskrit University Tirupati on 22.2.2024

Spoke on importance of Indian education method in inauguration of 1051 books on indian education methods by Punarutthan Vidyapeeth Ahmedabad and Purnapramati Comprehensive education center on 28.1.2024.

Organised Rights Resposibilities and Reforms of women life 1 online meeting by Krishna Bhakti Peetha on 24.2.24

Delivered adress and gave Madhvamadhava award to Venkateshachar Kurudi in Raghavendra svami matha Sanjay nagar Bengaluru on 18.2.24

Organised vidvaatsabha on the occasion aradhana of vidyadheeshatirtha in Uttaradi matha Bengaluru on 10.2.24

Organised Krishna Bhakti Peetha lecture series 2 by Professor Pratosh AP why should we study shastras on 4.2.24

delivered Krishna Bhakti Peetha lecture series 2 "Dharmashastras oppose temples?" on 4.2.24

Organised Krishna Bhakti Peetha lecture series 1 "American Confusion" by Professor Vamsee Juluri in Bengaluru on 13.1.2023. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pwz6a96KlJU&t=7s

Participated in BKS 108 PhD meeting organised by Prajna Pravah in RSS Headquarter 8.1.2024 in Bengaluru.

Spoke on the "Ideals of Rama" in Raghavendra swamy matha Toravigalli Hubballi, in the week-long annual Pandurangi Gururajacharya memorial lecture series. 27.1.23.

Influence of Madhvacharyas bhashya on later interpretation of Vedas presented paper in international seminar on "Living Vedas" organised by SAKSHI JNUand other institutions Bengaluru 16.12.2023.

Keynote address on in Inauguration of national level seminar on Vedabhashyakaras organised by Vaidika Samshodhana mandala and Central Sanskrit University in Vaidika Samshodhana mandala Pune 11.12.2023

Presentation of paper on Karapatribhashya in the same event. 11-13.12.23

Keynote address on in Inauguration of national level workshop on Mimamsanyayaprakasha in National Samskrit University Tirupati 10.12.2023

Delivered lecture on Lopamudra and Agastya Dialogue in Rgveda 1.179 for Indic Academy symposium on Vaada, the Vedic Debate which is a sub-genre of Samvaada, the Vedic Dialogue on 4.12.2023 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=-2rMMyPq3Wo&t=2s

Inauguration of national workshop on Darshapurnamasa organised by Rajiv Gandhi campus Central Sanskrit University Sringeri 4.11.23.

Essence of Bhagavadgita in Bhagavadgita seminar organised by Ramaavitthalla seva samiti and Central Sanskrit University, in New Delhi on 31.10.23 and 1.11.23.

Delivered a lecture on Venugeeta of Bhagavata in Uttaradi matha Srirangapattana on 29.10.23.

Inauguration of studio Bansuri as part of Krishna Bhakti Peetha at Vrindavan in Bengaluru 24.10.23.

organised Shraddha workshop and release of Janardanarchana commentary on apastamba Shraddha Prayoga jointly organised with Akhila Bharata madhwa Mahamandala in Vishveshatirtha Auditorium in Poornaprajna Vidyapeeth.1.10.23. This book is published by Krishna Bhakti Peetha.

Participated in chandrika vakyartha goshthi held in Mulabagilu 9.10.23 organised by Sripadaraja Matha Mulabagilu.

Participated in the meeting of academic advisory committee of Vedavijnanagurukula on 1.10.23.

organised and participated in tamovada goshthi in Govardhana Kshetra Puttige matha Basavanagudi. Bengaluru 20.9.2023

Organised Samskritotsava in Karnataka Samskrit University 20.9.2023.

Participated in the academic advisory committee of Poornaprajna Vidyapeeth Bengaluru held in Mysore on 15.9.2023

Participated in vakyartha goshthi on ksharaksharapada organised by Uttaradi matha in Holehonnur on 11-12.9.2023.

Organised krishnamrutam Bhagavata Vachana and Pravachana program organised by Krishna Bhakti Peetha in association with Karnataka Samskrit University and Akhila Bharata madhwa Mahamandala as part of Samskritotsava at Vishveshatirtha Auditorium in Poornaprajna Vidyapeeth on 6-7.9.2023.

Participated in interviewe of post of Associate professor of Dvaita Vedanta national Sanskrit University Tirupati 4.9.2023.

Participated in the online publication committee meeting of Kavi kulaguru kalidas Samskrit University Ramtek on 28.8.2023

Spoke on new trend in Samskrit studies organised by Directorate of Samskrit Education Karnataka Samskrit University in Eleramapura near Tumkur on 9.8.2023 Participated and spoke about Dhumaketvadhikarana in vakyartha goshthi organised by Shankar matha in Kanchi puram 3.8.2023

Participated in viva voce examination of Govindan embrantary in chandrashekharendra Saraswati vishva maha vidyalaya in Kanchi puram 3.8.2023 Delivered lecture on vishnvarchana in online workshop on rgvede vaishvika chintanam organised jointly by , Lal bahadur shastri national Sanskrit University new delhi and national Sanskrit University Tirupati 3.8.2023.

Founded Krishna Bhakti Peetha trust for the propagation of Vedic Dharma on 26.6.2023.

Participated Interview for the post of Assistant Professor of Vedabhashya in CSU in new Delhi on 19.7.2023.

Spoke on The importance of Vedic studies in the convocation of Om Shanti Dham near Kanakapur on 16.7.2023.

Delivered a lecture on Dhumaketu in Rgveda in mythic society Bengaluru on 18.6.2023.

Spoke on Dehaantarasmrti in Srinivas Vakyartha sabha on 24.6.22023.

Presented paper on "Vaidika Ramayana" in the International Ramayana conference organised by Poornaprajna samshodhana mandira and central Sanskrit University on 8.6.2023.

Spoke about consensual approach of Acharyas in Concluding Celebrations of the125th Anniversary of Ramakrishna Mission (1897-2022) Intra-Faith Religious Conference 'Unity in Diversity'. Ramakrishna mission Hyderabad on 27.5.2023 delivered a lecture Vedantic teachings of Sri Mohanadasaru in annual aradhana function organised by Vijaya dasara. Bhakta Vrunda, Hubli, In Chippagiri on 26.5.2023.

Visited melkote as part of KSU team for NAAC on 23.5.2023.

Delivered a lecture on Vaidika Sarpabali in Anandatirtha tattvadarshini sabha Kukke Subrahmanya on 2.5.2023.

Presented a paper Review of Gregory Darling: Madhvacharya on Shunyavada in Madhvaraddhanta samvardhaka sabha in Mysore on. 29.4.2023

Adjudicated national level shastric competitions held in National Sanskrit University Tirupati 20-21.4.2023.

\*\*\*

 Name: Dr. Vinaya P Designation: H.O.D.

**Subject Expertise:** Dvaita Vedanta, Nyaya, Western Phylosophy.

- 1. Dr Vinay P participated as Parikshaka in Sriman-Nyaya-Sudha-Mangala-Mahotsava in Sri Vyasatirtha Vidyapeetha, in the divine presence of Sri Vidyasrisha Tirtha Swamiji and Sri Subudhendra Tirtha Swamiji.
- 2. Dr Vinay delivered lecture on Ramayana in Vishwa Vidyapita, Bangalore
- 3. Dr Vinay P delivered lecture in orientation programme in Sri Vani College, Bangalore to students and parents
- 4. Dr Vinay P delivered lecture on Indian knowledge systems (IKS) in the esteemed HRDC-Bangalore University's short-term course for faculty members from all over India.
- 5. Dr Vinay inaugurated the lecture series: "Ramayana Darshanam" in Vishwa Vidyapita, Bangalore, and delivered lecture on "Eternal wisdom of the Ramayanam". Felicitation by the institution.
- 6. Narasimha Jayanti Pravachana by Dr. Vinay P
- 7. Dr Vinay participated in Vakyartha-Ghoshti on Devatadhikarana of Brahma Sutras organized by the Department of Vedanta, KSU
- 8. Dr Vinay participated Pravachana in Ratnabhisheka Darbar of Sri Vyasaraja Tirtha Gurusarvabhauma, in Sri Vyasaraja Matha.
- 9. Book Release: "Ishavasya upanishad bhashyam" of Sri Madhvacharya, translation, English commentary and critical study by Dr Vinay by His Holiness Sri Subudhendra Tirtha Swaamiji of Mantralaya Sri Raghavendra Swami Matha
- 10. Book Release: "Pramana Lakshana" of Sri Madhvacharya, translation, English commentary and critical study by Dr Vinay
- 11. Book Release: "Katha Lakshana" of Sri Madhvacharya, translation, English commentary and critical study by Dr Vinay
- 12. Research Paper: "Sri Vyasatirtha's treatment of vipratipatti pradarshana: responses and rejoinders" is being published in Srutisobha.

- 13. Dr P Vinay is bestowed Prof. Hiriyanna Award for Best Indology Book, by Karnataka Samskrita University for "Complete Works for Sri Madhvacharya with English Commentary"
- 14. Dr Vinay, Head of the department of Vedanta, Karnataka samskrit University, rendered lecture on "Aristotle and Tarka Shastra" in Poorna Prajna Samshodhana Mandiram, Bangalore.
- 15. Dr Vinay, Head of the department of Vedanta KSU, participated in regional level stakeholders' interaction meeting on NEP, in Bangalore City University, along with vice-chancellor and faculty members.
- 16. Dr Vinay P, Head of the department of Vedanta, KSU, delivered video recording lecture on Indian philosophy and logic, as a part of lecture series on Indian knowledge systems, of Karnataka samskrit University.
- 17. Felicitation to Dr Vinay in Vijaya College
- 18. Dr Vinay Delivered lecture in teachers' enrichment, and felicitation
- 19. Dr Vinay Delivered talk on Bhagavan Sri Vedavyasa on account of Sri Gurupoornima
- 20. Dr Vinay Delivered talk as Chairperson of a Session in National Seminar on Yoga.
- 21. Dr Vinay Presented research paper: "philosophical vision of ramayana: an engaging dialogue between Jabali and Rama" in International seminar on ramayana, ppsm, Bangalore
- 22. Dr Vinay Participated in One-Day Workshop on Refining the Write: Enhancing Academic Writing Skills and Technologies Karnataka State Library Association (R) In association with Balani infotech Pvt. Ltd.
- 23. Sri Vidya Shrisha Tirtha swaamigala ashirvada and vidvadsanmana for Dr Vinay in vyasaraja matha vidyasimhasana Darbar mahotsava
- 24. Online Lecture by Dr. Vinay on "Vyasaraja's contribution to Dvaita-Advaita polemics" organized by World Forum of Vyasaraja Devotees
- 25. Online Lecture by Dr. Vinay on "Overview of Sri Vijayeendra Tirtha's Sarvasiddhanta-Saaraasara-Vivechanam" organized by World Forum of Vyasaraja Devotees
- 26. Research methodology training to Ph.D research students of KSU
- 27. Work chart
- 28. Smt. Bangaramma completed Ph.D on contribution of Samskrita bharathi to Sanskrit under the guidance of Dr. Vinay
- 29. Achutha B S completed Ph.D on A COMPARATIVE STUDY OF 'DRAVYA-GUNA-KARMA' WITH MODERN SCIENCE under the guidance of Dr. Vinay

- 30. Praveen A Kashyap completed Ph.D on A study of Vishnu Gupta's ruling strategy as a tool of commerce and management under the guidance of Dr. Vinay
- 31. Ananth D P completed Ph.D on Contribution of Tirumala Tirupati Devasthanams (TTD) to spirituality and devotional culture under the co-guidance of Dr. Vinay
- 32. English translation of Subhashita daily and posting on social media for university outreach
- 33. NEP Co-ordinator and attended meetings
- 34. Co-ordinator of Sri Vishvesha Tirtha Swamiji memorial lecture series
- 35. Participation in NAAC preparation of university
- 36. Participation in convocation preparation of university and adhyaksha of convocation book committee
- 37. Participation in Saralamanaka Samskrita preparation of university.

\*\*\*

## • Name: Dr. Sharath Chandra Swamy

**Designation**: Assistant Professor, Deputy Director-Adhyayananga.

Subject Expertise: Shaktivishishtadvaitavedanta Shastra, Manuscriptology,

Shaiva and Bauddha Dharshana.

#### **Publications:**

#### Books

SI. NO	NAME	AUTHOR / EDITOR	PUBLISHER	YEAR OF PUBLICATIO N
01	MILINDA PRASHNE (ISBN. 978-93-5915-060-4)	TRANSLATOR	UNMESHA RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF INDOLOGY MYSORE.	2023
02	IMMADIDEEPTI CHITRASAMPUTA (ISBN. 978-93-6076-550-7)	EDITOR	SRI KUNDURU MATHA MYSORE.	2024

## • Seminars/Conferences/Workshops:

SI. NO	STATE/NATIONAL/ INTERNATIONAL	SUBJECT	SEMINARS/CONFERENCES/ WORKSHOPS	DATE
1.	NATIONAL	ABOUT MANUSCRIPTOLOGY (3 DAYS- 6 SEMINARS)	CENTRAL SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY, JAYAPURA CAMPUS.	14.03.2024 - 16.03.2024
2.	NATIONAL	AN OVERVIEW AND ANALYSIS OF YOGIC PERSPECTIVE IN SHAIVAGAMA	SRI SRI VEDAGAMA RESEARCH INSTITUTE AND KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY, BANGALORE.	17.03.2024
3.	NATIONAL	RAMAKATHA IN KALIDASA AND WALMIKI VIEW	ORIENTAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE, MYSURU UNIVERSITY.	-

4.	STATE	JUDGE	SAMSKRITOTHSAVA, KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY, BANGALORE	20.09.2023
5.	NATIONAL SOUTH INDIAN MANUSCRIPTS		MANUSCRIPTOLOGY DEPARTMENT, KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY, BANGALORE	-

#### ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES :

- 1. Member of Publication committee of National Mission for Manuscripts, Ministry of Culture, Govt. of India.
- 2. Member of Publication committee of Sri Male Mahadeshwara betta SriKshetra Pradikara, Govt. of Karnataka.
- 3. Member of Publication committee of "Kanaja" Webportal of Kannada & Cultural ministry, Govt. of Karnataka.
- 4. Member of Academic Council & Editorial Board of Sri Shivaratri Rajendra International Sanskrit Research Center <sup>®</sup>, Mysore.
- 5. Member of Governing Council of Sri Shivaratreeswara Dharmika datti<sup>®</sup>, Mysore.
- 6. Chairman of Unmesha Research Institute of Indology <sup>®</sup>, Mysore.
- 7. Member of Editorial committee of Critical editing of Vachanas, constituted by Basava Samiti, Bangalore.
- 8. Member of the Editorial committee of "Prasada" bi-monthly magazine published by JSS Mahavidyapeetha, Mysore.
- 9. Member of the Editorial committee of "Degula Prabhe" monthly magazine published by Sri Degula Math, Kanakapura.
- 10. Co-editor of "Unmesha" International Research Magazine published by Unmesha Research Institute of Indology ®, Mysore.
- 11. Coordinator & member of Board of Studies of Shaktivishistadvaita Vedanta in Karnataka Samskrit University.
- 12. Member of Board of Examinations of Shaktivishistadvaita Vedanta in Karnataka Samskrit University.
- 13. Member of Board of Studies of Sanskrit in St. John's College, Bangalore.
- 14. Member of Board of Studies of Sanskrit in J.S.S Autonomous College, Mysore.
- 15. Member of Board of Studies of Sanskrit in Maharani's College, Mysore.
- 16. Member of Board of Studies of Sanskrit in Dept. of Sankrit Studies, University of Mysore.
- 17. Member of Board of Examinations of Dept. of Sankrit Studies, University of Bangalore.
- 18. Member of Reviewer committee of International Association of Humanities & Management (IAOHM)

19. Member of Reviewer committee of International Forum on Arts, Humanities and Social Sciences.

# • RESEARCH GUIDANCE (Ph.D):

SL. NO	DEGREE	CANDIDATE NAME	CLASS	STATUS
01	Ph.D	T.M. NARENDRAN	GENERAL	AWARDED
02	Ph.D	H. SHIVAPPA	OBC	AWARDED
03	Ph.D	M. PUSHPALATHA	OBC	AWARDED
04	Ph.D	SIDDHALINGAIH SAALIMATH	GENERAL	AWARDED
05	Ph.D	PARMAR VINOD KUMAR MAGANBHAI	SC	AWARDED
06	Ph.D	KRISHNA PRASAD	GENERAL	AWARDED
07	Ph.D	VINAYA KUMAR	GENERAL	AWARDED
08	Ph.D	REVANASIDDHAIH SARTIMATH	OBC	THESIS SUBMITTED
09	Ph.D	NAGENDRA .M	OBC	THESIS SUBMITTED
10	Ph.D	MANJESH .M	SC	PURSUING
11	Ph.D	APPAYYA HIREMATH	OBC	PURSUING
12	Ph.D	VISHWANATH HIREMATH	OBC	PURSUING
13	Ph.D	ANANTASIMHA	GENERAL	PURSUING

# • RESEARCH GUIDANCE (M.Phil):

SL. NO	DEGREE	CANDIDATE NAME	CLASS	STATUS
01	M.Phil	PRAVEEN DIXIT	GENERAL	AWARDED
02	M.Phil	SHIVANANDA LAKSHMANA BANAVI	OBC	AWARDED
03	M.Phil	KRISHNA PRASAD	GENERAL	AWARDED
04	M.Phil	YOGANANDA SWAMY	OBC	AWARDED
05	M.Phil	NAGENDRA .M	OBC	AWARDED
06	M.Phil	TOTTAYYA TEGGINAMATH	OBC	AWARDED
07	M.Phil	ANISH MULIYALA	GENERAL	AWARDED

08	M.Phil	GURURAJA VIRAKTAMATH	OBC	AWARDED
09	M.Phil	REVANASIDDHAIH SARTIMATH	OBC	AWARDED
10	M.Phil	PRATEEK DUTTA	GENERAL	AWARDED
11	M.Phil	GANAPATI BHAT	GENERAL	AWARDED
12	M.Phil	RAHUL RAJASHEKHAR BHAT	GENERAL	AWARDED

#### • OTHER SPECIAL DUTIES:

1. Worked as Valuation work of Sanskrit of Dept. of Sankrit Studies, University of Bangalore.

As a chairman and member of several three men committees, visited to various Institutions for affiliation and other works. 'Observer' for National Eligibility cum Entrance Test (NEET) held on 06/05/2018 in Chennai, Tamilnadu.

2. 02. Worked as 'Observer' for KVS Recruitment Examination held on 22/12/2018 to 23/12/2018 in Mangalore, Karnataka.

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Manjunatha Bhatta

**Designation**: Assistant Professor.

**Subject Expertise:** Shastra.

Working in the Vedanta department, I taught BA, MA classes in the year 2023-24 and taught 22 classes a week. In the year 2023-24, I am working as the Principal of Srimedha Dakshinamurthy Veda Bhavan Sanskrit Mahavidyalaya in Gokarna. More than 170 students have tried to get admission in the said Vidyalaya, for the all-round development of the students, I have organized special programs like Ashtavikritiparichaya, Shrautayagaparichaya, Karmautya Marma. In collaboration with Bharatiya Bhasha Samithi, I have worked as a coordinator of a total of 10 Simple Standard Sanskrit Programs and Motto Translation Committee across the state. I participated as the chief guest in the Sanskrit festival held in Paris and guided the people of Paris on reciting and acting in Sanskrit drama.

A total of 6 research papers were written annually and I guided four research students.

Name: Dr. Murthy V H

**Designation**: Assistant Professor.

**Subject Expertise:** Advaitavedanta Shastra.

1) An international peerreviewed Refereed Research Journal year-10,marks-20 volume-1, july-december 2023

# **Certificate of Participation**

1) MALAVIYA MISSION TEACHER TRAINING PROGRAMME

NEP 2020 Orientation& sensitization progaramme 06.03.2024 to 15.03.2024

2) Certificate of pqrticipation this is to certify that Dr.Murthy V.H Assisant professor Karnataka samskirt university, Bangaluru has participated in the 7-day national level virtual faculty development programme titled DIGITALISATION AND TEACHING LANGUAGES: THE X FACTOR 04.10.2023-11.10.2023

# **Certificate of semInar**

- 1) G.T. Educational trust certify that Prof. Dr.Murthy V.H of Assisant professor Karnataka samskirt university, Bangaluru on 2nd February 2024.
- 2) Saralamanaka samskirtam 18.01.2024

M.A CLASSES

M.A 1 YEAR

M.A 2 YEAR

# **EXAMINATON & RESPOSIBILITS**

1)SETTING QUESTION PAPERS FOR M.A

2)EVALUTION FOR M.A

# FACULTY OF INDIAN ANCIENT SCIENCE YOGA THERAPY AND COUNSELLING DEPARTMENT

The Department of Yoga Therapy and Counselling Department has One Assistant Professor and Two Guest Faculties.

Dr. Jayarevanna M V – H.O.D. (I/c)
 Dr. Chaitra B – Guest Faculty
 Dr. Shrilalitha – Guest Faculty

# 1. INTRODUCTORY CLASS FOR YOGA THERAPY AND COUNSELLING STUDENTS

On account 2023-2024 academic year class commencement, our honourable Vice Chancellor took class for Msc yoga therapy and counselling therapy 3rd sem students. Madam took class on the research article of yoga as therapy on various diseases.

#### 2. INTERNATIONAL YOGA DAY-2023

On account of 9th international yoga day Karnataka samskrutha Vishwavidyala celebrated the day with "samuhika yoga Abhyasa". Program was inaugurated by Dr||Ahalya Sharma honourable vice chancellor, Dr|| Roopashree Registar and Dr. Girishchandra dean Language and Literature. Dr. Pallaiah presided in the fuction.

Dr Ahalya Sharma madam and Dr Girishchandra sir advised the gathering about the importance of yoga

### 3. YOGA MASAACHARANE

On account of international yoga day, Whole JUNE Month has been celebrated as Yoga masacharane. Karnataka Samskruta Vishwavidyalaya Pg diploma and diploma students had been to different schools in and around Chamarajpet and thought school children's yoga and its benefits.

Around 120 students of our department represented university, took initiative to participate in yoga training program. There was tremendous positive feedback on this program.

### 4. NATIONAL SEMINAR ON "BACK PAIN"

On the occasion of 9th international Day of yoga-2023 Karnataka samskrutha Vishwavidyalaya organised a National Seminar on "yoga For Back Pain"

• Inauguarationwas done by DrNagaratna R , DrGajananHegde sir, and Vice chancellor madam presided the function and all were motivated by speech of DrNagratna madam and DrGajanaHegde

National seminar was started with the series of guest lucters

A.Resource person – Dr Deepak Inamdar (Robotic Orthopedic Surgeon)

He spoke about the pathology of back and and deformities of back and their treatment in Allopathy. Well his was actually a eye opening session for the crowd B.Resource person- RAGHAVENDRA SHENOY (Direct Disciple of yogacharya Dr B.K.S lyyengar, Founder Niramaya Kuteera)

He actually demonstrated various Yoga therapies for various diseases and his session was enjoyed by the crowed

C.Resource Person-Dr. Soni and Dr. Shobha Laksmi (Lectures , school of Physiotherapy M S Ramaiah University

They demonstrated the physiotherapy way of management for back pain

D.Resource Person- Dr. Latha Venkataram (Gynocologist)

Great gynocologist Dr Latha spoke about women health aand importance of yoga in gynocological problem

150 members were enrolled for seminar , in that 120 members presented papers on various aspects of yoga and yoga as therapy

### 5. YOGA SARANI

Series of lectures were organised for a month in the department for PG diploma and Diploma students.

Dr. Manikarnika Took classes on anatomy and physiology for yoga students.

Dr. Jayarevanna Took classes on importance of yoga

Dr. Anupama B took Classes on Yogopanisds

### 6. YOGA SHORT TERM CLASS 2024

Short term course was held in department for 3months and exam was conducted.

### 7. **YOGOSTAVA- 2024**

On account 10th international yoga day Yogostava was organised with joint collaborate with Government Ayurvedic Research Centre mysore and D.M.S Chandravana Ashrama Srirangapatna. Theme of the Yogostava 2024 was "Yoga for Women Empowerment".

Dr Kumar, District Collector Mandya Inaugurated the program. N Yathish DYSP Mandya was chief guest of the program. Our honourable Vice chancellor Dr Ahalya Sharma was the Chairperson of the programme. Shree Shek Tanveer Aasif CEO Mandya and Dr. H.L.Nagaraju , Dr Laksmi Narayan Shenoy director

Government Ayurvrdic Research centre Mysore, Dr. Girishchandra Dean Language and Literature KSU, Dr Nagesh Director DMS international yoga centre Chandravana Ashrama were present in the event.

Event started at 7;00 am with a jata for 4kms. This Jata had main intension to promote yogic benefits to the society and empowerment of women. Later inuagration of the program was done by Dr Kumar District Collector Mandya, All the dignitaries on the stage also inaugurated the program by lighting the Lamp.

Welcome speech was given by Dr Lakshmi Narayana Shenoy. DR Kumar (DC Mandya) Spoke about the importance of yoga and women empowerment. N Yathish DYSP Mandya he also spoke about the importance of yoga practice in daily life. Later our Honourable VC mam spoke about the Empowerment of women And Importace of Yogic management in many Gynaecological disorder. After the speech of Dignitaries Samuhika Yoga abyasa was done, even our dignitaries on the stage practiced yoga with the crowed. We had nearly about 1500 participants in this event. We had participants from JSS Ayurvedic Medical College, Government Ayurvrdic Medical college Mysore, Government Naturopathy College Mysore, Kavery medical College Mysore, University of mysore Yoga Depatement etc institution took part in this event. Breakfast was arranged For the crowed.

Finally event was a grand Success.

# LIBRARY

The Department of Library has Three Assistant Librarians and One Library Assistant.

Dr. Vinayaka Nammannavara – Library Supervisor
 Sri Ramesh S Puttannavara – Assistant Librarian
 Sri Arun Kumar H S – Assistant Librarian
 Dr. Kavita Biradara – Assistant Librarian
 Sri Prashantha Radaratti – Library Assistant

The library began its journey with the establishment of Sri Chamarajendra Samskrit College in 19th century which was greatly patronized by His Highness, Sri Jayachamarajendra Wodeyar, the then King of Mysore. The mission of the University Library is to preserve and maintain ancient manuscripts that have significant scientific, historical or aesthetic value and to acquire, organize and disseminate new knowledge based information resources pertaining to Samskrit Language including books, manuscripts, thesis and journals, to satisfy the information needs of the academic fraternity. At present, the library has the great stock of 8000 rare books on Vedas, Upanishads, Dharmashastra, Puranas and Mahakavyas (literature) written in Sanskrit Language. Apart from rare books, the library is equipped with 2300 books written in Sanskrit, Kannada and English language. The library also houses many manuscripts which are written in a number of different scripts like Telugu, Grantha, Devanagari, Halegannada script available on different disciplines like Shastra, Vyakarana, Puranas, Veda studies etc. The library has adopted Koha Library management software to carry out library activities and all the books have been bar-coded.

# **Library Collections:**

Purchase Books: 1674

❖ Donated Books: 1680

Manuscripts: 60

## **Library Services & Activities**

Charging and Discharging of the Books to the Teaching and non-teaching staffs.

- Charging and Discharging of the Books to the research Scholar.
- The library has Purchased 319 new books.
- The library has Received 384 donated books.
- ❖ To write purchased and donated book details in the accession register.
- ❖ To make provision for the students to take a photocopy of the Old question papers.
- The news paper clipping is done.
- ❖ To provide daily news papers to the users.
- To collect and preserve the Ph.D. thesis
- ❖ To issue a no-due certificate to the research scholar
- To provide user-based, need-based services.
- \* Received some donated books from various book donors.
- ❖ To collect and store a free supply of magazines and journals.
- ❖ To Organized one day National workshop on "Scholarly Writing & Publishing" held on 9th September 2023.
  - Name: Ramesh S Puttannanavar

**Designation**: Assistant Librarian.

**Subject Expertise:** Library and Information Science.

# Attended and participated in online webinars Seminars, and workshops:

- Participated in two Days Professional Development Program (PDP) "Bibliometrics & Scientometrics Analysis- A Practical Approach" organized by the Surana Research & Consultancy Cell, Surana College, Bangalore, held on 27<sup>th</sup> & 28<sup>th</sup> April 2023.
- ❖ Participated in in a special webinar on "Essential Research Skills for Management Graduates" organized by Seshadripuram Institute of Management Studies & Balani Infotech Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore, held on 12<sup>th</sup> August 2023.

### **Research Paper Publication in Journals**

Scientometric analysis of research publications of Organic Farming in the Global Scenario International Journal For Innovative Research In Multidisciplinary Field, Volume – 9, Issue - 7, July – 2023.

Scientometric Analysis of Indian Space Research Organization (ISRO) (2008-2022) International Journal For Innovative Research In Multidisciplinary Field Volume -10, Issue - 1, January - 2024.

\*\*\*

Name: Arunkumar H S

**Designation**: Assistant Librarian.

**Subject Expertise:** Library and Information Science.

**AWARDS:** 

Karnataka Excellence Awards 2023 by (VCPEM Trust) Issued on the Name of <u>Best</u> <u>Faculty Award 2023</u>", received on 6<sup>th</sup> November 2023 at Nimhans Convention Centre, Bangalore.

# WEBINAR ORGANIZED/CONDUCTED:

➤ One day National level webinar Organized on the topic "Availability of E-Resources for Sanskrit Education and Research Excellence" Organized by Department of Library and Information Centre, Karnataka Samskrit University, Chamarajpete, Bangalore. Dated 12-08-2021.

### **PARTICIPATED IN TRAINING:**

Participated in One day National Level Training on "Regional Training Programme on Plagiarism Detection Software (PDS) –Shodhshuddhi", Organized by Central Library, Bangalore University, Bengaluru, held on 1<sup>st</sup> December 2023.

#### **PARTICIPATED IN ONLINE WEBINARS:**

- Attended webinar on "E-Resources: A Gateway to Research", organized by Dr. V.B.S Rajan library in collaboration with Balani Infotech Pvt. Ltd. And AMET NDLI Club held on 25.11.2022.
- ➤ Participated International Webinar on "Academic Writing Skills and Publishing ", Organized by Balani Infotech Pvt. Ltd. In Collaboration with Gaselo Primary School, Bhutan on March 25<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

- Participated National Webinar on" E-Resources" A Gateway to research",
  Organized by Balani Infotech Pvt. Ltd. In collaboration with the Madras Library
  Association (MALA), Chennai on April 8<sup>th</sup> 2023.
- ➤ Participated National Webinar on "Intellectual Property Rights", Organized by Department of Physics and Department of Library and Information Science, Sangameshwar College, Solapur, held on 10<sup>th</sup> April, 2023.
- ➤ Attended DELNET- British Council Lecture "Library Partnership in an Age of Openness", by LIZ Jolly, Chief Librarian, BL, UK held on April 11, 2023.
- ➤ Attended DELNET-LIRC, NIIT University, Neemrana Webinar on "Create Educational Videos using Open Broadcaster Software (OBS)", Organized by DELNET, held on May 31, 2023.
- Attended DELNET-CISCO Webinar on "Best Practices to Protect against Ransomware Attacks", Organized by DELNET, held on June 16, 2023.

# PUBLISHED/SUBMITTED PAPERS IN JOURNALS:

Arunkumar. H.S, and Lokesh M., (2022), Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science, Title: Access to Web Based Information resources and Services by Research Scholar of Mangalore University: A Study. Vol.No. 11, Issue No. 03, ISSN No.2277-2219 Page No. 229-235.

### **BOOK PUBLISHED:**

Authors: Dr. Anupama, Dr. Kavita Biradar & Arunkumar, H.S., Ramesh S. Puttananvar Book Title: **UGC NET/JRF/SET General Book 1**, publisher: **Sapna Ink, Book House, Bangalore,** year:**2022**, ISBN:**9789354560897** 

### **PARTICIPATED IN NATIONAL SEMINAR:**

▶ Participated in the one day seminar on "Empowering Life Skills and Reading Habits", organized by Knowledge Resource Centre (VET Library), VET Institute of Arts and Science (Co-education) College, Thindal, Erode jointly with Society for the Advancement of Library and Information Science (SALIS) at VETIAS on 19<sup>th</sup> November, 2022.

#### **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP:**

Membership of association- Indian Library Association, New Delhi

- ➤ Membership of MULISA (Mysore University Library and Information Science Student Association), Mysore.
- LIS ACADEMY Life Member, Bangalore.

**\***\*\*

Name: Dr. Kavita Biradar

**Designation**: Assistant Librarian.

**Subject Expertise:** Library and Information Science.

#### **Academic Activities**

- 1. Attended a Refresher Course organized by Sardar Patel University Gujarat from 09-10-2023 to 22-10-2023.
- 2. Participated in short term programme on UGC Sponsored "NEP Orientation and Sensitization

Programme" from 18.03.2024 to 27.03.2024 Mysore University.

## 2. Library Activities

- 1. Organized one day National Workshop on "Scholarly Writing and Publishing" as organizing secretary on 9th Sep 2023.
- 2. A book exhibition has been arranged ion the library on Ramayana on the occasion of the consecration ceremony of Ram Mandir on 22nd Jan 2024.
- 3. Attended a meeting on 4 B committee for purchasing books from one publisher.
- 4. Purchased a book scanner for digitization of books.
- 5. An MOU for Shodhagangotri has been signed with UGC INFLIBET and nominated as a university nodal officer for Shodhagangotri.

### 3. Research

- 1. Published a paper on Open Access Mathematics Journal indexed in the DOAJ: An Analytical Study
- 2. Presented a Paper on Ebharathi- Sampath in National Conference on Smart Libraries held on 10-11 March 2023.

### 4. Professional Membership

- ➤ Life Time Member of Indian Library Association, New Delhi
- Life Time Member of LIS Academy, Bangalore

## DETAILS OF RESEARCH ASSISTANTS (ACADEMIC) WORKING IN UNIVERISTY.

Name: Dr. Timmanna R

**Designation**: Research Assistant. **Subject Expertise:** Alankara Shastra.

The survey work for the 100 acres of land allocated by the government to the Karnataka Sanskrit University at Tippasandra village, survey number 40, is being carried out under the directives of the esteemed Vice-Chancellors and Registrar. The ongoing construction work on the campus is being supervised accordingly.

Additionally, a trenching operation around the 100 acres of land allocated to the Karnataka Sanskrit University at Tippasandra is being undertaken. There have been issues with road access to the 100 acres of land, and efforts are being made to persuade the concerned farmers to release land for the road. Furthermore, steps are being taken to adopt the nearby village of Kemptyanapalya as a development initiative by engaging with the relevant departments.

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Shruthi H K

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Advaita Vedanta Shastra.

- 1. Worked full-time as teacher in the evening college.
- 2. Started certificate/diploma/PG diploma classes.
- 3. Completed courses in several departments, subordinate institutions, and with many external scholars.
- 4. Served as a member of the Board of Studies (B.O.S) for certificate/diploma/PG diploma/BA History/BA Psychology.
- 5. Conducted women's Vakyartha in Ayodhya.
- 6. Restarted the Sadvidya Sanjeevini debate session at the university.

• Name: Dr. Rajashekhara K K

Designation: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Alankara Shastra & Vyakarana Shastra.

1.Responsibilities undertaken include examining, verifying, and preparing the list of bills of Sanskrit schools' examinations for the 2022-23 academic year, and submitting the file.

- 2.Responsibilities undertaken include examining, verifying, and preparing the list of bills of evaluators from evaluation centers of Sanskrit schools for the 2022-23 academic year, and submitting the file.
- 3.Responsibilities undertaken include managing the renowned examinations of the Directorate of Sanskrit Education for the 2022-23 academic year.
- 4.Responsibilities undertaken include managing the question papers of the renowned examinations of the Directorate of Sanskrit Education for the 2022-23 academic year and managing the e-file for the printing of examination materials.
- 5. Conducting regular inspections of schools.
- 6. Managing and monitoring the digital records related to the Directorate of Sanskrit Education.

From September to March of the 2023-24 academic year, the responsibilities undertaken at the Grant-in-Aid Sanskrit Colleges:

- 1. Verifying and approving the salaries of the staff at the Grant-in-Aid Sanskrit Colleges. Ensuring proper distribution of salaries and allowances for the staff.
- 2. Managing the distribution of grants to eligible institutions.
- 3. Supervising and ensuring the proper conduct of school inspections and audits.
- 4. Supervising the implementation of the curriculum for grades 20, 25, and 30.
- 5. Visiting and inspecting the Sri Patanjali Yoga Education Center in Tumkur and the Jyotishya Center in Magadi, Magadi Taluk, as a coordinating member of the committee, and submitting a report.

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. D Tejaswini

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Alankara Shastra & Jaina Siddanta.

- Classes taken for BA and MA Sanskrit students (Champu Ramayana & Kuvalayananda)
- 2. Presented Research Article in National Level Multi-Lingual Conference on Contemporary Literature On 12<sup>th</sup> October 2023

- 3. Received "Best Paper Award" in National Conference for the presentation of Research article "Siribhuvalaya-KannadakAvye nirdishta samskrita shlokah" on 12<sup>th</sup> October 2023
- **4.** Presented research article on "Siribhuvalaya grantha vaishishtya" at Bharatiya Jain Milan Joint Meeting at Bengaluru on 29 oct 2023.
- **5.** Participated in the workshop conducted by KSU & Bharatiya Bhasha Samiti, New Delhi in the name of "Dhyeyavakya Vishleshanam" and translation work done from Samskrit to Hindi Language.
- 6. Tattvarthavartika translation project 25 pgs translated from Sanskrit to Kannada.
- **7.** KSU introduction Video prepared and submitted to KSU.
- 8. Maintained movement register dairy of ladies hostel.
- **9.** Feb 22, on the occasion of Venuru Bahubali Mastakabhisheka a souvenir has been published in the name of "Siri Bahubali" 2024.

\*\*\*

• Name: Vidushi Jyothi H P

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Alankara Shastra.

- 1. Worked in the Department of Prasaranga and I.Q.A.C.
- 2. Verifying and approving the salaries of the staff at the Grant-in-Aid Sanskrit Colleges. Ensuring proper distribution of salaries and allowances for the staff.
- 3. Managing the distribution of grants to eligible institutions.
- 4. In relation to promotions, time limit pay promotion, stoppage pay promotion, automatic pay promotion were carried out for the professors.

\*\*\*

Name: Dr Shakunthala Bhat

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Advaita Vedanta.

- In the evening, classes were taught to BA first, second and third year students in the college.
- 2. Taught lessons for MA (Vedanta) class.
- 3. File of Sanskritothsava program is maintained.

• Name: Vidushi Savithri Poojari

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Alankara Shastra.

1. Renewal of Accreditation, Vacancy Filling, Right to Information, Retirement Salary of Aided Schools in Belgaum Zone in Directorate of Sanskrit Education. Carrying out salary promotion etc.

- 2. Prathama. Kavya Sahitya Vedic exams are also being conducted.
- **3.** Shri Shambulinga Sanskrit School Ilakalla, Badami Tha, Bagalkote district. To fill the vacant post in this school, he has been a member of a three member committee and a moderator.
- **4.** 4. Participating as resource persons in the rehabilitation camp of the aided Sanskrit Pathshala teachers held in Sadvidya Sanskrit Pathshala, Elerampura, Tumkur district.
- 5. Youth Hostels Association Of India, re, de don@ and Tarunodaya Sanskrit Seva Sanstha Shimoga. For the promotion and broadcasting of Sanskrit organized in collaboration with them, from 10.05.2023 to 22.05.23 (Chandrakanipass Trucking) they left and hoisted the Sanskrit flag at a distance of 12750 feet from there.
- **6.** Went and participated in "Sanskrit Yatra" Date:01.11.2023 to 06.11.2023 for Sanskrit dialogue promotion to Ommuni Ashram, Chittodgarh, Rajasthan.
- **7.** Contribution of Vidwan K. Krishnamurthy to Sanskrit Literature organized by Karnataka Sanskrit University, Bangalore Participation in one day national symposium.

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. Narayanaswamy M S

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Alankara Shastra.

- 1. I have work in KSU Campus Department's Of MA/ MSc & BA Evening College's Examnation Notification File 2022-23.
- 2. I have work 8 Departments Of HOD, Professor's Order and letters -2023-24.
- 3. I have Teaching for BA/BA Shastra/BSc Yoga Ist Sem Campus Students -2023-24.
- 4. I have File work in BOE 2023-24.
- 5. I have work in MA/MSc/BA IInd Sem Result For -2022-23.

- 6. I have work MA/MSc/BA/BSc Ist Sem and IIIrd sem in Examnation Result For 2023-24.
- 7. I have our ksu Devloping work.

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. Raghava K L

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Naveenanyaya Shastra.

## 1. Teaching Details:

B. A. – Samkshepa Ramayanam

M. A./ M. Sc - Yoga Shastra - Samkhya Karika

# 2. Additional Responsibilities Performed:

As per the order of the University, worked as "Personal Secretary" to The Registrar.

\*\*\*

Name: Vidwan Jagannatha Poojar R

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Dvaita Vedanta and Naveenanyaya Shastra.

## **Teaching Details:**

B. A. – Samkshepa Ramayanam

M. A./ M. Sc – Yoga Shastra – Samkhya Karika

- 1. Teaching for BA-I year Evening college students of Sanksheparamayana.
- 2. Teaching for BA-II year Evening college students of Yogasya Bhaasha.
- 3. Teaching for MA-I year Vedanta students of Kathalakshana.

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Girish Bhat

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Alankara Shastra and Meemamsa Shastra.

- 1. Currently working in the Department of adhyanaga, I am handling D.Litt. degree files and research Centers files.
- 2. Maintaining administrative files of Astrology/ Vastu Certificate/ Diploma/ Advanced Diploma courses.
- 3. Taking classes in evening college for B.A. course.

• Name: Vidushi Vijayalakshmi K G

**Designation**: Research Assistant. **Subject Expertise**: Jaina Siddanta.

- 1. Teaching for BAlyear.
- 2. PS TO VC.
- 3. C.D.C section.

\*\*\*

• Name: Vidushi Kanthamani

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Alankara Shastra.

- 1. The monthly salary of the aided Sanskrit College staff was paid up to the month of August 2023-24.
- 2. In relation to promotions, time limit pay promotion, stoppage pay promotion, automatic pay promotion were carried out for the professors.
- 3. From the month of September 2023-24, files related to immigration certificate, temporary certificate were maintained in the examination department.
- 4. Regarding 2023-24 Graduation & Graduation Examinations, Complete maintenance of files was done.
- 5. The examination applications of the students regarding the Astrology Examinations for the year 2023-24 were reviewed and the related file was maintained.
- 6. A file related to the Tenth Convocation was maintained. A file related to the tender was maintained.

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. Tejasvini Bidari

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Alankara Shastra.

### **Duties of Directorate of Sanskrit Education:**

1. Works related Unaided Pathashalas, i.e Providing permission for new Pathashalas, recognization and renewal of pathashalas etc.

### **Academic works**

- 1. Engaging classes for B.A II semester students.
- 2. Attended National level seminar on Dr. K. Krishnamurthy and presented paper.

• Name: Dr. Hemaraja N S

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

**Subject Expertise:** Alankara & Advaita Vedanta Shastra, Krishnayajurveda.

## **Participation in seminars**

1. Participated in a seminar organized by the Department of Yoga at Karnataka Sanskrit University.

## **Teaching**

- 1. Taught Abhijnana Shakuntala subject to first year students of B.A.
- 2. The subject of Light Theory Kaumudi is taught to second year students of B.A. Preparation of question paper

### **Assessment function**

- 1. The answer sheets of the Astrology Diploma Examinations held in November were evaluated.
- 2. Answer papers of Diploma of Pali and Buddhism examinations held in November were evaluated.
- 3. The answer papers of the certificate courses held in November were evaluated.

### **Publication of articles**

1. A research paper was presented in a seminar organized by the Department of Yoga at Karnataka Sanskrit University.

### **Test tasks**

- 1. Acted as Room Observer in Kasamvi's BA Examinations held in September.
- 2. Acted as Room Observer in Kasamvi's M.A Classes Examinations held in September,
- **3.** Worked as a room observer in the examinations of Kasamvi's M.Sc classes held in September.
- 4. Worked as Room Supervisor for Ph.D. Coursework Examinations.

# Beti was appointed as a member of the three-member committee

1. As a member of the three-member committee, Mahalakshmi was appointed to review the yoga institute at Layout on the request to start yoga diploma class.

# Tasks performed

Date: 01.4.2023 to 15.08.2023 Worked in Broadcasting related to Research.

- 1. Preparation of newspaper has been done.
- 2. Prepared annual report.
- 3. Prepared annual reports for 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23.
- 4. Broadcaster files are maintained.

- 5. Performed work related to book of audit report.
- 6. A book stall has been set up by Prasaranga in many conferences.
- 7. Performed functions related to Granth Puraskara.
- 8. Worked in the publication of scholarly articles (Journal) of Karnataka Sanskrit University.

Date: 15.4.2023 to 31.04.2024 Worked in connection with Vidyavaridhi (Ph.D.) works in examination category.

- 1. Performed all the work related to thesis evaluation and viva work of PhD students.
- 2. Conducted Ph.D course work examinations
- 3. Performed supplementary functions for evaluation of Ph.D coursework examinations and question paper preparation.

\*\*\*

• Name: Vidwan Walmikram

**Designation**: Research Assistant.

Subject Expertise: Alankara Shastra.

### **Duties held:**

- 1. Working in Directorate of Sanskrit Education. (Works related to Kalaburgi and Mysore division, i.e 10 years, 15 years 20 years time bond, stagnation, incriments, probationary declaration of teachers and Recognization renewal of aided schools in afored mentioned divisions.)
- 2. Works related to Prathama, Kavya Sahitya and Veda exams.

#### **Academic works**

- 1. Attended National Seminar on Dr. K. Krishna Murthy held by Karnataka Sanskrit University.
- 2. Conducted Shibira for Sanskrit teachers in Gachinamatha, Saarangamatha, Sindgi, Bijapura.

# **FINANCE SECTION**

# Details of Grants Released during the period of 2023-24

SI. No.	Purpose and Amount Released	Details of Grant Utilisation
1	Aids-Salaries Account Head: under 2202-05- 103-0-12-101 (Plan), Rs.955.00 Lakh (Rupees Nine Crore Fifty- five Lakh only)	Of the 23 Permanent Teaching Staff of UGC Scale and of 03 Non-Teaching Staff and 50 Permanent staff of State Pay Scale, 68 members of the staff, except those on deputation, have been paid the salary from this grant.
3	Aid Salary Grant of Aided Sanskrit Schools Account Head: 2202-05-103-0- 12-101 (Non-plan), Rs.3829.00 Lakh (Rupees Thirty-eight Crore Twenty-nine Lakh only).	From the view point of propagation and development of Sanskrit Education in Karnataka State, 237 aided Sanskrit Schools are functioning. In these schools, Prathama 3 classes, Kavya 2 classes, Sahitya 2 classes totalling to 7 classes are conducting classes from Primary to Pre-University course students. During this period, the students are learning the Sanskrit education. 510 teachers are teaching the Sanskrit education to these students As these teachers are covered in the Salary Grant, their salaries are paid from this grant.
4	Aid Salary Grant of Aided Sanskrit Colleges Account Head: 2202-05-103-0-02-101 (Non-plan), Rs.1229.00 Lakh (Rupees Twelve Crore Twenty-nine Lakh only).	In this grant during the period of 2023-24, payment has been made for 98 teaching/non-teaching staff's salary and other balance salaries.

# Details of Officers / Staff of the Finance Department of Karnataka Sanskrit University

SI. No.	Name	Designation
1	Dr. Jayalakshmi H.Y. (01.04.2023-25.04.2023)	Finance Officer
2	Sri S. Kumara, (25.04.2023 – 19.01.2024)	Finance Officer

3	Dr. Bharat K.A. (19.01.2024 – 31.03.2024)	Finance Officer	
4	Vidwan M. Shivamurthy (01.04.2023 – 17.01.2024)	Assistant Registrar / Deputy Finance Officer (Incharge)	
5	Dr. Venkatesh V. (01.04.2024 – 31.03.2024)	Assistant Registrar (Finance Department)	
6	Sri Guruprasad R.	Assistant	
7	Smt. Rani R.	Account Assistant (D. N. Joshi & Co.)	
8	Miss Deepika S.	Account Assistant (D. N. Joshi & Co.)	
9	Miss Swathi K.	Account Assistant (D. N. Joshi & Co.	
10	Smt. Manjula T. H.	Assistant (Contract)	

# Details of members of Finance Committee for the period of 2023-2024

SI. NO.	Name and Address	Designation
1	<b>Dr. Ahalya S.</b> Vice Chancellor (17.03.2023 to 31.03.2024)	Chairperson
2	<b>Deputy Secretary,</b> Department of Higher Education (Technical & Planning), Bangalore.	Member
3	Smt. Uma K.  Deputy Secretary, Department of Finance, Vidhanasoudha, Bangalore.	Member
4	Registrar Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Member
5	Prof. V. Girishchandra Professor, Language Faculty	Member
6	<b>Dr Jayalakshmi H Y</b> Finance Officer (14.10.2022-25.04.2023) Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Member Secretary
7	<b>Sri S Kumara</b> Finance Officer (25.04.2023-19.01.2024) Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Member Secretary
8	Dr Bharath K A Finance Officer (19.01.2024-31.03.2024) Karnataka Sanskrit University, Chamarajpet, Bangalore	Member Secretary

# **COLLEGE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL (C.D.C) DEPARTMENT**

The Samskrit university was established in 2010 with great efforts by the Kanataka Government. The study of Samskrit language and literature was greatly encouraged by the kings of Mysore. There are 30Samskrit colleges in Karnataka. The Karnataka Samskrit University was established with the vision and mission of bringing these together under a single umbrella, maintaining uniformity in education, providing greater opportunities for study for students and teachers and to raise the standards in Samskrit research at National and International level.

The College Development Council (CDC) has been established as per UGC norms, provisions of KSU act and statutes. It is effectively functioning right from the inception of Karnataka Sanskrit University and is engaged in spearheading the cause of higher education in colleges coming under its jurisdiction. Presently, 10 colleges are offering graduate programs and 20 colleges offering postgraduate programs. Out of the 30 affiliated colleges. From among the colleges affiliated to the University, 13 are Aided, and 17 are Un-aided.

### **DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES**

- College Development Council is a vital link between the UGC, state education department, university, and colleges.
- 2. It functions as a policy making body with regard to proper planning for integral development of colleges.
- 3. Advises the University on all matters relating to development of affiliated colleges, such as availability of adequate infrastructure facilities (Academic and Physical), standard of learning, teaching and research, and periodic evaluations of the colleges.
- **4.** Correspond with colleges with a view to helping them in their proper selection and approval of appointment of teachers, students' amenities, proper utilization of grant and efficient implementation of UGC's approved projects and norms.

- 5. Assesses the impact of UGC policies and grants sanctioned to colleges.
- **6.** Reviews the inspection report of colleges and suggest remedies for the deficiencies and irregularities reported.

### OTHER FUNCTIONS OF CDC

- 1. Granting affiliation to colleges.
- 2. Granting autonomy to colleges.
- 3. Recognition of College with Potential for Excellence (CPE).
- 4. Encouraging colleges in their assessment and accreditation by NAAC.
- **5.** Approving the appointment of teachers & principals of private colleges.
- 6. Collecting and maintaining statistics pertaining to colleges and courses.
- 7. Assisting colleges in getting UGC grants and FIPs.
- 8. Promoting vocational job oriented courses, IKS courses and centers in colleges.
- **9.** Assisting colleges in all academic, administrative and infrastructural development.

# **Composition of TASK FORCE (2024)**

S. No	Name and Designation	Position
01	Dr. Ahalya Sharma	Chairman
01	Vice Chancellor	
02	Prof. V. Girishchandra	Member
UZ	Registrar	
03	Prof. Veeranarayan Pandurangi	Member
03	Professor & Dean	
04	Prof. C. Palaiah	Member
04	Professor & Dean	
05	Prof. Shivani V	Member
03	Professor & Dean	
06	Dr. Ramakrishna Bhat	Member
00	Controller of Exams	
07	Dr. C Nanjundaiah	Member
07	Syndicate Member	
08	Dr. Krishna Joshi V	Member
08	Director, CDC	
09	Dr. Vinay P	Member
UJ	Assistant Professor	
10	Dr. Rishidev Bhargav	Member
10	Assistant Professor	

	Dr. Shobha R.	Member
11	Associate Professor, Maharani Cluster University,	
	Bengaluru	
12	Dr. Tirumala Kulkarni	Member
12	Professor, Poornaprajna Vidyapeetha, Bengaluru	
13	Dr. Bharat K.V.	Member
13	Finance Officer	
14	Dr. Venkatesha V	Member
14	Deputy Registrar	
15	Vidvan. Shivamurthy M	Member
13	Assistant Registrar	

# **EXAMINATION SECTION**

The Department of Examinations is an important unit of the Karnataka Sanskrit University. Examinations are being on time for students who are studying Sanskrit BA/Sastri, Sanskrit MA/Acharya, M.Phil., Ph.D. in campus and in the colleges affiliated. Registrar (Evaluation), four Planning Assistants, one Senior Assistant, one Assistant and two outsourced staff are workingone in the Examination Section and the work of the examination section is being carried out hassle free.

Issuance of examination notification, verification, preparation of question papers, preparation of student list, distribution of admit cards, conducting examinations, evaluation work and publishing results etc are the student examination related responsibilities of the examination section. It is also responsible for the overall management of the convocation and distributing gold medals and cash prizes & graduation certificates to the deserving students. The information related to mark sheets is uploaded in NAD. Visitors are allowed in the office from 3.30 to 5.30 pm every day for redressal of students' grievances. In the interest of the students, provisional mark sheets and certificates are being issued urgently.

Like every year, the degree examinations for the year 2023-24 have been conducted in the Unified Universities and Colleges Management System (UUCMS) and the results are yet to be declared.

Also, in 2022-23, Certificate, Diploma, Advanced Diploma, P.G. Diploma courses related to Astrology, Vastu, Palmistry, Pali, Buddhist, Yoga and Manuscriptology are conducted and results also are published.

Ph.D degree was awarded to 16 research students who submitted their research thesis.

# **PRASARANGA**

The Department of Prasaranga has Two Deputy Directors in which one is deputed to Kannada Abhivruddi Pradikara, Bengaluru and One Assistant Director is also working.

Dr. Rishidev Bhargava N – Director

2. Dr. Santosh S Hanagal — Deputy Director (Deputed)

3. Dr. Govinda B — Deputy Director

**4.** Dr. Mallanagowda S - Assistant Director

At Karnataka Sanskrit University, the Publication Department (Prasaraanga) is responsible for a variety of printing and publishing activities. These include the audit report for Karnataka Sanskrit University, the annual report, invitation cards, printing tasks related to the convocation, textbooks for B.A. and M.A. courses, and books related to the Directorate of Pathasalas.

Additionally, it handles the printing of textbooks, newsletters, biannual journals, and calendars. Several other books are currently in the process of being printed In the financial year 2023-24, the following publications were printed:

- Vartapatram (Newsletter)
- During the visit of the NAAC Committee members to the university on 24th May 2023, the Vice-Chancellor and the Registrar formally released these publications in the presence of the committee members.
- Handbook
- Prathama and Kavya text books
- Shrigovindaaloka:

The book titled "Shrigovindaalokaḥ" was printed by Karnataka Sanskrit University and was released on 27th August 2023.

# Ongoing projects of the Publication Department (Prasaraanga):

- 1. Biannual journals are currently under the printing process.
- 2.The critical study of the book "Paramalaghu Manjusha" by Dr. Vanitha Ramaswamy is in the process of being printed.
- 3. The book "Valmiki Suktimanihara" provided by Dr. Ramakrishna Bhat K. is being printed.
- 4. The book "Examples of Secularism in Grammar Science" by Dr. Archana Karanth P.R. is being printed.
- 5. The book "Indian Sages and Rivers" provided by Dr. Subraya Ishwara Hegde is in the printing stage.
- 6. The book "Kavita Shatakam" by Dr. Veenimadhava Shastri is set to be printed.

- 7.The book "Bhalachandra Shastrinah" by Dr. Veenimadhava Shastri is in the printing process.
- 8. The book "Savijnanam Tantrajnana" by Prof. M.K. Sreedhar and Dr. Gayathri has been submitted for review and will be printed after the review process is complete.
- 9.The book "Yoga Vidyudarpana" authored by Prof. Ramanathan has been recommended for printing after obtaining feedback from the Head of the Yoga Department and the Director of the Study Wing, with unanimous approval.

# **University Publications:**

- Vartapatram: The biannual newsletter provides comprehensive information on the activities of the Sanskrit University and the Directorate of Sanskrit Education. It is published regularly in both Sanskrit and Kannada languages. This year, one issue of the newsletter has been released.
- Karnataka Sanskritadhyayanam (Research Journal):

This year, one research paper journal has been submitted for publication. It will be printed after undergoing the review process.

## Karnataka Saraswatopasakaru Book Series:

Karnataka Sanskrit University has initiated a publication project titled "Karnataka Saraswatopasakaru," which aims to publish a hundred volumes. This project focuses on providing comprehensive profiles of renowned Sanskrit scholars who lived in Karnataka from 1850 to 1950. The books will be published in Sanskrit and will encompass various aspects, including:

- 1. Biographical details
- 2. Ancestral introductions
- 3. Personality portraits (qualities, mindset, generosity, student care, service mentality, worldview)
- 4. Study of the guru lineage
- 5. Professions and fields of work
- 6. Contributions to yoga, teaching, research, and writing
- 7. Impact of their initiatives and social work
- 8. Academic degrees, life events, family lineage, student lineage, photographs, works, translations, etc.

In the academic year 2012-13, five volumes were published under this project. In 2022-23, the book titled "Pandit A. Shantiraja Shastri" was released. In 2024, Dr. Veenimadhava Shastri's book "Bhalachandra Shastrinah" will be inaugurated. Sanskrit Book Award:

To strengthen Sanskrit education and research in Karnataka, the state government established Karnataka Sanskrit University. In addition to conferring degrees, the university has initiated various projects and programs aimed at the promotion and development of the Sanskrit language. One such initiative is the Book Award Program.

Karnataka has a long-standing history in the composition and publication of Sanskrit literature. Many scholars are actively engaged in creating prose and poetry in Sanskrit. Numerous young talents are also showcasing their skills in book writing. Each year, the contributions of authors from Karnataka to the world of Sanskrit literature are significant. However, there are currently no state-level incentives or awards available to encourage such creative works.

In this context, Karnataka Sanskrit University initiated the "Book Award Program" in the academic year 2010-11. Over the past ten years, the program has recognized contemporary exemplary Sanskrit texts. The award comprises a certificate, a plaque, a shawl, and a cash honorarium of ₹10,000.

Currently, eligible texts for the 2021 Book Award are being invited. The selection committee for the 2021 Sanskrit Book Award convened under the esteemed chairmanship of the Vice-Chancellor on 28th August 2023 at 3:30 PM in the university's Syndicate Hall.

On 30th January 2024, the selected awardees will be honored with a cash honorarium of ₹10,000, along with a certificate, plaque, and shawl. The names of the awardees are as follows:

1) Shri Vatsacharya 2) A.S.R. Manjunath 03) Sadashiva Acharya 4) Dr. Manorama B.N. 05) Dr. Jayarevanna M.V. 6) H.M. Shingappa 7) Dr. Pradeep Joshi 8) Dr. Vinay P. 9) Dr. C. Renukaradya 10) Deepak Bhatt K.

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. Santosh S Hanagal

**Designation**: Deputy Director (Deputed to KDA).

\*\*\*

Name: Dr. Govinda B

**Designation**: Deputy Director.

**Additional Responsibility**: Worked as Co-Ordinator to Dr. B.R.Ambedkar Study

Department.

\*\*\*

• Name: Dr. Mallanagowda s

**Designation**: Assistant Director

- 1. Diploma, Yoga and P.G. Diploma yoga classes are taught twice a week.
- Performed duty as Coordinator in Bangalore & Tumkur Zone Setubandha-1 Refresher Camp (Special Training Scheme for Sanskrit Pathashala Teachers) organized by Directorate of Sanskrit Education. Date: 02.08.2023 to 11.08.2023.

(Place: Sri Sadvidya Sanskrit School, Kunchitigara Mahasansthan Math, Sri Narasimhgiri Sukshetra, Elerampura, Koratagere Taluk, Tumkur District).

- 3. B.A. Shastri 2nd & 4th Semester, M.A. Acharya Preparation is done for evaluation of answer sheets of 2nd & 4th semester examinations Date: 09.09.2023 to 18.09.2023.
- 4. Certificate Diploma, Advance Diploma, P.G. Preparation has been made for evaluation of answer sheets of Diploma (Astrology, Vastu, Palmistry, Sanskrit & Yoga) examinations.
- Performed duty as Coordinator in Tumkur & Kalaburagi Zone Setubandha-2 Refresher Camp (Special Training Scheme for Sanskrit Pathshala Teachers) organized by Directorate of Sanskrit Education. Date: 20.09.2023 to 29.09.2023.

(Place: Sri Firangiswamy Sanskrit School, Ankanahalli Math, Kunigal Taluk, Tumkur District).

- 6. Performed duty as Coordinator in Setubandha-3&4 Refresher Camp (Special Training Scheme for Sanskrit Pathshala Teachers) organized by Directorate of Sanskrit Education, Mysore, Dharwad & Belgaum Zone Date: 05.12.2023 to 14.12.2023.
  - (Place: Sri Padmaraja Sanskrit School, Sri Padmaraja Vidyavardhak Institute, Saranga Math, Gachchina Math, Sindhagi, Vijayapura District).
- 7. Full responsibility related to Sanskrit Prathama/Veda Prathama, Sanskrit Kavya/VedaPravesha and Sahitya/Veda Mool Examinations of the Directorate of Sanskrit Education for the year 2023-24. From exam notification to result release. (Dec-2023 to May-2024)

# DIRECTORATE OF SAMSKRIT EDUCATION

### Prof. C. Palaiah, Director.

Directorate of Samskrit Education has established under the Karnataka Samskrit University and has successfully running since 13 years with the cooperation of supporters of samskrit language. Prof. C. Palaiah has designated as Director of Directorate of Samskrit Education and has conducted several functions and works related to Samskrit to inspire the learning of Samskrit and spread this language between common people.

# **Celebrating the Divisionwise Samskritothsava**

In the year of 2023-24 Samskritothsava was celebrated in the patashalas on the occation of Shravana Poornima in the direction of Director of Directorate of Samskrit Education. The director was also present among some of these programs.

The training camp was conducted for all aided Samskrit Patashala teachers in the year of 2023-24 under the guidance of Directorate of Samskrit Education. These camps were known as "Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira" and were conducted for each division teachers in 3 stages.

### > Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-1

Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-1 was conducted for Bangalore and Tumakuru aided patashala teachers from 02.08.2023 to 11.08.2023 in Shri Sadvidya Samskrit Patashala, Kunchitigara Mahasamsthana Matha, Sri Narasimhagiri Sukshethra, Yelerampura, Koratagere Tq, Tumakuru District and aproximately 100 teachers were participated in this program from both divisions.

### > Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-2

Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-2 was conducted for Tumakuru and Kalaburagi aided patashala teachers from 20.09.2023 to 29.09.2023 in Shri Phirangiswamy Samskrit Patashala, Ankanahalli Matha, Kunigal Tq, Tumakuru District and aproximately 100 teachers were participated in this program from both divisions.

### Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-3 & 4

Setubandha Punashchethana Shibira-3 & 4 was conducted for Mysuru, Dharawada and Belagavi aided patashala teachers from 05.12.2023 to 14.12.2023 in Shri Padmaraja Samskrit Patashala, Shri Padmaraja Vidyavardhaka Samsthe, Sarangamatha, Gacchinamatha, Sindagi, Vijayapura District and aproximately 250 teachers were participated in this program from both divisions.

Accordingly 450 aided samskrit patashala teachers from 6 divisions acquired the knowledge about teaching methodologies, Samskrit Grammer and maintaining discipline between students and way of increasing the Samskrit students in Patashalas.

# 2023-24 DIRECTORATE OF SAMSKRIT EDUCATION RESULTS

SI NO	CLASS	FIRST CLASS	SECOND CLASS	PASS	FAIL	ABSENT	TOTAL	GRAND TOTAL
1	PRATHAMA	12320	1767	878	74	1010	16049	17025
2	VEDA PRATHAMA	884	46	13	1	32	976	17025
3	KAVYA	6517	816	151	117	637	8238	0712
4	VEDA PRAVESHA	418	8	1	0	47	474	8712
5	SAHITYA	888	352	94	35	242	1611	1022
6	VEDA MOOLA	152	13	4	9	43	221	1832
	TOTAL	21179	3002	1141	236	2011	27	569

# **DIVISION CO-ORDINATOR AND SUBJECT INSPECTOR DETAILS**

DIVISION	DIVISION CO-ORDINATOR	SUBJECT INSPECTOR
DIVISION	NAME AND ADDRESS	NAME AND ADDRESS
BENGALURU	-	Vidwan C Bailagangappa, Head Master, Sri Bharathiya Samskrit Vidyapeeta, Vijayanagara, Bengaluru. Mob: 9740719683.
CHITRADURGA	Vidwan Gireesh Head Master, Samskrit Patashale, Matturu, Shivamogga. Mob: 9482928716	Vidwan H.B. Gangadharaiah Head Master, Sri Phirangiswamy Samskrit Patashale, Ankanahalli Matha, Kunigal Tq, Tumakuru District. Mob::8105914358 gangadharaiahhb8@gmail.com
MYSURU	Vidwan N Indreshappa, Head Master, Sri Gurumalleshwara Samskrit Patashale, Devanuru, Nanjanagudu Tq, Mysuru District. Mob:9945259694.	Vidwan Mallanna, Head <aster, 9449130363<="" code:571439="" hanuru="" hanuru,="" mob:="" patashale,="" phalahara="" pin="" prabhudeva="" samskrit="" sri="" sswamy="" th="" tq,=""></aster,>

DHARAWADA	Vidwan B B Arera Assistant Teacher, Sri Gurukula Samskrit Patashale, Adarshanagara, Dharawada- 580008 Mob: 9538985619, / 8762724469 basuarer@gmail.com	Sri G S Gaonkar  Head Master, DGM Samskrit Patashale, Nandeeshwaramatha, Masari, Gadaga Mob:9341849134.  durgaganapati21@gmail.com
BELAGAVI	-	Sri Jagadeesha B Kareppanavara, Assistant Teacher, Sri Basaveshwara Samskrit Patashale, Ameenagada, Hunagundha Tq, Bagalakote District 587114. jaggi@gmail.com
KALABURAGI	Vidwan Mallanagowda S Mali Patil Head Master, Sri Shivarudra Shivacharya Samskrit Patashale, Chinmayagiri, Mahanthapura, Kalaburagi District Mob: 9449185593.	Sri D Dyamappa Assistant Teacher, Jagadguru Renukacharya Samskrit Patashale, Brucepete, Reddybeedi, Ballary. Mob::9986076581 desaibly@gmail.com

# **NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (N.S.S.) CELL**

The National Service Scheme (NSS) is a Central Sector Scheme of Government of India, Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports. It provides opportunity to the student youth of 11th & 12th Class of schools at +2 Board level and student youth of Technical Institution, Graduate & Postgraduate at colleges and University level of India to take part in various government led community service activities & programmes. The sole aim of the NSS is to provide hands on experience to young students in delivering community service. In 1969, NSS started in 37 Universities across the country. Since inception of the NSS, the number of students strength increased from 40,000 to over 3.8 million up to the end of March 2018 students in various universities, colleges and Institutions of higher learning have volunteered to take part in various community service programmes.

# The NSS Badge Proud to Serve the Nation:

All the youth volunteers who opt to serve the nation through the NSS led community service wear the NSS badge with pride and a sense of responsibility towards helping needy.

The Konark wheel in the NSS badge having 8 bars signifies the 24 hours of a the day, reminding the wearer to be ready for the service of the nation round the clock i.e. for 24 hours.

Red colour in the badge signifies energy and spirit displayed by the NSS volunteers.

The Blue colour signifies the cosmos of which the NSS is a tiny part, ready to contribute its share for the welfare of the mankind.

### **Motto:**

The motto of National Service Scheme is **NOT ME BUT YOU** 

### **Benefits of Being a NSS Volunteer:**

A NSS volunteer who takes part in the community service programme would either be a college level or a senior secondary level student. Being an active member these student volunteers would have the exposure and experience to be the following:

- an accomplished social leader
- an efficient administrator
- a person who understands human nature

### **Major Activities:**

**National Integration Camp (NIC):** 

The National Integration Camp (NIC) is organized every year and the duration of each camp is of 7 days with day-night boarding & lodging. These camps are held in different parts of the country. Each camp involves 200 NSS volunteers to undertake the scheduled activities.

# **Objectives of the National Integration Camp**

Make the NSS volunteers aware of the following:

- Rich cultural diversity of India
- History of our diversified culture
- National pride through knowledge about India
- To integrate the nation through social service

### **Adventure Program:**

The camps are held every year which are attended by approximately 1500 NSS volunteers with at least 50% of the volunteers being girl students. These camps are conducted in Himalayan Region in the North and Arunachal Pradesh in North East region. The adventure activities undertaken in these camps includes trekking of mountains, water rafting, Para-sailing and basic skiing.

# **Objectives of Adventure Program**

- Promote various adventure activities among NSS volunteers.
- Infuse the sense of love towards the various regions of India.
- Enhance leadership qualities, fraternity, team spirit and risk-taking capacity.
- Improvement of physical and mental strength
- Exposure to new vocational possibilities

### **NSS Republic Day Parade Camp:**

The first Republic Day Camp of NSS Volunteers was held in 1988. The camp takes place in Delhi between 1st and 31st January every year with 200 NSS selected volunteers who are good in discipline, March-past and cultural activities. A Contingent of selected NSS volunteers participates in the Republic Day Parade at Rajpath, New Delhi on 26th of January every year in accordance with the guidelines and requisition of the Ministry of Defence.

# **Objectives of NSS Republic Day Parade Camp**

- Enable the volunteers to interact with fellow members hailing from various parts of India.
- Experience the tradition, custom, culture, language of all states of India.
- Provide a chance to develop overall personality of the Student volunteers.
- Constitute the bond of patriotism, national integration, brotherhood and communal harmony.

# 9th INTERNATIONAL DAY OF YOGA — CELEBRATION AT KSU CAMPUS.. DATE — 21-06-2023

INAGUARATION BY VICE CHANCELLOR DR AHALYA .S, ALL TEACHING AND NON TEAHING STAFF AND NSS STUDENTS, ABOUT 60 PARTICIPANTS ETHUSIASTICALLY PARTICIPATED IN THE EVENT. IT WAS FOLLOWED BY BREAKFAST WHERE NSS VOLUNTEERS DID THE SERVICE.

### NATIONAL SEMINAR ON YOGA FOR BACK PAIN – 23RD JUNE 2023

THIS SEMINAR WAS A GREAT SUCCESS WITH THE VOLUNTEERS OF NSS PARTICIPATING AS VOLUNTEERS TO MAKE THE FUNCTION A GRAND SUCCESS, BY SERVING STUDENTS TO CROSS HEAVY TRAFFIC BUSY ROAD TO REACH THE SEMINAR HALL, DECORATION OF THE STAGE ON INAUGURATION AND VALIDICTORY AND FOR SEMINAR SESSIONS AND ALSO TO SERVE BREAKFAST ,LUNCH TO ALL SEMINAR PARTICIPANTS TURN BY TURN.

In collaboration with Victoria hospital Bengaluru , voluntary blood donation camp was organised by NSS cell karnataka samskrit university ,

### **DATE- 28-04-2023, VOLUNTEERS-78, PARTICIPANTS -100**

Inauguration of the program was done by vice chancellor prof .Dr AHALYA S ,Karnataka Samskrit University rendering the presidential address madam expressed the necessity of blood donation, misconception of blood donation and also the importance of different groups of blood, then Dr Srilatha madam, head of department, and organizer of this blood donation camp, Victoria hospital, and Bengaluru explained the does and donts of blood donation, and also gave simple tips to increase the hemoglobin of blood. almost 100 students and 30 teaching and non teaching staff participated in the program and 22 bottles of blood were collected and taken by the active and co operative staff members of victoria hospital. students intially hesitant but later actively got involved in the event and gathered information and did meditation. the valedictory function was preceded by 3pm with prof Girish chandra sir as the president, director pg and ug studies, ksu and Dr Rishikesh Baradwaj Asst director, ksu as chairperson and Dr Srilatha madam was facilitated and honored for her cooperation, Dr Pandurangi sir, prof Palaih all others actively participated. Dr Jayarevanna sir coordinator NSS cell and HOD of yoga therapy and counselling was the key organizer and preceded the function to lay down as a grand success.

#### SAMSKRITA RUN -

Date—10th September 2023

Venue— start and end -Rangoli metro art center M G road

**Participants NSS VOLUNTEERS - 35** 

Organized by samskrit association the run for sanaskrit caption saying aham samskritam jananmi, was to propagate Sanskrit language to young generation, Our vice chancellor of Karnataka samskrit university had inaugurated the run and participated with our dept of yoga therapy students enthusiastically. It was a great success as our students completed 5km and got medals for the same.

### **VOTING CHAMPAIGN BY KARNATAKA SAMSKRITA UNIVERSITY –**

Date-25-04-2023

Venue- KSU

In collaboration with National service scheme KSU.

Participants-80

In fore view for general elections Karnataka samskrita university in collaboration with NSS team of KSU, dept of yoga therapy and counselling department actively participated by arranging the board of sign, sign boards, awareness posters and raising voice—for awareness to vote for general public by signing and went on a rally nearby the university campus to give awareness for general public.

Our Vice chancellor Dr Ahalya S inaugurated the Champaign and Prof Palaiha sir, registrar Prof.Girish Chandra sir, all teaching staff, non teaching staff and students participated enthusiastically.

Rathasaptami celebration – organized by Department of yoga therapy and counselling. In collaboration with NSS OF KSU .

DATE-16-02-2024

Venue-Seminar hall KSU

Participents-76

Parisara rakshana dina -

Saturday 25th November 2023

Venue- ksu w, in collaboration with nss team

Was celebrated as environment protection day , NSS volunteers cleaned the campus to be free from plastic and unwanted wastes . It was a active session where Dr Krishna Joshi sir spoke about importance of environment and Prof Girsihchandra sir spoke about benefits of planting trees and plants as it gives oxygen and also acts as medicine to different types of diseases as public Nss volunteers and students of about 60 people had participated in the event .

AND also we had a session on zero waste management in campus. Talk regarding an awareness on Solid waste Management with Single Use plastic Banned subject.

How the campus be" Zero waste"

My Waste My Responsibility.

Guest speaker - By Smt Shobha bhat .from Usiru foundation.

## ANTI TOBACCO DAY-

DATE- 31-05-2023

World No Tobacco Day (WNTD) is observed around the world every year on 31 May. The annual observance informs the public on the dangers of using tobacco, the business practices of tobacco companies, what the World Health Organization (WHO) is doing to fight against the use of tobacco, and what people around the world can do to claim their right to health and healthy living and to protect future generations.

Manasika arogya jagruti karyakrama and manasika aarogya kayide 2017—

Date-9th Feb 2024

Venue- seminar hall ksu, In collaboration with NSS TEAM KSU

Guests- Dr Guruprasad C, Assist professor, dept of mental health, Victoria hospital, Bengaluru.

Participants -98

Students were made aware about mental health, issues with mental health, causes, symptoms and treatments for the same, special awareness of the laws

and its regulation with respect to mental health were given presentations were given by Dr Guruprasad and team.

### **ANTI RAGGING DAY --**

DATE- 12 TH AUGUST 2023

VENUE- KSU, IN COLLABORATION WITH NSS TEAM KSU

Ragging is a disturbing reality in the higher education system of our country. Despite the fact that over the years ragging has claimed hundreds of innocent lives and has ruined careers of thousands of bright students, the practice is still perceived by many as a way of 'familiarization' and an 'initiation into the real world' for young college-going students. Other organisations/bodies working in this field have also attempted to define ragging, the variety of definitions being reflective of differences in perspective. So anti ragging day was observed at KSU in collaboration with NSS volunteers of KSU .

# **E-GOVERNANCE (I.T.CELL)**

In order to provide services quickly and easily in the interest of the students, e-Governance system has been adopted in the departments of the university.

- 1. UUCMS
- 2. SSP
- 3. HRMS
- 4. e-Office
- 5. NAD
- 6. AISHE
- UUCMS (Unified University and College Management System) –Unified University and College Management System is one of the flagship programs of Higher Education Department and Government of Karnataka and Karnataka is the first state in the country to implement this system. UUCMS will centralize and unify all universities and colleges, provide various information under one system and computerize the functioning of higher education institutions. All phases of learning from student enrollment, examinations and graduation can be handled within a single system of UUCMS. Also, from the day teachers join the institution, their research, evaluation, academic performance, promotion, curriculum, lesson planning, classroom monitoring, student attendance and other activities are an integral part of this system.

Karnataka Sanskrit University has been adopted this scheme since the year 2021-22 through UUCMS system for enrollment of first year undergraduate students of the current academic year. The examination of BA and MA classes is conducted through the UUCMS and our university is the first in the state to send the question papers OQPD (Online Question Paper Delivery) of the UG and PU classes simultaneously through the UUCMS .

# SSP(State Scholarship Portal) -

The Unified State Scholarship Scheme (SSP) has been developed by the e-Governance Center for sanctioning pre-matric and post-matric scholarships under various schemes of various departments of the Government of Karnataka.

All the universities under the Higher Education Department had ordered to adopt e-office system. Accordingly e-office has been implemented in Karnataka Sanskrit University. Files are uploaded online and Movement through this scheme.

National Academic Depository (NAD): The National Academic Depository (NAD) was established as an initiative to provide an online storehouse for all KARNATAKA SAMSKRIT UNIVERSITY ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

academic credentials. The National Academic Depository (NAD) serves as a 24x7 online storehouse for all academic credentials, such as certificates, diplomas, degrees, mark sheets, etc. These documents have been properly digitized and submitted by educational institutions/boards/qualification assessment bodies. OmA ensures not only easy access and retrieval of academic credentials but also facilitates their verification and secure storage.

This project has been implemented at Karnataka Sanskrit University, and the mark sheets of approximately 7 years of students have already been uploaded.

# • AISHE (All India Survey on Higher Education)

AISHE (All India Survey on Higher Education) is an abbreviation for a comprehensive annual web-based survey that provides information about the state of higher education in India. The Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD) has been conducting the survey since 2010-11. The survey covers all higher education institutions in India and collects data on various parameters, including teachers, student 147nrolment, programs, exam results, education finances, and infrastructure.

The data collected through AISHE is used to calculate indicators of educational development, such as institutional density, Gross Enrollment Ratio (GER), pupil-teacher ratio, Gender Parity Index (GPI), and per-student expenditure. The information gathered from the survey helps in making informed policy decisions and conducting research aimed at improving the education sector.

At Karnataka Sanskrit University, data for this project is submitted annually, and the information for the last academic year, 2022-23, has already been provided by the university and all its affiliated colleges.

# **UGC N.E.T/K.S.E.T/J.R.F EXAM TRAINING CENTER**

Classes for Sanskat, Yoga and General Papers for students from 05.05.2023 daily from 2.30 to 3.30 PM for General Paper, 3.30 to 4.40 PM for Sanskat Paper And yoga magazine classes were held from 8.00 pm to 9.00 pm. Five students trained by the university have cleared last year's K-SET examination.

\*\*\*

# BAGAVAD RAMANUJA RASHTRIYA SAMSHODHANASAMSAT, MELUKOTE

- Date : On 20.10.2023, Saraswati Puja was performed in the library section of the institution.
- Date: On 21.10.2023, as part of Hayagriva and Ayudha Puja of the organization, Hayagrivaaradhana, worship of tools, vehicle worship were performed together on the decorated platform.
- Date: On 01.11.2023, Kannada Rajyotsava, the festival of Kannadambe, was celebrated in Vijrimbhaneiya at the Research Parliament of Bhagavad Ramanuja Rashtiç.
- Date: On 06.11.2023 and 07.11.2023 Rashtiçà was held for two days entitled "Upavedanam Ukapita".
- Date: On 24.11.2023 Shree Tulsi Puja program on the occasion of "Utthana Dwadashi" was organized in the institution premises under the leadership of the Chancellor (Administration).
- Date: On 26.01.2024, the 75th Republic Day was celebrated in the institution with great pomp.
- Date: On 21.03.2024 Vairamudi Brahmotsavam was celebrated in the institution.